
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, July 21, 2021 

As noted in Board Policy 0166 - Agenda, each agenda shall contain the following statement: 
“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School 
District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public 
participation during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.” 

7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting    Council Chambers at City Hall 
Please note that the City of Sturgeon Bay moved the 6:00 P.M. Plan Commission meeting to 5:00 P.M. to 
accommodate our Board of Education meeting.  It is possible, however, that the Plan Commission meeting 
would go longer than anticipated, thereby delaying the start of the Board of Education meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Motion to Adopt Agenda

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SECTION—ALSO KNOWN AS AUDIENCE TO VISITORS AND 
DELEGATIONS (As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings): 
Note: Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School District of Sturgeon Bay 
or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to share their name, address, and 
be aware that comments may be limited to three minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve June Minutes

a. Regular Meeting June 16, 2021
2. Approve June Bills
3. Accept resignations and retirements
4. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Faculty and Staff Handbook
5. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Student and Parent Handbook

OPERATIONS AGENDA: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any)
2. 2021-2022 School Year Planning
3. Approve High School Technology Education Teacher
4. Approve High School Registrar
5. Approve Food Service Staff Member
6. Approve Bookkeeper
7. Approve High School Coaches: Assistant Volleyball, Head, Assistant and Freshman Girls Basketball,

Head Girls Swim, Head Cheer
8. Approve Middle School Coaches: Girls Volleyball (7th and 8th)
9. Approve Annual Public Notice of Academic Standards
10. Approve Ticket Taker
11. Strategic Action Plan Draft for 2021-2022 (informational item)
12. Facility Project Update (informational item)
13. Reports:

a. Legislative
b. CESA
c. Committee/Seminars



d. Business Manager
e. Superintendent

14. Adjourn

NOTE:  This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the board prior to 
the meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior 
to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency. 



To:  Board of Education 
From: Dan Tjernagel 
Date: July 13, 2021 
RE:  Background Information for the July 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 
Reminder: We will be meeting at City Hall in the Council Chambers on the second floor 

 like we did last month. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve June Minutes

a. Regular Meeting June 16, 2021

2. Approve June Bills

3. Accept Resignations (and Retirements):  John Berns has resigned from his position as
our head baseball coach.  Rachel Mallien has resigned from her position as our cheer
team coach. Krista Moyer has resigned from her position as co-head coach of the girls
swim team.  Cindy Lemmens is resigning from her bookkeeper position at a date to be
determined (likely this fall). Thanks to these individuals for their service to our young
people.

4. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Faculty and Staff Handbook
5. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Student and Parent Handbook

OPERATIONS AGENDA: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any)

This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed.

2. 2021-2022 School Year Planning
As of the preparation of the meeting packet, there is no formal recommendation regarding
labeling this agenda item either as an informational or action item.  The Board would be
able to take formal action regarding any specific actions or plans, if desired.
Additionally, the Board could give the administration direction similar to what happens
with a variety of different topics or tasks when it comes to operating the district in more
“normal” times.

The Board has received information and has had the opportunity to discuss aspects of
planning for this next school year.  Additionally, a special learning session meeting will
be held on July 14 so further discussion can occur, although no action would occur that
evening.

As these notes are prepared on July 12, it is the hope of the Board and the administration
that a message can go out to students, parents, and staff members about pertinent plans
following the July 21 Board meeting.  As in the past, greater detail could be shared at the
school level after that regarding topics specific to that building (ex. Recess, Lunch, Extra-
curriculars, etc.)



As we all can appreciate, we are in a very different place versus one year ago when we 
did not know if we would even be able to hold in-person school for any length of time or 
not.  As we look ahead to the 2021-2022 school year, we will have in-person school five 
days per week in alignment with the school year calendar approved previously by our 
Board.  (This calendar is available on the district website.)  Additionally, we know that 
remote/virtual learning will be handled very differently; as our principals communicated 
to families last spring, the system each building will employ will not allow for movement 
back and forth between in-person and remote/virtual learning at any point throughout the 
school year like last year.  

Additional information will be prepared for the Board, as well as families, staff, and 
interested members of the public following the July 14 special learning session, if 
needed.  Stay tuned. 

3. Approve High School Technology Education Teacher
From Principal Nerby:
Mr. Zachary Albers completed his first year of teaching at Plymouth in technology
Education. Prior to that, he completed his student teaching in Technology education at
Sheboygan North High School. Before entering education, Zach worked as a
welder/machinist at Kohler company for five years. This experience will be extremely
valuable as Zach will be teaching welding at Sturgeon Bay High School

Dr. Kevin Dietsche, Zach’s college professor said he finds Zach to possess a high level of
character, is honest and has a passion for students and student learning. Dr. Dietsche also
shared that Zach has a vast knowledge of sound educational strategies and methodologies
that impact student achievement.

During the interview process, it was clear that Zach has a strong background in welding
and has worked at Kohler Industries as a professional welder before entering education.
This knowledge and connection to industry will serve our students and community
positively as we grow our partnerships and programs.

We look forward to Zach bringing his expertise and experience to the Technology
Education department providing band students consistency and bringing balance back to
our program.

A motion to approve Zachary Albers at Sturgeon Bay High School as a Technology
Education teacher beginning with the 2021-2022 school year (pending successful
completion of the formal background check process) is recommended.

4. Approve High School Registrar
From Principal Nerby:
Mrs. Amy Lautenbach has been the secondary school secretary at Sevastopol School
District for the past 13 years. In that time, she has managed almost all aspects of the front
office, attendance, student interactions, scheduling, and many other administrative tasks
that are needed. Prior to serving as secondary secretary in Sevastopol, Amy was a
secretary for 15 years at the Door County Department of Social Services. She possesses a



positive attitude, a willingness to learn Sturgeon Bay practices and a strong knowledge of 
our programs and systems.  

Amy’s current principal, Adam Baier, said she was instrumental to the day-to-day 
operations of the middle and high school buildings. He said she was always positive, 
welcoming, and thorough in her work and interactions. Mr. Baier indicated that he was 
very sad to see Amy leave and she would be very hard to replace. He indicated that her 
work ethic was superior and she was always willing to take on and learn new tasks that 
were asked of her.  

During the interview process, it was clear that Amy would be a welcome addition to the 
front office staff at Sturgeon Bay High School. Her strong understanding of the 
programs, community, and functions of a high school will make a seamless transition into 
this role.  

We look forward to Amy joining our team and bringing her vast expertise and experience 
to our district. Her disposition will serve our students and staff well. 

A motion to approve Amy Lautenbach at Sturgeon Bay High School as a Registrar 
Secretary beginning with the 2021-2022 school year (pending successful completion of 
the formal background check process) is recommended. 

5. Approve Food Service Staff Member
Director Spude recommends Amie Grimm as the newest addition to the Food Service
team.  Jenny will have Amie focus on supporting food service at Sunrise Elementary.
(Amie and her husband relocated here from Alaska due to a Coast Guard reassignment.)

A motion to approve Amie Grimm as the newest member of the Food Service Team is
recommended.

6. Approve Bookkeeper
As of the preparation of the meeting packet, there is not a formal recommendation
although we are hopeful this could occur in time for approval at the July 21 meeting.  In
a nutshell, factors have our recent bookkeeper hire planning to accept a different position
she was approached about, which is also in the same community as family.

A motion to approve a bookkeeper is anticipated.

7. Approve High School Coaches: Assistant Volleyball, Head & Assistant Girls
Basketball; Head Girls Swim, Head Cheer
A. Assistant Volleyball – Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend

Mary Harrington. (Last month Mary was approved as a special education teacher at
TJ Walker Middle School.)  A motion for approval is recommended.

B. Head Girls Basketball Coach – Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle
recommend Casey Harington.  (Last month Casey was approved as a special
education teacher at SBHS.) A motion for approval is recommended.



C. Assistant Girls Basketball – Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle
recommend Mary Harrington. (Last month Mary was approved as a special education
teacher at TJ Walker Middle School.)  A motion for approval is recommended.

D. Freshman Assistant Girls Basketball – Principal Nerby and Athletic Director
Meikle recommend Mark Felhofer.  (Mark has assisted with the program in the past.)
A motion for approval is recommended.

E. Head Girls Swim Coach – Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend
Kelly Rankin.  Kelly has been involved in the program and was serving as a co-head
coach.  A motion for approval is recommended.

F. Head Cheer – Principal Nerby and Athletic Director Meikle recommend Jen
Propsom. Jen has been involved with our cheer and dance programs.  A motion for
approval is recommended.

8. Approve Middle School Coaches: Volleyball
A. 7th Grade Volleyball – Principal Smullen and Athletic Director Meikle recommend

Casey Harrington. A motion for approval is recommended.

B. 8th Grade Volleyball – Principal Smullen and Athletic Director Meikle recommend
Marnie Ostrand. A motion for approval is recommended.

9. Approve Annual Public Notice of Academic Standards
The 2015-2017 state budget, also known as 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, added several notice
requirements for school districts.  The items involve notice regarding academic standards,
school report cards and ranking levels, educational options, and the special needs voucher
program.

As we have been reminded by WASB in the past, “School Boards are reminded that they
must include an item on the agenda of the first school board meeting of the school year
(the first board meeting after July 1) that clearly identifies the student academic standards
. . . that will be in effect for the school year . . . In addition, school boards are required . . .
to notify the parents/guardians of students . . . This notice may be provided electronically,
including by posting the notice or a link to the specific academic standards on the school
district’s website.”

Once a new curriculum for a particular academic area has been adopted, that curriculum
stays in place until a change is approved at a later date.  Again, the requirement that we
need to notify the public annually of these standards began just a few years ago.

In gathering feedback from various individuals and in alignment with our discussion on
the topic in the past, it continues to appear that the clearest way of communicating this is
that we follow “Sturgeon Bay Standards.”  Work in recent years has involved the
Wisconsin Academic Standards in most areas.  Calling them Sturgeon Bay Standards
gives us flexibility to be able to address any areas that may cause concern within our



school community, and avoids the perception of having to adopt something without the 
flexibility to adapt if and when concerns may arise when it comes to national or state 
standards conversations, if you will.   

I am including a link to the DPI website and Academic Standards page for your 
convenience: http://dpi.wi.gov/standards.   

A motion to give the required annual notice pertaining to academic standards utilized in 
the School District of Sturgeon Bay for the 2021-2022 school year is recommended. 

10. Approve Ticket Taker
Athletic Director Meikle prepared a memo for the meeting packet which summarizes the
thinking for this position and its pilot status for the 2021-2022 school year.  This is
similar to something I saw in my previous district and also aligns with some needs we’ve
talked about here over time.

Athletic Director Meikle, as well as Principals Nerby and Smullen recommend Chris
Maas for this position.  Chris is a teacher in our school district and understands various
aspects and logistics associated with what is needed to host athletic events.

A motion to approve Chris Maas for the ticket taker position as presented is
recommended.

11. Strategic Action Plan Draft for 2021-2022 (informational item)
As we have discussed since the February 2017 Board and Administrative Team retreat,
putting together a one-page document with identified priorities that can serve as a
“strategic action plan” should help us not only with our internal processes and focus areas
for a given year, but also should assist our work as we continue to work to communicate
with our community.

The strategic action plan process is intended to:
• help provide clarity through annual priority areas for our organization,
• give us targeted items to monitor throughout the year, and
• provide a document for annual review so adjustments can be made for the

following year.

As we have said in the past, feedback is welcome on the strategic action plan concept—as 
is focus as we consider our work, priorities, and overall focus for the upcoming year, as 
well as our ability to appropriately communicate those priorities to our families, staff 
members, and community members. 

12. Facility Project Update (informational item)
The Board has seen various updates following standing construction project meetings, as
well as updates from Business Manager Holtz.  Any highlights or recent developments
can be shared at this time.

http://dpi.wi.gov/standards


 
 

13. Reports 
 

14. Adjourn 



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, June 16, 2021 
 
President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 PM in the Council Chambers at Sturgeon Bay 
City Hall, with a roll call vote. Present were Commissioners: Stephani, Holland, Hougaard (7:06), Wood, 
Kruse, Jennerjohn, Chisholm and Howard (7:40).  Excused was Alger.  Also present are Superintendent 
Tjernagel, Holtz, Ferry, M. Smullen, B. O’Handley, Smejkal, Sterckx, & A. DeMeuse. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited.  
 
Motion: Wood/Jennerjohn to adopt the agenda, noting that the board will be going into closed session per 
statute19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Items being 
discussed are Compensation Requests from two Professional Staff Members.   Motion carried unanimously.   
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SECTION—also known as audience to visitors and delegations (as noted in Board 
Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings): Jamie Haslam, 9th Ave., addressed the board.  Nicole 
Carmody, 1779 Shiloh Rd. addressed the board. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

1. Approve Minutes 
a. Regular meeting of May 10, 2021 
b. Learning Session of June 2, 2021 

 
2. Approve May Bills 

 
3. Accept Grants and Donations - The Tech Ed department received a grant in support of updated 

equipment in the soon-to-be-remodeled labs.  Lutz and Ria Buesing donated $100 to the school lunch 
program.   
 

4. Approve Resignations and Retirements – Brian Pahl has resigned from his high school Tech Ed position. 
Andrew Pagel resigned as Band Director at the middle school. Amanda (Schleicher) McCaulley has 
resigned from 4K Teaching Associate position.   
 

5. Second readings of the following employee-handbook related items: 
Note: First readings took place at the May 19, 2021 regular Board of Education meeting 

a. Professional Staff Employee Handbook 
b. Professional Staff Salary and Supplemental Pay Guide 
c. Support Staff Employee Handbook  

 
6. Approve fundraising calendars for 2021-2022: 

This is done annually as part of our operational procedures and preparing for the next school year.  
Contained in your packet should be fundraising calendars for the middle and high school levels.   
 
On a related note, the only elementary fundraiser is the PTO fall fundraiser in September and October.  
As Ann has reviewed for us in the past, items such as cookie dough and candy may be sold, but are not 
consumed at school.  Additionally, the focus is on adults for something like a PTO fundraiser and 
different from some fundraisers at middle and high school levels. 
 

Note: Approval of the various handbooks occurs annually to ensure smooth operations and that proper 
updates are done, communicated to the Board, and available to the public. 
 



7. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Student-Parent Handbook 
8. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Faculty and Staff Handbook 
9. Approve TJ Walker Middle School Student-Parent Handbook 
10. Approve TJ Walker Middle School Faculty and Staff Handbook 
11. Approve Elementary Student-Parent Handbook 
12. Approve Elementary Faculty and Staff Handbook 

 
13. Approve Special Education Policies and Procedures 

Approval of the policies and procedures occurs annually to ensure smooth operations and that proper 
updates are done, communicated to the Board, and available to the public.  We typically use the DPI 
sample guide.   
 

14. Approve At-Risk Plan  
Approval of the plan occurs annually to ensure smooth operations and that proper updates are done, 
communicated to the Board, and available to the public. 
 

15. Approve Early Graduation Requests 
There are several early graduation requests appropriately working their way through the established 
process and now come before the Board for approval in alignment with our past practice.   

 
16. Approve Wisconsin Association of School Boards (WASB) Membership Renewal  

Enclosed in the meeting packet is a scanned copy of the WASB renewal letter, as well as the Report to 
the Membership, a copy of complimentary subscriptions and publications we receive as part of our 
membership, and the dues invoice.  After keeping the dues schedule flat since this past year, the annual 
dues would become $4,884 (was $4,336 for 2020-2021). 
 

17. Approve Overnight Athletic Trips for the 2021-2022 School Year 
Athletic director, Todd Meikle has worked with our head coaches and Principal Nickel to assemble the 
overnight athletic trip request for this next school year.  Obviously, a trip to State could impact this, but 
that would be nothing new or reason to be concerned. 
 
Motion: Chisholm/Wood to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Motion carried 
unanimously.  

OPERATIONS AGENDA: 
 

1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 
2. 2021-2022 School Year Planning  

This has been noticed on the agenda as neither a formal approval item nor restricted to an informational 
item only.  This is an opportunity for the Board to discuss things pertinent to the 2021-2022 school year 
based on our experiences with some practices and procedures that were new to us this past school year.  
If any action would be desired at this time, a Board member could make a motion and the Board could 
consider things from there. 
 
As I prepare these notes for the Board, it would appear there are two main categories for consideration at 
this point: aspects around what procedures may or may not be in place for next year and a draft of the 
strategic action plan and priorities document for next year. 
 
Procedures discussion 
Dr. Amy Fogarty from DCMC serves as medical advisor for the school districts of Door County.  In a 
typical year, most people probably don’t even realize that districts have a medical advisor.  Topics such 
as lice and the occasional school board policy matter are examples of things that may come up.  In the 



past year, however, things were very different as we all know.  Since we now have an established 
continuum of procedures on many topics that can take into account, the level of uncertainty and anxiety 
should be considerably less.  Plus, any discussions about even having in-person school should be 
nothing like it was last summer since we know that we plan to have in-person school five days per week.  
 
Dr. Fogarty addressed the board.  Recently the state has put together a network of school medical 
advisors from throughout the state.  This network is pooling information about how schools provided 
education, how schools worked through the year as well as pooling data.  This group meets monthly but 
will be increasing the frequency of their meetings.  One of the data points indicates that when masking is 
in place, there was minimal intra-student spread.  As a result, an option being discussed is to keep masks 
mandatory and not do contact tracing.  Another option is to not make masking mandatory but then have 
having contact tracing in place.  In discussions with Door County Public Health, the numbers are down 
and they could take back the responsibility to do contact tracing.  Another option is mandatory masking 
for un-vaccinated students.  Another thing to add to the considerations is what the WIAA comes up 
with.  This is informational at this time, no action taken. 
 
Priorities discussion 
Included in the meeting packet is a draft of what the Strategic Action Plan & Priorities document could 
look like for 2021-2022.  You’ll see we kept the three main categories that go back to the 2017 Board 
Retreat.  I took into account high points from our discussion in the June 2 learning session. 
 

3. Approve TJ Walker Middle School Special Education Teacher 
Motion Holland/Hougaard to approve Mary Harrington as a special education teacher at TJ Walker 
Middle School beginning with the 2021-2022 school year.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Approve Sturgeon Bay High School Special Education Teachers 
A. Motion Jennerjohn/Wood to approve Jacyln Herlache as a special education teacher at Sturgeon Bay 

High School beginning with the 2021-2022 school year.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

B. Motion Hougaard/Chisholm to approve Casey Harington as a special education teacher at Sturgeon 
Bay High School beginning with the 2021-2022 school year. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. Approve District Speech and Language Pathologist-tabled 

 
6. Approve TJ Walker Middle School Band Teacher 

Motion Jennerjohn/Hougaard to approve Andrea Cress as a Band teacher at TJ Walker Middle School 
beginning with the 2021-2022 school year.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

7. Approve High School Coach: Assistant Girls Volleyball 
Motion Wood/Hougaard to approve Eric Dean as the JV1/Assistant Varsity girls volleyball coach. 
Motion carried unanimously.   
 

8. Approve 2021-2022 Board meeting Calendar  
Based upon last month’s Board reorganization meeting, a meeting calendar has been prepared. Motion 
Hougaard/Chisholm to approve the Board meeting calendar for the 2021-2022 fiscal year.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

9. Approve Preliminary 2021-2022 Budget 
Business Manager Holtz summarized the budget overview with the additional explanation and 
information as we look to the 2021-2022 year, adjustments to revenues and expenditures, and the 
looming impact of the state’s next biennial budget.  A Preliminary Budget spreadsheet plus Preliminary 



Budget Narrative was reviewed.   Motion Hougaard/Holland to approve the preliminary budget for 
2021-2022 as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

10. Achievement Gap Reduction School Board Review (informational item)  
Included in the meeting packet are the Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR) reports completed by Dr. 
Ann Smejkal.  The report deals with math and reading for Kindergarten through third grade.  This is 
simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary. 
 

11. Facility Project Update (informational item) 
The Board has seen and heard a variety updates in recent weeks and months.  Work is moving along.  
 
Just as we are tonight, the plan is that we will hold our regular Board of Education meeting next month 
on July 21 here at City Hall in the City Council Chambers.  Thanks again to the City for accommodating 
us. 

 
12. Reports:  

a. Legislative – Commissioner Wood reminded members to keep in touch with our legislators.   
b. CESA – none. 
c. Committee/Seminars – none. 
d. Administrative Reports presented. 
e. Superintendent’s Report presented.  
 

13. Executive Session –  
Motion: Jennerjohn/Holland to adjourn to Executive Session (with roll call vote) at 9:05 PM noting the 
board will be going into closed session per statute19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Items being discussed are Compensation Requests from 
two Professional Staff Members. Present were Stephani, Holland, Hougaard, Wood, Kruse, Howard 
(remote), Jennerjohn & Chisholm.  Excused was Ager.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Motion: Hougaard/Holland to return to open session at 10:00 PM.  
 

1. First Professional Staff Member request was discussed.  No action taken.     
 

2. Motion: Hougaard/Chisholm to grant Step F for MB beginning with the 2021-2022 school year.  
Motion carried unanimously.   

 
14. Adjourn Motion: Jennerjohn/Hougaard to adjourn at 10:03 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   

  
 

Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 

President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 
  

 



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:1

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/03/2021    101006 R         17,400.00 21 E 400 999 162001 000 BENESH, JAMES Golf outing fundraiser

proceeds- donation

06/03/2021    101007 R            134.90 50 L 000 000 815000 000 BENZSHAWEL, VICKIE Senior lunch balance refund-

Thomas

06/03/2021    101008 R            115.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERNS, JOHN Awards dinner reimbursment

06/03/2021    101009 R             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERO, RANDY Umpire vs Peshtigo Baseball

game

06/03/2021    101010 R            200.00 21 E 400 310 162212 000 BROSTEAU, MADELINE HS Boys and Girls Golf

Service Gift 20-21 School

Year

06/03/2021    101010 R            200.00 21 E 400 310 162112 000 BROSTEAU, MADELINE HS Boys and Girls Golf

Service Gift 20-21 School

Year

06/03/2021 202100557 A            340.00 10 E 800 480 221500 000 CESA 7 Digital Learners Network

06/03/2021 202100557 A          2,859.63 27 E 800 386 156600 341 CESA 7 Customer# 462 Personnel

Charges 4/16/21 - 5/15/21

06/03/2021    101011 R            440.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 CITY OF STURGEON BAY Annual Data Usage 5/1/21 -

4/30/22

06/03/2021    101012 R            244.05 10 E 800 324 253000 000 CONGER INDUSTRIES IN WO-192362- Performed  PM

service

06/03/2021    101013 R            270.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 CROSSFIT ARMATI District Membership- April

2021

06/03/2021    101014 R            700.00 21 E 800 411 161942 000 DOOR COUNTY ROD & GU Clipper Clays 2021 Conference

League Rounds- 154 rounds

06/03/2021 202100558 A            120.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEMEUSE, NELSON Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 04/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021    101015 R            225.00 10 E 800 411 239000 000 DESTINATION STURGEON Retiree gifts

06/03/2021 202100559 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DOWNEY, JAMES AR soccer girls vs Valders

06/03/2021 202100560 A            175.58 10 E 800 411 253000 000 EAGLE MECHANICAL Work Order 16296- Parts and

Supplies

06/03/2021    101016 R            262.59 50 E 800 324 257220 000 ECOLAB Account# STUR0010-0005- Pest

Control

06/03/2021    101017 R          4,440.00 27 R 800 110 411000 000 EDGENUITY Account# 47140- Odysseyware

Summer Options

06/03/2021    101018 R             90.00 10 E 800 943 219000 000 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO Work Permits (12)- May 2021

06/03/2021 202100561 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 FERRY, LINDSAY Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021 202100562 A            257.36 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT Customer# 80045- Library

Books: HS Classics

06/03/2021 202100562 A            153.19 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT Customer# 80045- Library

Books: SR March

06/03/2021 202100562 A             88.86 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT Customer# 80045- Library

Books: SW

06/03/2021    101019 R             89.70 50 L 000 000 815000 000 FOOR, TABITHA Senior lunch balance refund-

Michael

06/03/2021 202100563 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 GORDON, KIM Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021 202100564 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 HOLTZ, JACOB Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021    101020 R          1,185.00 10 E 200 449 241000 000 INNOVATIVE LED SOLUT MS band room lighting- 50%

maintenance, 50% MS

06/03/2021    101020 R          1,185.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 INNOVATIVE LED SOLUT MS band room lighting- 50%

maintenance, 50% MS

06/03/2021    101021 R            130.35 50 L 000 000 815000 000 JENNERJOHN, JULIE Senior lunch balance refund-

Anthony

06/03/2021    101022 R            713.20 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHN'S REFRIGERATION MS Freezer Repair



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:2

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/03/2021 202100565 A            224.88 10 E 400 411 125400 000 J W PEPPER & SON INC SO# 2234863- Accompaniment

tracks for City Rhythm and

Treble/Mixed Choirs for

Spring recording.

06/03/2021 202100566 A            480.00 10 E 800 310 231700 000 KEY BENEFIT CONCEPTS OPEB- Compliance with current

GASB Statements

06/03/2021    101023 R            345.95 27 E 800 310 223300 019 KYLES CONSULTING LLC May 2021- Contracted Monthly

SBS/MAC Fee

06/03/2021    101024 R            550.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 LAKELAND LAWN CARE Weed control application

06/03/2021 202100567 A             52.50 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LARDINOIS, JOSH Baseball announcer for

5-28-21 vs SD

06/03/2021    101025 R            599.00 21 E 400 310 162319 000 LEROY, NATHAN Shot put and discus coaching

stipend

06/03/2021 202100568 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LESZKO, JOHN Soccer offical vs Two Rivers

06/03/2021    101026 R          4,278.14 10 E 200 449 241000 000 LIGHTHOUSE PRODUCTIO MS Sound Tech Equipment

06/03/2021    101027 R             13.20 50 L 000 000 815000 000 LOPEZ, TANYA Senior lunch balance refund-

Monique & Erika

06/03/2021    101028 R          6,090.75 27 E 800 370 436000 341 MACHT VILLAGE SCHOOL Services for K.VanEgeren- May

2021

06/03/2021    101029 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 MALLIEN, DONALD Memorial Gift

06/03/2021 202100569 A         18,000.00 49 E 800 310 239000 000 MOODYS INVESTOR SERV Customer# 9000006554-

Professional Services

06/03/2021    101030 R             16.50 50 L 000 000 815000 000 MOYNIHAN, PAULA Senior lunch balance refund-

Brenna

06/03/2021 202100570 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 NICKEL, ROBERT Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021    101031 R            106.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 OTTENS, RODNEY Center soccer girls vs

Valders

06/03/2021 202100571 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 RICE, CORINNE Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021 202100572 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ROEDELL, NICK Umpire for SD baseball game

06/03/2021 202100573 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ROEDELL, RICHARD Umpire for SD baseball game

06/03/2021    101032 R          1,110.00 21 E 400 411 165910 000 SCATURO'S BAKING COM Senior Night Dinner 20-21

06/03/2021    101033 R          1,400.00 21 E 800 411 161942 000 SCTP- SCHOLASTIC CLA Clipper Clays Ammo- 20 cases@

$70 per case

06/03/2021    101034 R             30.30 50 L 000 000 815000 000 SKIPPON, HANNAH Senior lunch balance refund-

Hannah

06/03/2021 202100574 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SMEJKAL, ANN Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021 202100575 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SMULLEN, MARK Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021 202100576 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SPUDE, PAUL Umpire for Softball vs

Peshtigo

06/03/2021    101035 R             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 STEINKE, DOUGLAS Umpire for Softball vs

Peshtigo

06/03/2021 202100577 A            240.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 STERCKX, AMY Personal Cell Phone Data

Usage 01/01/21 - 06/30/21

06/03/2021    101036 R             36.00 50 L 000 000 815000 000 STRACKA, BETH Senior lunch balance refund-

Grace

06/03/2021 202100578 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 VANG, HOUA Soccer offical vs Two Rivers

06/03/2021 202100579 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 VANG, SOUA LONG Girls Soccer AR vs Two Rivers

06/03/2021    101037 R             78.15 10 E 800 351 239000 000 WISCONSIN MEDIA Account# 17600- district

postings

06/03/2021    101038 R            300.00 21 E 400 310 162212 000 WOLDT, LARRY HS Boys Golf Service Gift

20-21 School Year

06/03/2021    101039 R             17.75 10 E 200 411 241000 000 WOLTER ENGRAVING SER MS Name Plates



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:3

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/03/2021    101039 R             71.05 10 E 200 411 241000 000 WOLTER ENGRAVING SER 20-21 MS Award Plates

06/03/2021 202100580 A             90.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ZAHN, GARY Umpire vs Peshtigo Baseball

game

06/08/2021    101041 R             30.00 98 L 000 000 811671 000 AXA EQUITABLE J Schopf

06/08/2021    101042 R            265.92 98 L 000 000 811680 000 GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC Case No. 12-CV-224; File

#802986

06/10/2021 202100581 A             70.73 10 E 800 342 121000 000 BAETEN, KATHERINE 8/24/2020-6/4/2021

2020-2021 Mileage

Reimbursement

06/10/2021 202100581 A             96.32 10 E 800 342 121000 000 BAETEN, KATHERINE 8/24/2020-6/4/2021

2020-2021 Mileage

Reimbursement

06/10/2021    101043 R             75.00 10 E 200 310 121000 000 BOGNER/JOSTENS, JAYM You + I + We + Us 2021

Jostens Yearbook Workshop

8/2- M.Stahlke

06/10/2021 202100582 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BROOMHALL, MATTHEW Girls Soccer official vs

Valders

06/10/2021    101044 R             88.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT Order# 303796679- Softball

apparel

06/10/2021    101044 R            426.52 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT Order# 303796431- Softball

supplies

06/10/2021    101045 R            791.74 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RS Account# 003-00319495 Monthly

billing

06/10/2021 202100583 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DOWNEY, JAMES Soccer offical AR vs Roncalli

06/10/2021    101046 R             41.80 50 L 000 000 815000 000 DVORK, PAULA Refund on lunch balance

06/10/2021    101047 R          1,697.82 10 E 800 730 270000 000 DWD-UI Account# 696368-000-4

Unemployment Charges-

April/May 2021

06/10/2021    101048 R            536.67 10 E 800 310 239000 000 ERC INC Monthly EAP Services- June

2021

06/10/2021    101049 R         34,242.27 49 E 800 310 239000 000 EUA Project# 318509-01 May 2021

06/10/2021 202100584 A            740.73 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT Customer# 80045- Library

Books: MS

06/10/2021    101050 R            196.15 50 L 000 000 815000 000 HUBBARD, SUE ANN Lunch balance refund

06/10/2021 202100585 A          8,043.91 10 E 800 310 256210 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD June 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A            304.84 27 E 800 341 256750 011 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD June 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A            570.58 10 E 800 310 256270 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD June 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A         36,811.54 10 E 800 310 256210 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD May 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A          2,254.23 27 E 800 341 256750 011 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD May 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A          7,471.30 10 E 800 310 256240 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD May 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A            381.76 80 E 800 310 256290 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD May 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100585 A             94.14 10 E 800 310 256270 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD May 2021 Billing

06/10/2021 202100586 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LEDVINA, PETER Girls Soccer Official vs

Sevastopol/Gibraltar

06/10/2021 202100587 A            309.17 10 E 120 411 111000 000 MAAS, CHRISTINE 8/12/2020-6/3/2021

Classroom supplies and

phonics curriculum from

Teachers Pay Teachers

06/10/2021 202100587 A            105.45 10 E 120 411 111000 000 MAAS, CHRISTINE 8/25/2020    Learning A-Z

online books for children to

read virtually

06/10/2021 202100588 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLS, JOSEPH Soccer offical Center vs

Roncalli

06/10/2021 202100588 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLS, JOSEPH Girls Soccer Official vs

Sevastopol/Gibraltar

06/10/2021 202100589 A             51.52 10 E 800 342 264400 000 MUELLER, SAMUEL 1/15/2021-6/4/2021    mileage



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:4

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/10/2021 202100589 A          1,027.08 10 E 800 291 221300 000 MUELLER, SAMUEL 6/2/2021    Graduate course

enrolment and credits

06/10/2021 202100590 A            180.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 NEUVILLE, ROBERT Umpire vs Bonduel DH

06/10/2021    101051 R            100.00 10 E 800 411 239000 000 ONSITE MAINTENANCE S HP P2035 (CE505A) toners (2)

06/10/2021 202100591 A             39.92 10 E 140 411 241000 000 PAYE-WEBER, JENNIFER 5/28/2021    Coffee for staff

inservice at SR

06/10/2021    101052 R            234.84 10 E 800 351 239000 000 PENINSULA PULSE Job postings for May 2021

06/10/2021 202100592 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 PFAFF, SCOTT Girls Soccer Official vs

Sevastopol/Gibraltar

06/10/2021 202100593 A            165.20 10 E 800 342 121000 000 PFISTER, CHERYL 8/24/2020-5/28/2021

Mileage between schools

06/10/2021 202100594 A          4,039.02 50 E 800 415 257220 549 PRAIRIE FARMS Account# 47-471- May 2021

billing

06/10/2021 202100595 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 REUM, DENNIS Soccer offical AR vs Roncalli

06/10/2021 202100596 A            180.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ROEDELL, NICK Baseball official

06/10/2021    101053 R             85.00 10 E 110 415 110400 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Ice cream and cookies for 4K

staff

06/10/2021    101054 R            180.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SCHARTNER, JEFFREY Umpire vs Bonduel DH

06/10/2021 202100597 A             17.24 10 E 100 411 121000 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL Order# 57111210

06/10/2021    101055 R            300.00 21 E 400 310 162205 000 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF S Summer Basketball League Fees

(varsity & JV2)

06/10/2021 202100598 A             34.90 10 E 100 411 241000 000 SMEJKAL, ANN 6/1/2021    Food for staff

in-service

06/10/2021    101056 R            360.00 10 E 140 411 110000 000 SMOKIN' TOM'S TEAM B Staff acknowledgement

luncheon 6/4/21

06/10/2021    101057 R          3,000.00 10 E 800 382 239000 000 SOUTHERN DOOR SCHOOL Liquidation fee for

M.Harrington

06/10/2021 202100599 A            608.14 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SPECTRUM BUSINESS Account# 8245 11 120 0173238-

Monthly charges May and June

2021

06/10/2021    101058 R          3,420.00 21 E 400 411 162107 000 SULLY'S PRODUCE, LLC May Dance Team Fundraiser

06/10/2021 202100600 A          1,235.00 27 E 800 370 436000 341 SUNSHINE HOUSE INC Prevocational Training- R.

Gonzales April 2021

06/10/2021 202100601 A             48.97 10 E 120 411 111000 000 TAUSCHEK, ERIK 5/31/2021-6/2/2021    School

supplies and can be taken out

of the first grade budget: 10

E 120 411 111 000 000

06/10/2021 202100602 A          1,823.80 10 E 800 354 258000 000 US BANK EQUIPMENT FI Customer Credit Account#

1268355- monthly lease

charges

06/10/2021 202100603 A             55.50 10 E 800 411 223900 000 VOGEL, CONSTANCE 5/28/2021    Staff breakfast

for in-service for Sunrise

School Employees

06/10/2021    101059 R             51.27 21 E 400 411 162107 000 WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA Order# 0016545978- Dance Team

Sample Outfit

06/10/2021    101060 R            840.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 WI SCTP FOUNDATION I State Sporting Clays

Tournament Registration Fee

06/10/2021    101061 R             96.60 10 E 400 411 125500 000 WOLTER ENGRAVING SER HS Band Awards 2021

06/10/2021    101062 R            240.00 21 E 400 310 162205 000 WRIGHTSTOWN FULL-COU Summer Basketball League fees

(one team JV1 & JV2)

06/10/2021    101063 R             37.70 10 E 400 411 125400 000 WIS SCHOOL MUSIC ASS State S/E Choral Virtual (2)

06/16/2021 202100604 A            927.30 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO Customer# STB650- District

Paper Towels

06/16/2021 202100605 A             86.80 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERNARDY, PETER Center girls soccer official

vs Gillett/Suring regional

game



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:5

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/16/2021    101068 R          3,851.00 10 E 800 411 221900 000 COLLEGE BOARD AP Exams Spring 2021

06/16/2021    101069 R            539.75 10 E 800 411 253000 000 CULLIGAN SERVICE Account 8566801- water and

salt

06/16/2021    101070 R          2,280.63 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT Customer# 784909- District

Fuel

06/16/2021    101071 R             24.94 10 E 800 411 162000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- May 2021

charges

06/16/2021    101071 R             52.58 10 E 800 480 295000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- May 2021

charges

06/16/2021    101071 R             70.98 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- May 2021

charges

06/16/2021    101072 R          6,400.00 10 E 800 310 214000 000 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL District Nursing- May 2021

06/16/2021    101072 R         16,097.43 27 E 800 310 218100 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL OT/PT- May 2021

06/16/2021    101072 R          4,169.43 27 E 800 310 218200 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL OT/PT- May 2021

06/16/2021    101073 R          2,247.84 27 E 800 386 156600 341 DOTCOM THERAPY, INC Speech Therapy Service for

April 2021

06/16/2021 202100606 A             82.83 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT Account# 80045- Library Book

Sets-SW

06/16/2021 202100607 A            311.34 10 E 200 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C MS Reeds and Books

06/16/2021 202100607 A            132.00 10 E 200 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C MS Band- Drum

06/16/2021 202100607 A             18.80 10 E 200 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C MS Band- Guitar Strap

06/16/2021 202100608 A             76.80 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LEDVINA, PETER Girls regional vs Gillett

Lena

06/16/2021 202100609 A            109.60 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LEGOIS, DAVID Softball umpire vs

Gillet/Suring

06/16/2021 202100610 A             70.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LEGOIS, STEVE Softball umpire vs

Gillet/Suring

06/16/2021 202100611 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLS, JOSEPH Girls Soccer Official vs

Sevastopol/Gibraltar

06/16/2021 202100611 A             80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLS, JOSEPH Soccer offical Center vs

Roncalli

06/16/2021    101074 R             25.00 10 R 800 292 162000 000 MOATS, KRISTIN Refund of swimming fee for

Krisitin

06/16/2021    101075 R             16.95 10 E 800 411 253000 000 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Customer# 1451981-

Maintenance supply

06/16/2021    101076 R             85.00 10 E 800 411 239000 000 ONSITE MAINTENANCE S DCP-L2550W DR730 Drum Unit

06/16/2021    101077 R             76.80 10 E 800 310 162000 000 OTTENS, RODNEY Girls soccer official AR

regional vs Gillett Lena

06/16/2021 202100612 A            348.78 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PRAIRIE FARMS Billing# 47-471 June Billing

06/16/2021 202100613 A            666.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 PROPSOM, MATTHEW 6/3/2021    State NSCA/NSSA

Clipper Clays Fees

06/16/2021 202100614 A             24.44 10 E 800 342 222200 000 SELLE, HOLLY 9/1/2020-12/31/2020

Mileage

06/16/2021 202100614 A             40.04 10 E 800 342 222200 000 SELLE, HOLLY 1/1/2021-6/16/2021    Mileage

06/16/2021    101078 R             28.05 10 E 800 411 253000 000 SHORE TO SHORE RENTA Maintenance supply

06/16/2021    101064 R            310.00 21 E 400 310 162121 000 SPORTS ADVANTAGE CEN Volleyball Registration Fees

06/16/2021    101065 R          3,170.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 WI SCTP FOUNDATION I State Trap Fees @ Rome, WI

(2021)

06/16/2021    101066 R          2,965.00 21 E 800 411 161942 000 WI SCTP FOUNDATION I Raffle Ticket Fundraiser 2021

06/16/2021    101067 R            160.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 WI SCTP FOUNDATION I State Skeet Fees- 4 athletes

@ $40 each

06/16/2021 202100615 A             30.69 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WISC INTERSCHOLASTIC 2021 Girls Regional Soccer

Payment

06/16/2021 202100616 A          3,584.48 10 E 800 351 239000 000 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT I Account# GB3909- Contract#

3239-01

06/16/2021    101079 R            105.52 10 E 800 351 239000 000 WISCONSIN MEDIA Account# 17600- BOE Postings



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:6

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/22/2021    101083 R            160.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations

06/22/2021    101084 R            220.70 98 L 000 000 811680 000 GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC Case No. 12-CV-224; File

#802986

06/23/2021    101086 R          3,700.48 98 L 000 000 811634 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Group Life - Premium Month -

July 2021

06/23/2021    101087 R          1,052.30 98 L 000 000 811639 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Policy #14196 - Short-Term

Disability Ins.- July 2021

06/23/2021    101087 R          2,539.56 98 L 000 000 811635 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Policy # 1449624 - LTD

Insurance - July 2021

06/23/2021    101088 R            437.30 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF Policy # 4521 - Voluntary

Life - 24 Pay - July 2021

06/23/2021    101089 R          1,167.66 98 L 000 000 811647 000 SUPERIOR VISION INSU Policyholder 03928901; Vision

Ins. - Coverage Period July 1

- 21, 2021

06/22/2021    101085 R            759.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations

06/22/2021    101085 R             60.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations

06/24/2021    101090 R             82.76 10 E 400 411 143000 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT Order# 303777317- HS Tennis

Supply

06/24/2021    101091 R            200.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CAPTAIN COMMODES Football practice field and

Clark field porta bathrooms

06/24/2021    101092 R            529.73 10 E 800 324 253000 000 CONGER INDUSTRIES IN Maintenance for Model

#PLC-24PLC - Work Order

#WO-192364

06/24/2021    101092 R            261.48 10 E 800 324 253000 000 CONGER INDUSTRIES IN Maintenance for Model

#GS-2632 Work order #

WO-194587

06/24/2021    101093 R          3,699.00 27 E 800 310 221300 011 CPI Customer ID# 5264511: CPI

Training- S.Wautier

06/24/2021    101094 R            270.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 CROSSFIT ARMATI May 2021 Memberships (9)

06/24/2021    101095 R          1,991.53 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Customer# 31000- District

Fuel

06/24/2021    101095 R            842.64 10 E 800 348 254500 000 DOOR COUNTY TREASURE Customer# 31000- District

Fuel

06/24/2021    101096 R            170.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA Group 1 June 2021

06/24/2021    101096 R            340.00 10 E 800 310 239100 000 DOOR COUNTY YMCA Group 2 June 2021

06/24/2021 202100617 A          1,750.00 10 E 800 480 221500 000 EXPLORELEARNING, LLC Customer# 2222624: Explore

Learning - Gizmo Student

Licenses (Middle School

Science)

06/24/2021 202100618 A             20.38 10 E 800 342 264400 000 HOFFMAN, LAURA 3/12/2021-5/21/2021

Mileage

06/24/2021    101097 R            500.50 10 E 800 411 122115 141 KLEIN EARLY READING Klein Early Reading Mastery

Games and Activities for

Beginning and Struggling

Readers

06/24/2021    101098 R            800.00 21 E 400 310 162121 000 MEG WOLOWICZ VOLLEYB Volleyball Camp at St.Peter's

Church 6/24/21

06/24/2021 202100619 A             58.92 10 E 800 411 162000 000 MEIKLE, TODD 6/13/2021    AD and Coaches

All Conference Meeting for

baseball and Softball

06/24/2021 202100620 A        396,816.87 49 E 800 324 254300 000 MIRON CONSTRUCTION C Order# 203160 SW- Monthly

Billing May 2021

06/24/2021 202100620 A        572,767.33 49 E 800 324 254300 000 MIRON CONSTRUCTION C Project 203170 HS/MS/SR- June

2021 Billing

06/24/2021    101099 R         11,748.55 10 E 800 389 431000 000 NWTC-GREEN BAY CAMPU ID: 01004570- Spring 2021

Classes



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:7

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

06/24/2021    101100 R            188.30 10 E 800 389 431000 000 NWTC BOOKSTORE Account# 82010- Textbooks

06/24/2021    101101 R            409.40 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PAN O GOLD Account# 40014 Monthly

Billing May 2021

06/24/2021 202100621 A         13,159.09 10 E 800 336 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI Monthly billing- May 2021

06/24/2021 202100621 A          1,327.38 10 E 800 337 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI Monthly billing- May 2021

06/24/2021 202100621 A            826.48 10 E 800 338 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI Monthly billing- May 2021

06/24/2021 202100621 A            131.88 10 E 800 339 253300 000 STURGEON BAY UTILITI Monthly billing- May 2021

06/24/2021 202100622 A            553.70 10 E 800 331 253300 000 SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLU Customer# 34642- District Gas

06/24/2021    101102 R             35.03 21 E 200 411 161923 000 TADYCH'S ECONO FOODS Customer# 42000040035- May

2021 billing

06/24/2021    101102 R            132.97 10 E 400 411 135200 000 TADYCH'S ECONO FOODS Customer# 42000040035- May

2021 billing

06/24/2021    101102 R          1,000.93 50 E 800 415 257220 000 TADYCH'S ECONO FOODS Customer# 42000040035- May

2021 billing

06/24/2021    101102 R            415.79 50 E 800 415 257220 549 TADYCH'S ECONO FOODS Customer# 42000040035- May

2021 billing

06/24/2021    101102 R            338.17 50 E 800 415 257250 000 TADYCH'S ECONO FOODS Customer# 42000040035- May

2021 billing

06/24/2021    101103 R            200.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 TWO RIVERS PUBLIC SC Track and Field Event Fee

06/24/2021    101104 R             46.55 10 E 800 353 263300 000 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC Shipper# 586902- monthly

billing

06/24/2021 202100624 A            389.10 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I High School - Customer #7900

- Work Order #00199178671

06/24/2021 202100624 A            582.61 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I TJ Walker MS - Customer

#7900, Work Order

#00199178673

06/24/2021 202100624 A             45.75 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I Sunset Elementary - Customer

#7900, W/O 00199178669

06/24/2021 202100624 A            123.83 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I Sawyer Elementary - Customer

#7900, W/O 00199178674

06/24/2021 202100624 A            136.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I Sunrise - Customer #7900 W/O

11099178670

06/24/2021 202100624 A             33.25 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I Customer #7900, W/O

00199178672

06/24/2021    101105 R            375.10 10 E 800 411 253000 000 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPP Account# V11169- Maintenance

Supplies

06/24/2021 202100625 A            110.00 21 E 400 310 162319 000 WISC INTERSCHOLASTIC Girls Track Fees

06/24/2021    101106 R             75.00 10 E 800 941 239000 000 WIS ASSOC OF SCHOOL WASSA Dues- A.Demeuse 21-22

06/24/2021    101107 R            652.30 10 E 800 411 122115 141 WINSOR LEARNING, INC Sonday System 1 components.

06/24/2021    101108 R             42.45 10 E 200 411 241000 000 WOLTER ENGRAVING SER MS Name Plates

06/29/2021 202100626 A             62.72 27 E 800 342 158100 341 ANSCHUTZ, NANETTE 1/18/2021-6/3/2021    Mileage

from TJWMS to Sunshine

Resources of Door County.

(Working with RG.)  Total

miles per day (roundtrip) = 4

28 days total (Tuesdays &

Thursdays)

06/29/2021 202100627 A          5,071.50 10 E 800 480 295000 000 FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGI Account# 9023741 Absence &

Substitute Management-

7/1/21-6/30/22

06/29/2021 202100628 A          2,757.11 10 E 800 310 256240 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD HS Athletic Trips- June 2021

06/29/2021 202100629 A            180.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KORTH, DARWIN Umpire vs NEW and Gibraltar

06/29/2021 202100630 A             89.04 10 E 120 310 221300 000 MARTENS, KARLIE 6/28/2021    Travel

reimbursement

06/29/2021    101109 R          1,644.52 98 L 000 000 811646 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Policy #00 758708 0001 -

Accident Insurance - July



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:8

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

Coverage

06/29/2021    101109 R          1,563.60 98 L 000 000 811648 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Policy # 00 758708 0001 -

Critical Illness Ins. - July

Coverage

06/29/2021    101109 R            591.52 98 L 000 000 811649 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C Policy # 00 758708 0001 -

Hospital Indemnity July

Coverage

07/08/2021    101121 R            179.51 10 E 800 355 263300 000 AT&T Account #92074354939307

Monthly Service

07/08/2021    101122 R              0.26 10 E 800 355 263300 000 AT&T LONG DISTANCE Acct #831-000-7711 955 Long

Distance Service Monthly

Billing

07/08/2021    101123 R            625.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT R HS Football Helmet

Maintenance

07/08/2021 212200006 A            200.00 21 E 400 999 162001 000 BENESH, JAMES Golf Outing Fundraiser

07/08/2021    101124 R             40.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BSN SPORTS REMIT Adult Baseball Pant - HS

Softball Order #303687929

07/08/2021    101125 R            200.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CAPTAIN COMMODES June 2021 Monthly Service

07/08/2021    101126 R         12,836.08 27 E 800 386 436000 341 CESA 8 EEN - Final Invoice

06/30/2021    101110 R            275.00 10 E 800 386 431000 000 CESA #9 WI Virtual School May 2021

Enrollments

07/08/2021    101127 R            543.04 10 E 800 324 253000 000 CONGER INDUSTRIES IN W/O - 192363 Planned

Maintenance

07/08/2021    101128 R            182.85 10 E 800 411 253000 000 CULLIGAN SERVICE Bottled Water, 80lb salt

Account #8566801

07/08/2021    101129 R            486.96 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT Account# 784909- June 2021

Monthly Billing

07/08/2021    101129 R             63.47 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT Account# 784909- June 2021

Monthly Billing

07/08/2021    101130 R            554.22 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718 Monthly

billing

07/08/2021    101130 R             95.95 10 E 800 480 295000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718 Monthly

billing

07/08/2021 212200007 A            120.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEMEUSE, NELSON 1/1/2021-3/31/2021    Cell

Phone Q1 2021

07/08/2021    101131 R          1,500.00 10 E 800 355 263300 000 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINI For TEACH Services

07/08/2021 212200008 A            343.50 10 E 800 324 253000 000 EAGLE MECHANICAL Work Order 16664 Backflow

Valve Service

07/08/2021 212200009 A            100.00 21 E 400 310 162121 000 ENGLEBERT, DAWN HS VB Summer League Official

07/08/2021    101132 R            135.00 10 E 800 943 219000 000 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO Work Permits (18) - June 2021

07/08/2021    101133 R         32,616.57 49 E 800 310 239000 000 EUA Project #318509-01 June 2021

Billing

07/08/2021 212200010 A            100.00 21 E 400 310 162121 000 HANSON, BETH HS VB Summer League Official

07/08/2021 212200011 A            807.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 HRI SERVICES Labor and supply for MS

transformer mount on roof

06/30/2021    101111 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 JONES, JEFFREY Memorial Gift

07/08/2021    101134 R            125.49 10 E 800 411 253000 000 LAMPERTS LUMBER Maintenance Supplies Customer

LA2302240

07/08/2021    101135 R          1,304.50 27 E 800 370 436000 341 MACHT VILLAGE SCHOOL Crisis/School Meeting K.

VanEgeren MVP School

Classroom K. VanEgeren

07/08/2021    101136 R            118.09 10 E 800 411 253000 000 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Customer #1451981 Maintenance

Supply

06/30/2021    101112 R            400.00 21 E 400 310 162216 000 OLSON, SHANE Volunteer coach for girls

soccer during the 2021 school

year



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:9

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

07/08/2021    101137 R             58.71 10 E 800 351 239000 000 PENINSULA PULSE June 2021

07/08/2021    101138 R          1,390.32 10 E 800 411 253000 000 PIKE SYSTEMS INC Finish, North Star 5 Gal Cust

Acct: STUBAY

07/08/2021    101139 R         13,955.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 PROFESSIONAL SUPPLY FOCUS II 28 Boost 310 Ah wet

batteries onboard charger,

pad holder

07/08/2021    101140 R            100.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 REDSKY E911 Anywhere ECRC calls May

2021

06/30/2021    101113 R          1,817.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 SNAP LEARNING INC- H 35" eGlass Pilot

07/08/2021    101141 R          9,288.45 10 E 800 382 431000 141 SOUTHERN DOOR SCHOOL Title I Nonpublic Services

2020-21 School Year

07/08/2021    101142 R            105.00 10 E 120 411 241000 000 SUNFLOUR ARTISAN BAK Muffins

07/08/2021    101143 R            116.44 50 E 800 415 257220 549 TADYCH'S ECONO FOODS Code: 42000040035 June

Monthly Billing

06/30/2021    101114 R          8,800.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE Tech Ed & Bus Ed Staff

Laptops

07/08/2021 212200012 A          1,823.80 10 E 800 354 258000 000 US BANK EQUIPMENT FI Customer Credit Account

Number 1268355 Monthly

Equipment Lease Charges

07/08/2021 212200013 A            362.75 10 E 800 324 253000 000 VANS FIRE & SAFETY I HS Semi Annual Inspection W/O

00199178252

07/08/2021    101144 R             57.14 10 E 800 480 295000 000 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPP Acct #V11169 IT Maintenance

Supplies

07/08/2021    101145 R             92.86 10 E 800 411 253000 000 WARNER-WEXEL LLC Pallet Wrap

06/03/2021 202000799 W            361.64 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Vending Beverages

06/04/2021 202000857 W             80.79 50 E 800 449 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W             67.00 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            699.98 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            527.94 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            499.84 27 E 800 449 158100 341 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            431.94 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            226.98 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            254.85 10 E 110 411 110000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            113.49 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            408.78 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W             84.95 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W             53.34 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W            175.46 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000857 W             64.41 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/04/2021 202000858 W             59.00 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Office chair for Stacy

Judas's room

06/04/2021 202000859 W             76.18 10 E 140 449 110000 000 AMAZON.COM Binders for staff for



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:10

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

literacy training

06/04/2021 202000860 W            415.47 10 E 140 411 115000 000 AMAZON.COM classroom supplies

06/04/2021 202000861 W             28.78 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library Books

06/04/2021 202000862 W              5.60 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library Books

06/04/2021 202000863 W             14.38 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Library Books

06/04/2021 202000864 W             26.44 10 E 140 449 110000 000 AMAZON.COM Office binders and inserts

06/04/2021 202000865 W             84.62 10 E 120 411 112000 000 AMAZON.COM Page protectors, cardstock,

pocket folders etc.

06/04/2021 202000866 W             68.76 10 E 200 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM MS office supplies - flag,

pencil sharpener & tape

dispensers

06/04/2021 202000867 W             39.01 10 E 200 411 124500 000 AMAZON.COM Protractors

06/04/2021 202000868 W            134.91 10 E 800 411 253000 798 AMAZON.COM Facemasks for football

06/09/2021 202000800 W            452.84 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance

06/09/2021 202000800 W            394.72 98 L 000 000 811641 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Home Owner's Ins

06/09/2021 202000800 W          6,550.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA

06/09/2021 202000800 W         10,132.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA

06/09/2021 202000800 W            622.33 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity (%

calc)

06/09/2021 202000800 W         13,150.00 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity

06/09/2021 202000801 W          9,685.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

06/09/2021 202000801 W          1,650.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee

Contributions

06/09/2021 202000802 W            209.30 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WIS DEPT OF REVENUE Payment Key 2893844

06/16/2021 202100588 V            -80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLS, JOSEPH Girls Soccer Official vs

Sevastopol/Gibraltar

06/16/2021 202100588 V            -80.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLS, JOSEPH Soccer offical Center vs

Roncalli

06/16/2021 202000849 W            255.49 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Vending

06/16/2021 202000850 W            303.26 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Vending

06/16/2021 202000851 W          1,831.50 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER District Utilities- Gas

06/23/2021 202000852 W            250.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA

06/23/2021 202000852 W            595.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA

06/23/2021 202000852 W            324.48 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity (%

calc)

06/23/2021 202000852 W            400.00 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity

06/23/2021 202000853 W            235.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

06/23/2021 202000854 W            110.83 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WIS DEPT OF REVENUE Payment Key 2893844

06/23/2021 202000856 W         16,843.59 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - Coverage

Period July 1 - 21, 2021

06/23/2021 202000856 W        112,267.64 98 L 000 000 811630 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - Coverage

Period July 1 - 21, 2021

06/23/2021 202000856 W         21,871.87 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DEAN HEALTH INC Health Insurance - Coverage

Period July 1 - 21, 2021

06/23/2021 202000855 W          2,122.03 98 L 000 000 811632 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Insurance - Coverage

Period July 1 - 21, 2021

06/23/2021 202000855 W         13,842.94 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Insurance - Coverage

Period July 1 - 21, 2021

06/23/2021 202000855 W            461.33 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DELTA DENTAL Dental Insurance - Coverage

Period July 1 - 21, 2021

06/24/2021 202000870 W              1.01 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CENTURYLINK Monthly charges

06/24/2021 202000871 W            188.72 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Vending

06/24/2021 202000869 W            305.67 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER District Gas

06/29/2021    100899 V           -275.40 21 E 400 411 162204 000 TEAM SPORTING GOODS Customer# 54235-119: Baseball



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:11

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

apparel

06/30/2021 202000875 W            226.43 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom books for large

group reading comprehension

06/30/2021 202000876 W          1,312.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM External DVDs, Switch, AP

06/30/2021 202000877 W            349.99 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM External DVDs, Switch, AP

06/30/2021 202000878 W            429.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM External DVDs, Switch, AP

06/30/2021 202000879 W             34.90 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Cases for district cell

phones.

06/30/2021 202000880 W             26.94 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/30/2021 202000880 W            164.89 50 E 800 449 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/30/2021 202000880 W             40.98 50 E 800 449 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/30/2021 202000880 W             67.98 10 E 110 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

06/30/2021 202000881 W             50.00 21 E 400 411 161916 000 AMAZON.COM Language Award for senior.

Amazon Gift Card

06/30/2021 202000882 W            364.86 10 E 800 411 122115 141 AMAZON.COM Summer book club.  Shifting

the Balance.

06/30/2021 202000883 W            -74.95 10 E 800 411 253000 798 AMAZON.COM Facemasks for football

06/30/2021 202000884 W            -59.96 10 E 800 411 253000 798 AMAZON.COM Facemasks for football

06/30/2021 202000885 W            144.96 10 E 400 450 136431 000 AMAZON.COM classroom supplies for resale

06/27/2021 202000874 W            233.40 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS Vending

06/30/2021    100808 V         -1,847.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 SNAP LEARNING INC- H 35" eGlass Pilot

07/07/2021 202000873 W            175.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

  

     1,582,027.50 Totals for checks 



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 07/13/21 Page:12

05.21.06.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21) 12:11 PM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND              0.00             25.00        218,503.76        218,528.76

21 SPECIAL REVENUE - GIFTS              0.00              0.00         35,550.90         35,550.90

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION                          0.00          4,440.00         54,092.19         58,532.19

49 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND              0.00              0.00      1,054,443.04      1,054,443.04

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                        688.90              0.00          9,696.69         10,385.59

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00              0.00            381.76            381.76

98 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND                204,205.26              0.00              0.00        204,205.26

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        204,894.16          4,465.00      1,372,668.34      1,582,027.50

************************ End of report ************************



  
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: John Berns <coachberns@sbcglobal.net> 
Date: Wed, Jun 16, 2021 at 6:00 PM 
Subject: Time To Retire From Coaching 
To: Todd Meikle <tmeikle@sbsdmail.net> 

 
 
Todd, 
 
After 14 years as an umpire and 20 years as a coach, I have decided to  
make high school baseball a former chapter in my life. At the age of 72,  
I am resigning as the head baseball coach at Sturgeon Bay High school.  
It is time 
 
for the Sturgeon Bay baseball program to hear both a different voice and  
a younger voice moving forward. My wish is that the next head coach  
enjoys the opportunity and experience as much as I have enjoyed the 
 
opportunities and experiences which have been presented to me over these  
many years. 
 
John Berns 

 

mailto:coachberns@sbcglobal.net
mailto:tmeikle@sbsdmail.net


After checking with Ann, I realized that Rachel Mallien's letter of resignation was 
never sent on to Dan from Bob or from me. Bob approved this email as her letter 
of resignation. 
 
Please add the resignation of Rachel Mallien as cheer team coach for board 
approval in July. 
 
 
Here is a copy of her email that I had sent to Bob and he accepted as her 
resignation. 
 
 
Hey Todd. Just wondering if we have any info on the schedule for the football 
team. Just trying to get my ducks in a row for the coming months. Also.. Jenn 
Propsom has offered to help me out with coaching the cheer team this spring and I 
think I would be dumb to not take her up on that offer! It has been a rough and 
exhausting year at the hospital and I am running on vapors!  
 
With that being said, I just wanted to give you a heads up that this will be my last 
year coaching cheer. I really struggled with this decision because I LOVE 
COACHING THE CHEER TEAM!! However, with everything that has happened 
this last year, I think I need some time to recuperate (mentally, physically and 
emotionally) and I have decided to step away from some things I have previously 
been very involved in. I am sorry that Cheer is one of those things.. and I am 
hoping and crossing my fingers that Jenn will maybe run with it!?! Not sure if that 
is something on her radar..but since she offered to help me out this year, maybe 
she'd consider it?  
 
Thanks for all you do for our kiddos! 
 
 
--  
Rachel Mallien 
 



�������������	
������������	
�����������������
�������������������������� !���

���"#$�	���%�����&#'�����'��������(����)&�'&#�	�����"$$�������"#$�	���%��*���+,���-.�(-���/'�	$0���1��23.42�5�������60���1��23.42(555���77728��"���2���27&2�8��� ���



�������������������	
������������������������������������������������������ � ���� ���!��"��#������ ����������#����������������$���"����%���&"'#� ������(�� ��# ���)"����� �� ���*������+�#��*�����"����',,�� ���$'��"������)"����� �� ���*������+�#��*�����"����',,�� ���-�#'� ������"���.��#/������)���#�� �����(�,�� ��� �����0�����1� ������2����������)"+����������"���3�#� �������-���/������45��������%���67689�����,/���������45��������%���676:9���;'��������45��������%���676<9�������������45��������%���67669���� '"�� ���0�����1� ���������"���)"+��������) /�� �#���.���������"���2��"���5��#/������ '��������$�����2��/����#/������� �%%���(���# ������='�"���������%�����$'��"��������"���(�� ��# ���0,��� ������)>���#�����?����'>� � ' ����.��#/������@�,�� ������)>���#�������"���@�A'�� �������'>� � ' �����)"+��#����)>���#�������#������4������� /�����6:B/�'������ �#�9���C�,�����"���)>���#�������#������4������� /�����6:B/�'������ �#�9���@��'������.��#/��D�������,��� �������%������'>� � ' �����)���'�#���� ����)'"��?E��'�����&A'�,��� ���C�����)'"� ���'����C�����$���"����%���&"'#� ����������#������$'"�� ���$'����.����,�� � ������-���"���.��,����4�������""� ����������%���� �����������F-���"���.��,����G���>���HI9���5�B5'���#'������5����"�����5��������������"���J������5����������#/������4K�#����� ���L�� /����������&������#�9���5�B5'���#'������&+�� B-������(��������"���.�������(�������5�"����%��������%������������ �%%���&�,��������-��������)���� ��#��������������4&-)�9���-�#��� ����C�����@�A'�� ����



�������������������	
�������
��������������������������������������	�����	������������
��������������������������� 	��
�������	�
������!�"�	����#�$������������%����������#�

��������
���#�
�����������������&	�����
���'�������(������������'����)�������	��	�������������
����	������*�+
�����	�����	
�������
��������������������������
,����	���	��,��������-������
��������������������
����	���	�����-�
����	���

�������	��������.��)/�	
�)���
�����	���(����	�������&�������������	�����(�

	��)�����������'�����������'�

�������0����
���������&/�
�����������1�	2	��)����������'������
��������(�))�����������#���	
������(����������������������	���

�������#�	�������(�))��������3�#(4���'������
���1��2������������%��������������������(���	������%��$��	��� ����	���&�����������0���1�	2���5���� �������������
���� ����������� �6�/��2����������������	���

��� �/���7�	�����8�$�	��)���������������
�����	���(�

	��)������	�������&������,��� �/���,��������5	������
����&

���)���
�������9�)�+�	2���&�����������.���	�������%��2
���%����������(�7(�		����	���(�����������(���������5�
����������86)������������
������������&������
����	�������!���	)�������������	�����	�
���



�������������������	
�����	�������	
���������������������������������������	�
����������	�������	�
����������������	
���������������	�
����������	
������	�����������������	�
����������	�������������������������	
���������������	���� �������������!�������"�	��#��$�������"�	�#�%	���&$���'���"'��������$���'����"'������������$�����	
�	�#�������(�#����������)#��	�&���*�
#	������������*	��+,����-������	�
���'������������	����+.�	���������%����������	��#������������&���"���������*	�	����������&����$������
������/����	�������0	�
����������
���������
��������	������������1#�#����������	������+����#��	�������
&���0	�����)#��	�&���*�
#	���������������������������
&���0	�����.	�
#�������2#�#�������-�������������#&���3������&�������
���������#�
��� �������	�
���4����������#�#����*	�	���������!#�����5�#�����������	����������������'������#������%��������
�������0�	����������������
������6#�������##
	����.��
��#�����������	%%������������������
�����.���	
����/���5#�	�������5�#�����"-�	����$���.���	
����	�
���!#�����31	�	�#������#������-#����#����3
�	������3%%��#1���������&����������
�������0#���������������	%%���5#�����&���7���������
������������	����7���������
������



�������������������	
�	�������������������������������	��������	��		������������������������� ��		�����	��		�����������������������!�� ��������������� ����"�������#$�����%������������!�� ��������������� ����#$�����������������!�� ����&���#$����������������!�� ����'���#$����������������!�� ����(���#$����������������!�� ����)���#$����������������*������������� �� ���*����������������*���������+���,��
-������-��� ���.���	�������������� ������*������������ �����������������/�0���	������ ������#0���� �	����*��������� �� �



�������������������	
������������	������������������������������ ����������� �!!"���#$%&'$ &���!(����&)'*�!+���,-./���$+���0-'&+�'%�$0���1$&����&�����%&)2�+&/���(-3$"./���-+2��� !33)+$&./���1$""���0'!4$2����2$4�'%�����2) -&$!+-"���!00!'&)+$&$�%���(!'���&�����2�4�"!03�+&���!(���$+(!'3�2/���5+!1"�2*�-6"���� $&$7�+%���-+2���%)  �%%()"���"$(�8"!+*���"�-'+�'%9�����,!-'2���!(���:2) -&$!+���;!"$ .����<=>?����@���A$%%$!+���!(���&�����#$%&'$ &9������� �



�������������������	
������	����	����������������������������������������� ���������!��������"���#������� ���!�$#%��&���'(�)����$#�$(&����������*++,*+-)���.��*���!�(��*)���(&/���0����1)�����(����&������#��&)����&���������2(������� �����3)���#(��)���&(���&(�����#�%�&)���(&����#�)����#��/)����#�%&(&��)���4(#��(�����#����(#�&�(������(�$�)�����3$(�����#��&�(���&����#���������(�)���4�&�(�)����4����&(�)����#�����(#&�&%���/��(2�����)���4(����2����/�&��/���(/4�����&��������(&��������������&����������/���#�������#���2����/�&��/����(#�����(���&����&)���2����/�&��/���������2�&� ������� )����#���2����/���#�4�&(��/���(%(�&������&���(&�����$##��$�(#)����3�#(�$##��$�(#)����$��������#5����)���#��#�(���&(�)����#�������#����#�%#(4�*�������6�����5��(���&(�����/$�(���&����#�%#(4���� ����7���������/���#���8���������������� ���&�&9/���#�4�&(���&����&���������2(������� ���������(2�5�94�&���&�/���#�(��&�*�����&���(//����&)���(##(&%�4�&������(&���2����4(/����������&�$#������(�����������(�:���� ���;&%��������(&%$(%�����:������������&�����(���2(##��#��������(/4�����&����#����(#�����(���&*�������<�#���(����������� �����������4��(�&�����#���/$#�����#���(&����=$�����&�����#�����4��(�&�������&��#&�&%���>��������?���� ���������;/$�(���&���64�&/4�&������ ���+1@A)���7��������#���2������/���#�4�&(���&����&���������2(������� ��������(2�5�94�&���&�/���#�(��&�)�����&�(��B������� C#*���"(&���>D�#&(%�����!$��#�&��&/�&����!��������"���#������� ���!�$#%��&���'(����+A-E���C����%(&���!�#������!�$#%��&���'(�)���.�����FGA-F���1AE*@GH*A,E+��������&=$�#������#��(��/��������!�����&���FEG���� ���������I��(2����(���&���6������ ���+1@A)���7��������#���2������/���#�4�&(���&����&���������2(������� ����(&/��(�)������$�/���2����/�#����/�����B������� C#�*���J�&/�(����<�##����!����(����;/$�(���&���(&/���0$������!�#5�������"�#����#���!��������"���#������� ���!�$#%��&���'(����+A-E���C����%(&���!�#������!�$#%��&���'(�)���.�����FGA-F���1AE*@GH*A,EG�������<�#��� $#���#����& �#4(���&)���#� �#�������������� ����7�&%���'�(#/���� ���;/$�(���&�����������B��������� G-HA����K���;4���������6&��9L(#(��4�&������FF+@����K���!�$/�&����6&��9L(#(��4�&����+GAA����K���M�&/���#�4�&(���&���(&/���;=$(����;4����4�&����N���#�$&������������ �� �



�������������������	
������������������������������������� ���������� !"�����#!�$���%$&'$��(��� %�!")���*!''&�+���,���+-.�����%$+.���,�/ ++".�����0+(&�-���,�1+".������- !�+���2"/'!�����3&-+���*!--!"4�$-� 5&�!���6"!'&.!-����7&�$+!������!8$+-&��� 6"!'&.!-����9� !"���:��.��� 3"!+'/"!"����� ��;�<��������=�>���<�������?���@A�B��A<?���������@�CC�������� 0+-���34!"-+ !�� �/8!"&-�!-.!-�����--���0!7!/'!� �.(&-&'�"+�&D!����''&'�+-�������--����(!4)+���� 0&"!���"����E���3!+�$&- ���+-.���F!+"-&- �������*�$-����/��&D+-� 0&"!���"����E���#/&�.&- ���+-.���G"�/-.'����� *+��H���,���I��� #/'&-!''���7+-+ !"���2&(���G�".�-� 6+J"������+-.���#!-!E&�'����8!�&+�&'������%�"&--!���9&�!��� #/'&-!''���KEE&�!����''&'�+-������ %+'!J���7+-.!"'��� 0+�+����8!�&+�&'������ *!--&E!"����8/.!� L��.����!"D&�!'���0&"!���"���� ,���J����!��!� F&H"+"&+-�����7+"J���#&  '� ,& $�����$������F&H"+"J����''��&+�!����� F&-.'+J���L!""J��� �8!�&+����M./�+�&�-���+-.���6/8&�����!"D&�!'���0&"!���"����!�$���%+""!-���� ��$������6'J�$��� &'����F&--!+���6&�$!��!� 6/8&�����!"D&�!'����!�"!�+"J���*��!-!���#/$)� 0%�%36���*�H���%�+�$����� %�-�"+��!.���1&�$���0%7%� ��$������N/"'!����� 0!"!)���*!--!"4�$-� ��$������9!'�/"�!���KEE&�!"����� �(J�����!"�)O� 0&"!���"����E���3!�$-��� J�����N!�'�-���0!7!/'!��� N!�1�")���3!�$-&�&+-�������*�$-���P/+.!"!"� 3"+-'8�"�+�&�-���%��".&-+��"����� �� �



�������������������	
�	�������	�	�����	����������	��������������������������� �������� �!"#��� $!�%&�'()���*�&��)����+(%,�%� -�.����/&�00)���/�&!��(!#���12#���3(4��%"(&�� +�.�5�!(!������� 6077���*��,)���� 1��)���&���8�!�&�0!����� 80%()7���*())��%� 94�)7�%.���:%.�%��!����� *0!.(%������7!0;5,���� /&�00)���<04%5�)0!���=���>!(7����?����@�%%�A�!���BC-(%7)�#� /&�00)���<04%5�)0!���=���>!(7�5���DE�����!04.����DF�����G���
�H���������I���J	���������	�������� 9������1)42"(4.�� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%���6�(&��%.���1550&�(�������*(!#���9�..5� 3�"!(!#���1550&�(�������9!0&,���9)(�%�,� /0&�()���/&��%&����*�&�(�)���9!#A&K#%5,�� 6�&�%0)0.#���(%7���:%.�%��!�%.�����12L)�(���<(%�)�0� M0!)7���3(%.4(.��������))#���<0)�5� *(���2(��&5�����+0"�!����8�50��))�� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%���6�(&��%.���1550&�(�����:)�K("������>�!0%7()���� M0!)7���3(%.4(.������*�&��))����>�"50%� 945�%�55���(%7���N%A0!2(��0%���6�&�%0)0.#�����@0(%%����-(��(;(#� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%���6�(&��%.���1550&�(������� �&0)����-�!"5�� 1!����-��7����-�%�K� *45�&���ON%5�!42�%�()P�����1""#���@(&0"50%� :%.)�5����@0�%���@(%7!�%� /0&�()���/&��%&����<!(�.������,�(�A�!� /&��%&����+�"�&&(������,�(�A�!� *(���2(��&5���*�&�(�)���3�+0#� /&��%&����/&0�����*&Q(!)(%�� *(���2(��&5���-0))#���*��,)�� :%.)�5����6077���*��,)�� $�#5�&()���:74&(��0%�����9(!!#���*�))�%� /0&�()���/&��%&����/(24�)���*4�))�!� $�#5�&()���:74&(��0%�����>(�)��� �)50%� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%���6�(&��%.���1550&�(�������9�%R(2�%���B)�R%�&K(,� *45�&���O<�0!()P���S���147��0!�42���/4'�!T�50!���9!�(%���$(�)� 6�&�%0)0.#���(%7���:%.�%��!�%.�����80%%(���$(!,(%5,#��� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%�����@(&U4�)�%����$A(AA� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%�����/(2(%��(���+04����(4V� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%���6�(&��%.���1550&�(�������+0"�!����/&�(!�%�!� :%.)�5����-0))#���/�))�� 3�"!(!�(%�����+0"�!����6�55� /&��%&���� (�()�����60;%5�%7� Q(2�)#���(%7���<0%542�!���:74&(��0%���/��T�%���W2�%�42� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%�����1%%(���M())�� :%.)�5������/�(%%0%���M(4���!� /'�&�()���:74&(��0%�����



�������������������	

������	�� ��������	�������������	����� ����	����������	����������	����� ����	�������� �



�������������������	
���	������������������������������ ������������ !������"#!�$�!!���%$&���'$(��)%���$���*��+$���,-��� .��+�������/� !�$�����0$,��!+��� �  -���1%�� !�$�������-���.��2�����3� ������4�+%��$������$$%���5%����������6%)��-���%$&���7�$!#)�����0&#�%���$��� �%�%������*�8$!�$&�����9� �%�-���.�&�%���7�$������ ����-���4�������.%�-���"�,,!���:�!!���%��;�������.%�+�)%���!��� <���-���7���!�����3� ���%���<��2+%�(�����4�������.�6%��%$����7��((��&���5�$&�������.#!����� ���&������$�=���:'$!��#)�$�%�;���"�$>%)�$���?��>$��=%2���:7+��%�;���������@+-!��%����0&#�%���$��� *�&&���.��2�������4%)#�����.#��������������4�+������7�#$!���$,� .��,%$���<��&��8!2����:/�%&����A;���1�$$�(�����?B�%$&��-���:/�%&�!���CD����+��#,+���CE;�������4���$����� 7�%�,���<��2+%�(�����.��+%�����9�3�-���3� ������*�!!�����4���%����4���$��� "���2���"�%+$�2���1�+$���1%$&��$���"%��-���.����$�����4F���%����0&#�%���$� "��+�����#) %#,+���:�!!���%��;�����3� ������G�!���������:�!!���%��;�����1�%$$�����%�+%8%-���:�!!���%��;�����/%��������!�$���:�!!���%��;�����G�$$%���@%�2%$!2-�����1%�H#���$����@(%((�����4%)%$�+%���3�#�+��%#I���:�!!���%��;�����4��J�$���K)�$�#)�����4+%$$�$���5%#���������1�%$���5�$2�����:�!!���%��;������� �



��������������������	
���������������������������� ��	
���������	�������������	
��������������������������� ������ �!"�����#���
����������$
���%�������������� �� �� �



�������������������	
��		
�������	������������	����	�������������������� !�����"#���$%$&'����� ()*+,���(-./01,��� 2**3���456���78191���710:;��� (.09���2**3�����28<8++.���=18,/.8>8)��� 2**3���466���?.+@A8-108���B>.>>� 2**3���45C���2*<8):���D+/.):08)��� 2**3���65E������F"G�"�"�������� !�����"#���$%$H'����� I3J-1.���K.01-/*� 2**3���66L���M-1;.<8:/���N8)*09.-8��� 2**3���666���O1+/.8-���P82*Q��� 2**3���45E���()1.0���B./-��� 2**3���665���2*<8):���R8SS��� 2**3���454���T.:.-18���R*U0S809��� 2**3���45V���D:8W80���X380:A3��� 2**3���6CC������YZ�["������� !�����"#���$%$\'����� O1+/.8-���()Q>+;Q0S,1� 2**3���45]����=8--Q���K*-8S� 2**3���465���O1+/8--8���N1<S*0��� 2**3���65V���T1+*-8���78)<S:��� 2**3���64C���I<<Q���?.+*<S*0� 2**3���656���?*/0���?.09)10��� 2**3���45L�����F��["������� !�����"#���$%$$'����� K).1̂���=18,/.8>8)��� 2**3���46_���D+*::���O+̀.)-.08��� 2**3���46a���(.))Q���O8--80��� 2**3���45_���(80b.310���c-8b01+;.,� 2**3���65_����I00.���d.--8��� 2**3���65L����K-1>>*)9���d109��� 2**3���46L����� 7*--Q���O81,-8� 2**3���65_�� efghigjklm���nojkpkjkqr���nhpkrlf�������F� �st�u���FtZu��t�������� v*00.���B.),.0S,Q��� 2**3���66a���D/.00*0���d.A:18)� 2**3���65a������w�!��[x��u���#"����$%$yz$$������� R*99���O81,-8��������� �� �



�������������������	
��	����������	��������������������������������������� !"���#$%��� & ''() �����*+,'-. /���,'-���0��1,'���2( -��345(����6-(��7(46,.���8.69��� :(!�. ���+ �94"�����8; 44���8.69��� �<=.(,���8,'(.;����8("/���>;/";<��� ? '�,<('����. �'(!@,5�����8("/���>;/";<���A����44(4",'"��� 8;�(4"(' ���+ '5 .�����8.(BB ����8.,/4� 0,""; 3������B4�<������,'! ���0,',1 �� &�,'���C('5 .���,'-����99/���&,!�94�'�����D�� '4(!4��� 8�6�"' /���E.<�����D6"6� ���?64(' 44���F ,- �4����)����< �(!,��� 0(!; .. ���G(94�'���D6"6� ���H ,!; �4����)����< �(!,��� :(!�. ���+ �94���+(4"��/���8.69��� ?,��/���0 .. '���+�I����A���D6"6� ���+ ,.";������) 44(�',.4��� E<(./�����'4�����J'"�,<6�,.4��� H�--���0 (5. ������&,@@���?,'-��� + (-(���+('"@���0,";���H ,<��� 8.())��-���C('-���0�!5���H�(,.��� ?��!5���?.,;'(5���064(!,.��� ? '�,<('����. �'(!@,5�����064(!,.���I "���� 4(1'���,'-���8�'4"�6!"(�'��� ?�(,'����,;.���:,"(�',.���+�'�����I�!( "/��� �99/���&,!�94�'�����I �K(! ���8.69��� +�../���0 (5. ���I5(���,'-���I'�39�,�-���8.69� ?�(,'���I" B; '4�����I"6- '"���8�6'!(.��� &�;'���&,'-�('�����C��.-���F,'16,1 ���8.69��� E.(@,9 ";���G ��'-,. �����L ,�9��5��� :(!�. ���+ �94"������� �� �



�������������������	
��	�����������������������������
�������������������� ���! � "!##���$��%�������&'(�)'��� *!�+���&� +(�����&'(%��)'�����,���&!-(� *'.�(���&�+�(����&'(%��)'�����,���/� �(� 0'(�-���1'  �+2�!+���0��� ��'#�+2� 3'�������$'����+�����0 !((���0!4+� -� 5�'++����6�+%� �������'+�����"�'.� *�++�7� ���6 !8(!.���9!!�)'��� *'.�(����#'.(�����/!�7���,���&!-(�� : �%���"'4(���%���/!�7���,���/� �(��� : �%���"'4(���%���;!��� ���,���&!-(� �� "!##���$''(���;!��� ���,���/� �(� 3!)� ������(!����������;!7�)'��� *'.�(���&�+�(������;<�..�+2���,���&!-(� *�77 �-���=! �!+�����;<�..�+2���,���/� �(� >���-���3'+%�+���" '�%���'+#���9���#��� $���'�����5�3!-�����?!���-)'��� ;�'�-���*4#'(�����@ �(���+2� " �A! ���1'(�+B'2� ��������� �� �



�������������������� �	
������������������������������	����������	������������������� !"#�$����#%���&''���( ��#)) '���&��#!�&" ����*�"����+",�- #)���.&$���/�-����+!�##'���'��"����)&0 �1���2#3���"�"' �1���'#!&"�#)�1���(�#) ���),03 ��1���&)���� 0&�'���&��� �� �4������� �



�������������������	
��
�������������	
�
������������
���
�����������
�������������� �����!���"#��$%$#$����&�' (�)��������*+,-./012���345+16+5���718���*+9:+5/012���;:45/0/:/+5�����<=>���?@ABC@DB���EA>A���FCGHBI@H>���J���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB���QGC���AEL���DNII@HOR���SKLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB���@A���NDD>AA>?���T@B=���B=>���ANP>���IGOU@H���@HQGCPNB@GH���NA���@A���EA>?���QGC���FCGHBI@H>���J���VCGQ>AA@GHNI���W>X>IGYP>HBRZ���FGIIGT���B=>A>���AB>YA���QGC���GLBN@H@HO���N���AEL[������� \ KII���NLA>HD>A���J���YC>UYINHH>?���GC���EHYINHH>?]���YN@?���GC���EHYN@?]���AEL���H>>?>?���GC���HG���AEL���H>>?>?���J���PEAB���Q@CAB���L>���>HB>C>?���@HBG���̂_̀TNC?R���a=@I>���>HB>C@HO���B=>���NLA>HD>���@H���̂_̀TNC?]���@Q���N���AEL���@A���H>>?>?]���D=>D_���B=>���b̂EL���c>>?>?d���LGeR���\ fHD>���B=>���LGe���@A���D=>D_>?]���B=>���ÀAB>P���T@II���C>?@C>DB���BG���B=>���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB���AGQBTNC>R���g>U>HBC̀���GQ���B=>���NLA>HD>���@HQGCPNB@GH���@A���H>>?>?R���fHD>���B=>���@HQGCPNB@GH���@A���>HB>C>?���@HBG���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB]���B=>���ÀAB>P���T@II���NAA@AB���@H���IGDNB@HO���N���AELR���g>P>PL>C���B=NB���@Q���QGC���AGP>���C>NAGH���B=>���NLA>HD>���@A���HGB���NYYCGX>?���L̀���B=>���LE@I?@HO���YC@HD@YNI]���B=>���NLA>HD>���T@II���H>>?���BG���L>���?>I>B>?���QCGP���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HBR���\ KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB���T@II���GHÌ���L>���EA>?���BG���GLBN@H���NH?���BCND_���AELA���QGC���B=>���?@ABC@DBR���hB���T@II���HGB���L>���EA>?���BG���BCND_���NLA>HD>AR���KON@H]���NII���NLA>HD>A���PEAB���L>���>HB>C>?���@H���̂_̀TNC?R�����38i716+���345+16+���j.-6+55���kl-.+���/m71���nopm-:.���1-/06+q����� \ rHB>C���B=>���NLA>HD>���@H���̂_̀TNC?���QGC���NYYCGXNI���L̀���B=>���LE@I?@HO���YC@HD@YNIR���\ _̂̀TNC?���T@II���NA_���@Q���N���AEL���@A���H>>?>?R���hQ���AG]���@H?@DNB>���B=NB���N���AEL���@A���H>>?>?R���<=>���ÀAB>P���T@II���C>?@C>DB���BG���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HBR���\ sC>NB>���B=>���NLA>HD>���@H���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB���AG���N���AELAB@BEB>���DNH���L>���DGHBNDB>?R���SK���B>ND=>C���DNH���NCCNHO>���=@At=>C���GTH���AELR���hQ���B=NB���@A���B=>���DNA>]���NAA@OH���B=>���AEL���BG���B=>���NLA>HD>RZ�������u1,v711+8���345+16+���j.-6+55���kv+55���/m71���nopm-:.���1-/06+q������� \ wxyz{���|}���y~z������z���x�����~����������}�����y����yx���z}yz����y~z������z}�z�����������y~z�������y�y�yz����~x}z���������������������}������z�������y~���x�����z��z��������z����z����x�����}��z����}�z��x}�����~z����}����y~z���������}�����z��zy��������������x��yz���������������~z������z}�z�����������y������}zz����yx����z���z}yz�z�����}��������������y���������yz����y��z������\ rHB>C���B=>���NLA>HD>���@H���̂_̀TNC?���QGC���NYYCGXNI���L̀���B=>���LE@I?@HO���YC@HD@YNIR���\ _̂̀TNC?���T@II���NA_���@Q���N���AEL���@A���H>>?>?R���hQ���AG]���@H?@DNB>���B=NB���N���AEL���@A���H>>?>?R���<=>���ÀAB>P���T@II���C>?@C>DB���BG���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HBR���\ sC>NB>���B=>���NLA>HD>���@H���KLA>HD>���MNHNO>P>HB���AG���N���AELAB@BEB>���DNH���L>���DGHBNDB>?R���SK���B>ND=>C���DNH���NCCNHO>���=@At=>C���GTH���AELR���hQ���B=NB���@A���B=>���DNA>]���NAA@OH���B=>���AEL���BG���B=>���NLA>HD>RZ������*+2:v7.����+76m+.�5���j.+,7.7/0-15��� -.���;:45/0/:/+5������� \ KH���EYUBGU?NB>���A>NB@HO���D=NCB���A=GEI?���L>���_>YB���GH���B=>���?>A_���NB���NII���B@P>AR���hQ���B=>C>���@A���HG���C>OEINC���A>NB@HO���YINH]���GH>���A=GEI?���L>���?>X>IGY>?���QGC���B@P>A���T=>H���N���AELAB@BEB>���@A���H>>?>?R�����\ KH���NBB>H?NHD>���CGAB>C���A=GEI?���L>���NXN@INLI>���BG���B=>���AELAB@BEB>���AG���=>tA=>���PǸ���BN_>���NBB>H?NHD>���NH?���C>DGC?���NLA>HD>A���NH?���BNC?@>AR���hH���I@>E���GQ���N���CGAB>C]���AELAB@BEB>���B>ND=>CA���PǸ���IGO���@HBG���VGT>ĈD=GGI���BG���BN_>���NBB>H?NHD>R�����\ ¡>AAGH���YINHA���A=GEI?���L>���TC@BB>H���NA���AY>D@Q@DNIÌ���NA���YGAA@LI>R������� �� �



�������������������		
�	��	��������������������������������������������� �!����"����#�����$�������������"������%�����%����&���'���(���)*���+"��������$���������������������������!�������������#���!,�"������������������"������ ���������������!�������$������������"�!�������������&&*��������������������"�������������������������"!��%"������������$���-./0����*�*���������"������!���%����"������"����������������������������������!���*����������������1%���!������������������������������������22!� ������$����"��������"�!����!������&&��������!���������"�!%�����!����$����"����2!����2��*��������������������������"�������������!���������3����$�����������������������������!������� �!����"����#�����$�������������"������"������������!��������������������������������*���������45
675��89���:;�5<�	����=���������������>?����������������������@��2������������� ����������&�!������&&���������������"����A�%"���,�"������B������*���B��������������2!�����!����%���������!����� ����������&�!����"��(������������"����A�%"���,�"������C&&���*���,��&&��������!�����!����!�@��������������2!��2��$���!���!������!!�����������!�������������"�������"�!������&&��������!������$�����(�����������&����"�����@��2����*���������45�
D5�����=��������+"����������!������������@��22��������"���2!�&��������1�� ����������E�����%"���%E��������������1 ���������@��2����*���+"�����&������$������������%������$���������2�! ���!����"����� �!��������"������"������%����������2�!���������&����"����&������$���������@��2����*���,��&&��������!�����"�����!��������!�����������������%����"����������!����������������2�����������!�@��������"!��%"����"�������������F������$���,�"�����!�������*�������G
8D4���
H���:4��8�5
	���I
95�5������������������"�!����"� ��������!��2���������$�����������������&������!������"����"����2�����������&����"����'��!�����&���J��������*����������2��������������&����"�����2����������������� ����������������"��������!�������������*�������G�4K��������J��"����2!��%E�������"�!�����!������(������������%�����2������%���&�!����"������3����$��!L�������� �����������������������������"��!������%�����!�@��������&�!�����3����(�E�����22����E�������������!���������������!����*���+"����2!����2����������������!����������!(�"�������&�!����"�����2�!2���*���B�!�&�����2������%�����������������*���M��������!��������!�����22���������$���������!��!������&���&�������"� ������������������22!�2!��������&�!����"�����2�!2��������!��%����"�������%��1�������%���2!�����*������������22!� ��������%�������&�!���������������������� ���������������,($��!�*���������!�@�������������������������������������"!��%"���,($��!�*���'��%�������!������!����$���&!�N����������O�!�"���)����&����"������!!��������"������$��!*���������G�����PD8	�<
D�8�5
	�������QRSTU���VWRXY���Z[SS���\UUR]R̂_\T���R_̀ Ŵa\]R̂_���R_���bQRSTU���VWRXY���c���dST̂efg������� h i�@����������������������������"!��%"����"��������!���L�����!���2�!�������������%����������&���!�*���h i�@���������"����������������������������������������������(����2!��!���������"�����!�2�������*���i�@���������"������!����!���� ��������"�����������"��������������(�L��������������$��������!�j�����*���h k&����"����&��������!�2���!�@����������������"�!�����2������E�������!����������������"���������������������������"����"����!�%�������!�@����*���h F��������!�2������$��������������������!����"�!�������������������� ���������$����&��������*���J �!$����&&�!����������������%� �����������������&���$���%!�������"����&��������!�2����!���2�!���������!�@�����*���h +"�����������!� �!���"������"����!��2���������$����������(�����"����&�����������!������������������&��$���������*���k����������"��������"�!L����l�!�����"�!����"�2�!���L�m���!��2���������$����������(������!����������������!����@�������������!��������������"��!��������*���h F�������������!��(����!����������2�!���������������"�������������������2!��!����22!� �����"�����������������������&!������"����+!���2�!���������n�2�!���������!����"�������� ���������������!� �!*���



������������������� 	
������
�������������
�
�����������������������
����������
�����������
�
������������������������������
���������������������� ��������
��!���������������� ������������
�
�������"
���!���������!����������!�������������������#���������$��������
���������������%��������
�����&����������������������
���������������  
�������
���������������������%�
������������������$���������������
����
���'�����
��������������������������������'���� ���������
��������������
���
������������������������������� (�������������������������������������'������������������������������� 
�������
��������)*+),--./,01-������� � (����������������
����������������
��������������2������
�������������� 
�������������������������� ������������������%��������������'!�����2������������!�������������������������������������������
��������������������� ������������������������3������ �������
��������
������������ (������
������
�����"����!�����������������#���������$�����
�����������
�����������
������$� ��������������������� ���������������� ��������
��!���������������� ������������
�
�������"
���!������'���!�����������!�����
����!���������������#���������$��������
���������������%��������
�����&����������������������
���������������  
�������
���������������������%�
������������������$���������������
����
���'�����
�������������������������������������'���� ���������
��������������
���
��������������������������������� (�����
�������������
������������ ��������������������'���$�����
��������������4����������������'����%��������������������$����
������

����������������
��
���������������
�����
�����������������������(��������������� �������
�������$'������������������������������������$��������������������������������������$�������
���������� 5 ����������
������������������� ���$�������"���$������ ������� ������������!���$���2�����!������#!�������'����  ������
�����$���������������������������������
�������
��
�����������
������%�
������'���
�����������'��������������� �������� �����
�����������6������
 '
���������������������
��!������$�
�����������
����������������!�����������$�
�����������
�������������������������� %�����$�������
������������������������
$
�
'���������2��������� 
�����������
��
������������ �'���
���������5���
��������������4�����������
$
�
'�������2��������������'���!�����������!�����
����!��������������������������
����������
������
��������������� ���������������
�2����
�����$������������������������$���������������������������������������
����
������
��
�
�����������������$������7�������������������������
��
����������������$������
�����$��������
$
����� ������$�
��
����� ��������������
�2����$������������$���������� ��������
��������89:;<=9>�������(���������������������������������������������
��
������$�
�����	����������� ����������������������$�
�������������������������������������������
���
������������'���������������������������� ����������������%��������
����������������
���� 
����$������������������������������������������������� ������
����'���� ������
���������������� �����������"��������'���������!����
�������������!����
�����������!����
��
�!�������
�!������#������8:9??>@@A?���9<=���B;C?�������D����������������������������$����������������������2���������������
��������������������������������
����
�����������%����������
�������������� �����
�

��������������
����������������� ��������7'���������(��
��
��������������$������������������2������������������������������  ����������
�����������������
�������������������	����������������������$��������������
��������������������
��������  ���������
�
������E�'��������� �$���������������������$�����
������������������������8:@?F<G���HIJ@@:���KL<I:;A;<M���N;9MJ;>���@>���OA;>G;<ICP�������5 ���
���$�����������������'����������������������������������
���������������������������������������'����
��
���!�����
 
��
������
�����$�������������������	�����Q������������5�����'����������$������������'�������������
����������
�����������������
� ����
�������������������������� ���	�����Q������������	�  ������$�����������������������
������
���'�������������������������$�����������������
 '����������
��
���������������������������
$���������������	�����Q�������������������
� ����
�������'���$����2������������������������������
���������



�������������������	
�����������������
������������������������������������������ !"!#�$���#%$!&���'( '����)'**$����)+(,(+(!�����"-.*#����+'$!+()���/#�)+()!�����'�$$���)*")$%-!���01���2342���/565����"-���6(--$!����)'**$����)+(,(+(!�����"-.*#����+'$!+()���/#�)+()!����01���2377���/565���*"���8!-"!�-�1���!,!"(" ���-%#(" ���+'!����)'**$���1!�#5���9*����)'**$����)+(,(+(!����:($$���0!����$$*:!-���("���+'!����)'**$���0%($-(" ����*#���*"����)'**$��� #*%"-����*"���;%"-�1���0!<*#!���=377���/565����"1����)'**$����)+(,(+1����)'!-%$!-���01����)'**$���/!#�*""!$����'�$$���0!���*/+(*"�$���<*#����+%-!"+�5����"1����)'**$���!,!"+����)'!-%$!-���("���)*"<$()+���+*���+'!����0*,!����'�$$���0!���)$!�#!-���01���+'!���/#(")(/�$����"-���+'!���-(�+#()+����-6("(�+#�+*#5����������������	�����>	����?�	>���	������@��>>�������A!�)'(" ���(��������/#*<!��(*"&����"-���+!�)'!#����++(#!����'*%$-���#!<$!)+���+'!����( "(<()�")!���*<���+'!���/#*<!��(*"5���8'($!�������6*#!���)��%�$����//#*�)'���+*���+!�)'!#����++(#!���6�1���0!���+�B!"���*"���C#(-�1����*#���-�1����0!<*#!���,�)�+(*"�&���+!�)'!#���-#!������'*%$-���#*%+("!$1���<�$$���("���+'!����0%�("!�����)��%�$����)�+! *#15���������D�	��������������E�����������?�	F������G��E?H�������A'!���;)'**$���I(�+#()+���*<���;+%# !*"���J�1���'�����!�+�0$(�'!-�������/#* #�6���<*#���!6/$*1!!����"-���<�6($1������(�+�")!���:(+'���+'!����*$!���/%#/*�!���*<���6�("+�("(" ����"-&���:'!"���"!)!���#1&���(6/#*,(" ����+�<<���6*#�$!&���'!�$+'&���/#*-%)+(,(+1&����"-���#!/%+�+(*"5���A'!���J*�#-���*<���K-%)�+(*"���/�1����<*#���+'!���("(+(�$������!��6!"+���:(+'�������)*%"�!$(" ���/#*<!��(*"�$5���;+#()+����+�"-�#-����*<���)*"<(-!"+(�$(+1����#!���6�("+�("!-���("���+'(����/#* #�65���9*���!6/$*1!!���6�1���0!���-(�)(/$("!-���("����"1���6�""!#���<*#���'(�.'!#���(",*$,!6!"+���*#���#!<%��$���+*���0!���(",*$,!-���("����"1�����/!)+���*<���+'!���KC�L5����������������M�����N�O������������PQRSTUVW���XSQ���TY���Z[\TTW���]V[̂Ŵ_̀�������J%($-(" ���%�!���*"���"*"a�)'**$���-�1����01����+%-!"+��� #*%/����6%�+���#!)!(,!����//#*,�$���*<���+'!���/#(")(/�$&����"-���%�!���*<���+'!���<�)($(+1���6%�+���0!���#!�!#,!-���+'#*% '���+'!���-(�+#()+b����*"$("!���C�)($(+(!����;)'!-%$!#5���;(")!���)%�+*-(�"�����#!���"*+���*"���-%+1&���$( '+�����"-���-**#�����#!���"*+���)'!)B!-5���A'!���("-(,(-%�$���:'*���%�!����+'!���0%($-(" ���6%�+������%6!���+'!���#!�/*"�(0($(+1���*<���-**#&���$( '+�&����"-���+*+�$���0%($-(" ����!)%#(+15���;+%-!"+�����#!���"*+���+*���0!���("���+'!���0%($-(" ����<+!#����)'**$���'*%#����:(+'*%+���+'!���-(#!)+����%/!#,(�(*"���*<�������+!�)'!#���*#����+�<<���6!60!#5�����Z[\TTW���cRTdefgRhVÛiV_̂TU���XSQ���TY���]V[̂Ŵ_̀�������j�!���*<���+'!���<�)($(+1���6%�+���0!���#!�!#,!-���+'#*% '���+'!���-(�+#()+b����*"$("!���C�)($(+(!����;)'!-%$!#5���C�($%#!���+*��#!�!#,!���<�)($(+(!����+'#*% '���+'(�����1�+!6���6�1���#!�%$+���("����"���!,!"+���*#����)+(,(+1���0!(" ���)�")!$$!-���*#���6*,!-���+*�������$!��a+'�"a-!�(#�0$!���$*)�+(*"5��������������D���������������/!#���J*�#-���*<���K-%)�+(*"���/*$()1&���"*���<(!$-���+#(/���*<<����)'**$���/#*/!#+1���6�1���0!���+�B!"���:(+'*%+���+'!����//#*,�$���*<���+'!���/#(")(/�$5����"1���<(!$-���+#(/���(",*$,(" ���+'!���%�!���*<��������)'**$���,!'()$!���*#���0%����#!k%(#!�����--(+(*"�$����//#*,�$5���l$%0���*#���*# �"(m�+(*"���*,!#"( '+���+#(/����#!k%(#!����/!)(<()����//#*,�$���*<���+'!���J*�#-���*<���K-%)�+(*"5�������#!k%!�+���<*#����%)'�������+#(/���6%�+���0!���6�-!���<�#���!"*% '���("����-,�")!���*<���+'!���!,!"+����*��������+*����$$*:���+(6!���<*#���+'!���0*�#-���+*����+%-1���+'!����(+%�+(*"5���J*�#-����//#*,�$&���:'!"��� (,!"&����'�$$���0!���-!/!"-!"+���%/*"���/#*/!#����##�" !6!"+����<*#���'*%�(" ����"-���)'�/!#*"(" 5���L�#!"+���/!#6(��(*"���(����#!k%(#!-���<*#����$$���<(!$-���+#(/����(",*$,(" ���+#�"�/*#+�+(*"���*<����+%-!"+�5���C*#6�����#!����,�($�0$!���*"$("!����"-���("���+'!���n( '���;)'**$���o<<()!���<*#���+'(����/%#/*�!5���A'!���+!�)'!#���("���)'�# !���*<�������+#(/���:($$���/#*,(-!���+'!���*<<()!����"-���+'!����+�<<���:(+'�������$(�+���*<����+%-!"+����/�#+()(/�+(" 5������� �� �



�������������������	
�����
���������������������������������������� ��������!�������"����� #������$�������� �����������������%���� ��$�����  �$%�#���&�����!����'$������$����(������$�)���*�+!$�������������������������� �����������,��!����!�����  �$%�#���$�����!���� ����� �#)�����-
.	�/����������$���������$��������������������������$%�����0����!�����$##$,�������!$�#����$��������!$�#����������� #$������&������1������������,$�"2���3� $������!������1�������$����!������������������ ��%��$�0����!�������##����!����(45���6�+5�##���7������������899):;;)9<<8)���������=>?�
����@A>���B	�C��
��������D���!������,!$�����������$���#��%�����!����&��#��������$����&����������$���� ���$��#�������$�����������������%���� �������$������$�����!���� ����� �#��� ��$�����$����� ������)�����=>��E
���FC
��������D���!������������� �� ������#���$���� #������$��������,��"#����&����)���D!�����G�7�G����$��������������!��������������� �������������$����#���$���� #������)�������=E�@���
�����E	
����H�@�IC>�����������#������!������������$�������!$�#����&����������������$����!����J��!���K�!$$#���6��������,!����������L#$������������$���M���������������#$�����)���K�����������!$�#����&������������������$�����"�����##����$�����������#������$����!����$����������������N��������!�������$����#$����������#��)���O��#���������$������$����$�!�����%�#��&#�����������������##����������������$����!�������������,!������$�����#��������&�����!����$,���)�������PE
>/���QECC>I@�E
��������##��� ���!�������$����,$�"&$$"����������$�!������$�����&#������������,�##���&����!���#������!�$��!����!����J��!���K�!$$#���6�����)���D���!�������!$�#�����$�����$##�������$�������$����,$�"&$$"����������$�!������$�����&#���������)���4$�������$����$�!����� �� $�������$##����������$������������0������#���������$�������$##��������&�����$+�������#�����$�����R���$��������#����������!#��������$��!��0���������$���&������������$����!����'����������6������������������������$##�����)���4$�������!$�#����&������ $���������!���������������������$##�����)���7$����$�������!$�#����&����"� ����������#����$$�����$�������"�)���D!������!$$#���������$������� $���&#�����$�����$������$����%�#��&#�����#$�����&�������!����������������$��������!���)���5#�������������#�&�����������������"� ���������$�����������������������$���0���,!��!����������%����������$����� ����������&+���$����)��������$��!#������ $������������%������$������!��������������$��������%��$�)�������P	C@�S>���������O�����$������������������T&$$"�0����$%���0���%���$����#� �0��������0������)U���������!�����#����$$�����!$�#�����#,������&�����$������������  $�����$�����!�����$�����)���*������#������������������$����������������$��������$�����0�������!��������������$���&�����,������$�����!����������#�%�#���$�����!����������������������!�����  �$ ������������$�����!������������#����$�����!���������)���*����������������������!��V����%������&������������������$����$������� ���������,!����� #����������$����������������#����,��!������#�����!�������$�����������)���W$�����X�� #�0����������������!��������#���������3+���������$%����������,�##�������������$����!�����$�����0����!��������!��������������$������#�������#���������$��� ���������,�##����������%��������$����!������������,�������!�����$%�����,�##���&�����������������!�����#����$$������������%�������!������������!����������������������$  $�����������$���$ ����$�����$�����!����%��,���)����#�!$��!��������������$��������!$$�����$�����!������$,�����$�����1$�������#�+�!������������0������$� $�����������������$�������#���$��������������$� #���#�����������������������$�)���D���!�������!$�#����&���� �$����%������������"����������� ������������������$������,�##����������%����)���Y$����$������������������������$����$�%������!�����������)���*����������!��������!��V������� $���&�#������������!������������$�����$������$����� ������)���*����������$�0����!���� ����� �#����!$�#�����#�$���&�����$���������$�����!���� #������,�##����������%����)���W$����� ��������������#��������������������!��������!������$�����$���$%�����#���������0������������$���



�������������������	
�����	��������������������	��
�������
����
��������������
���������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������	��
����������������	�	������		����
�	�������	�����
���������������������� !"#!$%&���'())*$#+�������,�������������
-�������������	���	��
�����������������
����������	���������������	�������������������������
�.
������	���������������������������/��������	�����
������	������������	������,-��
������0����
�	.
�����	����������������������������������,-��
�����	������������������������12!#%3���4#5+*#33#!�������0�	6��
�������	�������
������	�������7�������7	������	����8���������,�����	����9
����:������,��		����
��������������������8���������
��������	����
������������;����
����<��
���
�����=�
��������������������������������>������
�����.������	�����	������
��������	���
�����<��
���
�������	���������������
�����������	��������������
���������������
�.������������
���������	�����
������������������1#!+?%2*���@+#���?A���'BC??*���D2B$*$3$#+E���1!?)#!3FE���2%"���G#C$B*#+������HIJKKL���MNIOLOPOQR�������,�����S
���������T�����/����������<���U���	�
����T�����	����,��		����S
��������������VWKXQWPY�������Z
��������	������	����������,��		����[������������	�������������
�������
����
���������������������������
������
������������
.���������������
������������
6����	��
������	��������������������������	��������������
��	�
�����	��
����
�������
��.�������������
����������
����������������9	
�����	����Z���
��	�����
����
���	��>���������\N]R�������,��		�̂	�������.
������
�����������������	�����
��	�������6���	������������
��������������������������.������	�������		�̂���
��������	������	����
���.���������,�
���������������
������6���������	������������		�̂	�������.
������������
.
��
�������	����
�	.������	�-��	������	��������������������,��		�̂	�������.
������
��������������.��������	������������S
�����������,������������_������
�������	�����������������:������,��		����̀���������=��������.�����
�����
�����
��������������������
������
�������������a
����������������������������
��������������[		����7	�������:����
����[�
�����������������������������������[������	������	����
�����������������������
�������	������������
�����.
���������1!?B#++$%&���D!#$&C3������������
����	��������.�������	���
��������
���������.��������������
�������������������������������.��������	�������������.���
�������		������=�
��������
�������
��������������������	����������	����	��������
���������-��������������	�����	��������
������	��
��������.���	�����������
�����	����������
���������=������	��	��������	�����������	�������������������	����
��������������������.��b������� c 7���-���
�����
�-
������
�����		����
�����������
����������.��������c ,������
������
�����������
�-�������������0�������.������
��	�������������������������	���������9����������̀�����������c �����������
�-�����������������������������	��
�����������9����������̀����������
��������������������	�������	��������
�������������������	��	����������	��
��	�b�����d e
�����	����.���	����d U����
�����	����������������d [�������	����
��������������	�����������������.�����d [�������	����	����������
��������������
�����d f	������
�����d 7����������
��������



������������������� �	

���������������������	�
�������������������������	���������������������������	������������	�����������	�������������	������������� �������������������	�	!����"�#�������������������
���������������"��������!���!������������������������$%&'()*+%'%,-+���./*���0/,.%*%,1%���2--%,34,1%�������5	���	
������
���	������	
������"����������	����"����	������������	�������"�����	������!���	���������������������6��"��������� �

���"����	����	�������!��������	��������
���	��������"�����������������������������#������� �

���"����	����� ���������	��������������	�������
�����������������������������	��������!��������������7������������������������������"�������������	
�����	#��������894*%3���0:4++*//'���������;�����
	���������������������������	�������	����	��������������������	��
����	���!����������	����	�����
	�����	����������� � 6������<=>���?���	����
	��������� �������	"
�����	��������������	�����	����
	�����	�
���������������7�������
	��������������	�	�
	"
��������������"����	

����	��������6����������	��������	�����	��
���������!���������@	��
�������A����
���������8/1&4:���B%3&4���4,3���B%++4C&,C���D���E+%���4,3���2()+%��������
�������������������F������	������� �
���G���	�����������������������������	������������	�����������������	�������"������������!�
�!��������������	�����������	�����	�����
�����������H��
����	
�	"
�������������
���������������������������������
�����
	���������������	���������	������������I�������������	
������	����7���������������@	�"��J����	!�������������������������������������������������	�����
	���������������	��������A�	�������"�����	��������	!������������ 	���������������	�����	����
��������������������
�������	
������	���	������������������������������������������@	�"��J����	!��������A�	�������"�����	������!��������������#�������	�������� ���������	����!������������������!�����	�������������������������	
������	���	��������	!��!������
����!����	�
�����#������@	�"��J��������������K	���������������������������	��������
����	�
���	����������A�	��L��L�����������������	���������	����	�
�������
�����	J������������������
���	������������
�����	�������������������������������	�
��������
����"����
	���������������
���	�������������
���������A���������

�������������"�����	������������	��������������	����������������������F��
�������������	����"��������	��	
�������G����A�	���������	�������	�������������

�������������"���������
����"����
	���������������
���	�������������
�����A�	���������
������������������������	���!��	
������	!��!�����������F�!������6�����G���������������������	��
��	������������	���������	����#�����7����������������	������������	�����	�������"�����������������M����������	
����

�������������"�������������	�����	��������������	������M����������	
����

�������������"����������	�����������������������	����	��������
L�
	�����	���������������A����������������"��
���������	
���@	�"��J����	!�����A�	�������"�����	������!��������������#�������	�������� �����������!���������	���������������������@	�"��J����	!������������	!��!���	��������������������M����������	
���@	�"��J����	!��������N��������	
������	�����
��������������"���������	��
��	��������	�	�
	"
�����������������	�����������	�����#������	

�����N����	�����	�������"�����	���"	��������
����������

� ����������������O�����������	��������	����!���	������������	"������	������!������������	����	������������������
���	�����������������	�������J��!����������!�����	����������P���������	
���"����	���Q�������



�������������������	
��������������������������������������������������� �! ����������"�����!#����  ������������$%��������%���&$�%������������������$%������'������(��(������$���)���*��������'���� ���$������'��( ���$&���(����'�(#�$&����������������)���������������'����������" %���"������������(�'�����$%���'�(��������$�������������������������*���+��������!�'�,"(-���������'�(�������$���������.�&�����'��� ���/���'������#���!����"��%*��������	
�����011	2345���
36���7��8329
	23�������:;<=;>?@AB���CDEFGAH�������������I��%�����(���J�"$'� ���K����������  ���&��"(�������������������!��������(����$��$&��������� ��&�������������(�(" ����$���K�������������$�� #��������%��'"������%"'����$� ����$���������-���!"� %�$&���&�� �����$%������$��-������������$%���(��$'�(� ���'�$'��$�-����$%����$#��������������"�����!��"&�������������!#�����������(����$��%��������*���������I��%�����(���J�"$'� ��������$&���������'��%" �%���(��������������������&" ������������������$&������������������� #����$��������$�����#���!����%������$���%��������������������������"&����)�����$���'���"$�'����$������������"&����������$�L�����������������$&����&�$%�*�������MN<OO���<F=���P>DO;??ADF<H���:;<>FAFQ���CDRREFANS���TP:CU���V;;NAFQ?���������W"  ������������$%���X��������$� ���I���$�$&���J���"$��#���YXIJZ��������$&����)�  ���!������ %����$'������'������$��*���+  ��������������!�������������L(�'��%��������!�����$�������$%�$'����"$ ������(��������$����������!��$'����������!��$���&��$��%���!#���������(��$'�(� ���(�����������������������$&*�������[;;\HS���MN<OO���]EHH;NAF�������+���)��� #���!"  ���$��������("! ����%���!#���������(��$'�(� *����������!"  ���$����$' "%���������'� �$%����������������'"���$����)���̂�������$��-����$$�"$'���$��-����$%����$����������)���������"�"��������$��*����������	8613	���7_
̀1�31���a1_
b2��������c�������'���������������������( �#�����������������'��� ���d�����'�����������"�&��$���e�#������  ���!����"$%������������$� "�$'��������������'�$�"������$#���� '��� �'���%��$����������  �&� ���%�"&���)��$����''��(�$#�$&���������"(������$&�����"%�$������$��������'��� ,�(�$����%���������'��� ,�� ���%����'�����#*���+$#�$����&"� �#����������� ���$&����������%���'������������ ��! ����������%��'�( �$��#����'���$������������#����$' "%���������$����$����������( �#��$����)������������%�����'�*�������f1
9_1����g		136
391���h���������i
j�������+  ������'����������  �����(������������)������!#���klmn����*�*���������)���%�#����L��$%����"$�� ���olmn���(*�*������'��������������L(�'��%��������!�����$�������������������������$�����  )�#�����%p��$�$&��������������������$%������� �! �����������"%�$�����������klmn��������qlrr����*�*����$%�����������������$%��������������' ������%�#���"$�� ���olmn���(*�*�������f19_3s4j���t51�������+����������%�����'����)�  ������u"�$� #����� #���"(�$������� ��������%������$�������$��������$-������'����������������(�$��! ����������'��'��$&����$%������%�$&��������������� �������� ��������$'����(������'��� ���%�#*���v��� ����''������������ ��������� �! �����"���%����������!"� %�$&���������������)�!����$�����'�*������'����������" %���$����������������� ��������$������$���� #�����'"������$%����������������%�����'����������  ����������������$������������&���������������)����� ������$%���'���"$�'����$�����$�����%�������������$���$����#��������$��&���#����$%����$�"������������"�������������"��$&����������#����������(�$��! #*���J���"$�'����$�����������������$��)��������$%����� ����������%����$���%�����'��������������������$�����(������*���w$�((��(��������"����������%�����'������'�$� �&#�����#��� ��%��������%��'�( �$��#����'���$������������#����$' "%���������$����$����������( �#��$����)������������%�����'�*�������



�������������������	
	���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������!!���"�"#��������������$%������������%����� ���������������������������������������� ��������������	&'()���*	
	+',����-.+	//�������0�������1���������� ����"��������2�#��3����"%�����#�����  ��4�����#5���������6��������!���7�%��������� ������������������������8�2�#��3����������������������������5������������ ����#����5����!�����������������������!!���1������������!��������  ��4������!���������6��������!���7�%����������8�����������%#"���������1�������������""����������������������#���������������1������������ 5����!�����������2���������������������������%������#�������"����������0!������"�"#�������!���������#���������4����������������  ���%���5����������4��1�����������������������  ��4����������4�������% ������������������2�������%������"���������������(9++:;.		���<�=,.�>	�'�������0�����!���?%�5���@����@AAB���������� %#������������������������������1������ �� ���5��������C�����������������#5�����1����"�3����!������!����������� ����������D"�3����������������� ��"�������������������������5�����������1������ �� ���5������� �



�������������������	
��
�����������������������������
���������������������� !�������!"#���$%&'���()*�������+,-./0,1���23/���04,���5/367,,/.���,4���8/���-0./3���,9/���70:;-/0</���43���70���5411/11740���4:���2;<494;7<���8/=/32>/1���20.?43���.3->1���2,���20@���,76/���A97;/���70���,9/���1<944;���8-7;.70>B���70���8-1/1B���43���40���1<944;���>34-0.1C���D971���3-;/���255;7/1���,4���1,-./0,���:-0<,7401���40���43���4::���1<944;���5345/3,@C���+,-./0,1���481/3=/.���164E70>B���.370E70>B���/F<920>70>���7,/61B���20.?43���-0./3���,9/���70:;-/0</���4:���20.?43���70���5411/11740���4:���2;<494;���43���4,9/3���.3->1���194-;.���8/���834->9,���,4���43���3/543,/.���,4���,9/���G7>9���+<944;���H::7</���21���1440���21���541178;/C����������))I'"J*"K)���L���M�J*N�%O�������P;;���2117>06/0,1���194-;.���8/���62./���A7,9���2���./:707,/���5-3541/���70���670.C���Q,���71���1->>/1,/.���,92,���.27;@��2117>06/0,1���04,���8/���70<3/21/.���70���17R/���8/<2-1/���4:���2���=2<2,740���43���A//E/0.C���S9/<E���4<<217402;;@���,4���1//���7:���,44���6-<9���43���,44���;7,,;/���70./5/0./0,���532<,7</���71���8/70>���2117>0/.C���T-1@���A43E���71���04,���/.-<2,7402;;@���14-0.C��������KK*"#!"�*���U*V�%KI"'�������Q,���71���/F,3/6/;@���76543,20,���:43���,/2<9/31���,4���8/���,76/;@���20.���2<<-32,/���70���,2E70>���2,,/0.20</C���P,,/0.20</���194-;.���8/���3/<43./.���/;/<,3407<2;;@���/2<9���5/374.���-170>���W4A/3+<944;C���D9/���40;@���/F</5,7401���,4���,971���3/X-73/6/0,���23/���:43���+,-.@���G2;;1���6//,70>���70���,9/���S466401B���<;211/1���70���A97<9���,9/3/���71���2���1-81,7,-,/���,/2<9/3B���20.���,76/1���4:���<465-,/3���:27;-3/C���Q0���,9/���/=/0,���4:���40/���4:���,9/1/���<73<-61,20</1B���5;/21/���3/<43.���2,,/0.20</���40���2���525/3���2,,/0.20</���19//,B���20.���1/0.���7,���,4���,9/���G7>9���+<944;���H::7</���A7,9���2���,3-1,A43,9@���1,-./0,C���D/2<9/31���194-;.���3/6/68/3���,4���62E/���,9/���255345372,/���<433/<,7401���,4���2,,/0.20</���21���0//./.���Y/C>CB���2���1,-./0,���2337=/1���;2,/���A7,9���20���/F<-1/.���5211ZC�������[��O)�������T44E1���23/���:-30719/.���8@���,9/���T423.���4:���\.-<2,740���40���2���3/0,2;���82171C���+,-./0,1���23/���3/1540178;/���:43���,9/���>44.���<23/���4:���,9/73���,/F,844E1C���]41,���43���.262>/.���844E1B���43���,941/���1-8̂/<,/.���,4���/F</117=/���A/23���20.���,/23B���6-1,���8/���527.���:43���8@���,9/���1,-./0,���,4���A946���,9/@���A/3/���711-/.C���D/2<9/31���23/���3/X-73/.���,4���92=/���20���2<<-32,/���;71,���4:���,/F,844E1���2117>0/.���,4���/2<9���4:���,9/73���1,-./0,1C�����[&��_I"'�������D9/���+,-3>/40���T2@���+<944;���̀71,37<,���1,37=/1���,4���534=7./���2���12:/B���1/<-3/B���20.���3/15/<,:-;���;/23070>���/0=73406/0,���:43���2;;���1,-./0,1���70���1<944;���8-7;.70>1B���40���1<944;���>34-0.1B���70���1<944;���8-1/1B���20.���2,���1<944;a1540143/.���2<,7=7,7/1C���T-;;@70>���921���2���9236:-;���14<72;B���59@17<2;B���51@<94;4>7<2;B���20.���2<2./67<���7652<,���40���8-;;7/1B���=7<,761B���20.���8@1,20./31C���D9/���.71,37<,���<40171,/0,;@���20.���=7>434-1;@���2..3/11/1���8-;;@70>���14���,92,���,9/3/���71���04���.713-5,740���,4���,9/���;/23070>���/0=73406/0,���20.���;/23070>���534</11C���Y+//���T423.���4:���\.-<2,740���W4;7<@����bcde����f���\65;4@//���P0,7aG232116/0,���20.���W4;7<@����gghi����f���+,-./0,���P0,7aG232116/0,���:43���643/���70:4362,740CZ���T@���./:707,740B���8-;;@70>���71���./;78/32,/���43���70,/0,7402;���8/92=743���-170>���A43.1���43���2<,7401���70,/0./.���,4���<2-1/���:/23B���70,767.2,740B���43���9236C���T-;;@70>���62@���8/���3/5/2,/.���8/92=743���20.���70=4;=/1���20���7682;20</���4:���54A/3C���D9/���8/92=743���62@���8/���64,7=2,/.���8@���20���2<,-2;���43���5/3</7=/.���.71,70>-71970>���<9232<,/371,7<���1-<9���21���8-,���04,���;767,/.���,4���2>/j���02,7402;���437>70j���32</j���/,907<7,@j���3/;7>740j���>/0./3j���>/0./3���7./0,7,@j���1/F-2;���437/0,2,740j���59@17<2;���2,,378-,/1j���59@17<2;���43���6/0,2;���287;7,@���43���.71287;7,@j���20.���14<72;B���/<40467<B���43���:267;@���1,2,-1C�������T-;;@70>���8/92=743���<20���8/k������� l 59@17<2;���Y/C>CB���2112-;,B���97,,70>���43���5-0<970>B���E7<E70>B���,9/:,B���43���,93/2,/070>���8/92=743Z�����



������������������� 	
�������
����������
�
�������������������������������
�����
��������������
�������������������������
����������� �����
������
�������� �
����������
���������������������������������������
����
�������������
!�����������������
���������������������
���
��������� �����
�����"��������
��� ���
������������������
���#��
��
����������$���"�������
�	����������� �������
�������������������������������������� �� 
��"���������
�����������
�	�����
�������������������"��� �� 
��"��������	
����
����%�
������
�
������������
�����"�����
���������������&������������
���� ������������ �����������
�����"�����
�����"�������
��������������������������'����������������(�����������
�	�����
������������
����������
��������������
���������
	
�"������	��"������
��������������� 
�	���������)�"�������
�������������
��������
��
��������	�������%����������
���
�������	���������'�����
�������"����������������%�
����'�����
�������"�����������
������
����������
 ��������
��������������������
��� ����� �������������������
�����
����''��
�����*
 ��������'�������"�������"����
�����
���	
����"�������������%���������������"����
�����
������'��
�����"����)�������������
 ��������%�
��
����	
����������������%����������%�������
�����
�����
������"��������������
��������������'�����
��������
�����%�������
��������
��
�����)���%����
�����
��������'�����
����
 ������������������������ 
����
������
��������%�������
�����
����"�����
����
�� �
������'�����
����
 �������&�
�
�����������
���������
����������������������	������������������������
 ��������#���	��������
���������������
������"����
�	������%�������
������+
��������������� ����"������������&�
��� ����� ���������������
�����
����''��
�����������
����

����������%����������
�������������"������
�	�
%�����
��� 
����������%������
�����
���	������������'�����
�������"���������������
�����%��
	
�������
������'����������������
�
���"���������
�
����
�����
���'�������������
����
������
������'�����
����
 �������,�
��������-����������������'���
���������
�������	��	
�����������
�������"������%�������
�������'�
���� ��������������
�����������������'�����
�����	
������������&�
��������������������������������
������'��
������"����'�����
����
 ������������"����
��
���� � ������
���������������
���
!�
������
.���
�����"����%����#'���'�
������	
����������������������
�
����
�����������������
����� ����� �
�������������"�������
�	������������
����
�������������"��
�����
����������
����
 ����������'�������"�������
�	���������
����������������������������������$�������'���(�����������"�����
�������� ����"����������������������������������������
������������ 
���������
! ������������-������
'
������������%���
�'���
�
������''��������'����� ������
����
�����������������  �� ���
��������/01/233452673���/089���0:���/0;825<�������=����
�����$"���>������=���������
.���
�������������������
�����������������������������	���
���������������� �����������
������������������
�����&���������
���
!�

�������
�����������������������
�������
�����"�����
���?#))����&���������
�������������������
''
�����'����������������������������	���
�����)�"������
����������
������
 �
�
������=����
�����$"���>������=�����������
����������'���������������� �� ��
������
-��
�����������

����
���������"����
.���
�
�������@���
���������� ����������"����
���������������
���������"����
.���
�
������'�������
����� �������������	��"����&�
���@��@�����������@��
����'���@��������������� ���
�����������
������������%
����
����������A4B54C64;9�������$
�	�������
! 
��������������������
������������
�������������
������������
����
�����������'�����������
�����������	
����"�������������%����������(! 
��������������������
����������"
�����
�����
���%��������
����������
��������
�����
��������'�����������������
�	�����
����������%��������
��������������
���������
����!���D
�����(! 
��������������������
�����
��"������
���������������
�������
! ����������'��� ������
�������
.�
��
����������%�������
�������'������'����
���������

����
! 
�����������$
�	���������������
�'
�
����%�������
��������������
����������������
������
��
�����"�����
����
��
�����E�������
���������%�����������
��
�F�����
�����
''����������������������������
�������������
���'������
 
�
����	������������'���������-����������
�����	
����������
����������������
���������
�	���������
����
��
��������������������
����
���������
'
������
�������
������������
��� ����� ��������������
��������
����
'
������������������,�%
�=���������&�
��� ����� ����%��������
����%������%��������
�������
�������
��
���������� ������"��� �
��-������������������
�������
��� ����
�����#�����
�
�������������� ��	
�������
���������������������
����
��������������
������%"���'���������
�	���������
�����������'�����
���'����%������  �"G������� � &�
����
��
�����������
��������������������
�������
�����%���
����������
������%"������� &�
�������
��������������������� ��	
�����������
��������
����%���
����������
������%"������� &�
����
��	���������'��������	
�"��������������������'������
��������



�������������������	���
�����������������������������������������������	��������������	�������������
�������	����������
�����
������������������
���
�������������
�������
���������	����������������������������������������������	��������	�����
����������  �����������������
�����
���������������������������
������������������!
�����"��������#		
�$����� %��
	����������		
����
���
��������������������������������������������������������$����� &�������������	�������
����'���"���������������	���������
����������������
��
���������������������������
��$����� &�������������������(�����
������	���������		��
���������������
��
����)*������������	�����������������	�����������$���+�����������������������������������
��
��������������������,����������������	������������������������������������$�������"���������������������������������	������������������	�����������������������������������
�����-������������������
��
���$�������������������������������������������������	�����.������
����
�������	����������������������(�����������������������
�
����������
�����/$�$�����
����0�������������������������������������������
��(��0���������
������	���������0�����	�0���������
��0�����
������
��
��������	����
��������������
�������
����������
��0�����$1����������������������������,�������������������������������(�����������
�������������������������������
����
�����
�
�
����������������������������
���
�������
�	�������������
��
���$���+��������������������
������	��������������������������������	���������������������
��
������������
�����������������	��������
��
��������
�����������	��������������
����'���"�����$���+�����������	��������&������	���&�����������&���������
�������
������������������������������
�����"������������(���"2!"���3���������������"��		���(���3���������������"��		���!������,$�������4567���89:;<=:><?�������@����"���������2�����!
�����"��������
�������
����������		�����������������������A����������������������	
������-������������������������������
�������-��
��$���B
�������
����
�����
���������������������A�
����������	����������������
��
����������
�����A����������������������	
������-���$���&��
�����	��������-�������
��
�����������������������������������
�������
�����"������������(���"2!"���3���������������"��		���(���"���������(���C-������D���E�
��
�����������2�����"������$�������8FFG=<���HIIF9>J?�����C��������������
�������
����������E�����������������/$�$�����KLMNOPQLRLSMTNUVWXO�1$���@�
������������������������������
��������
����	���������������������������������	�����$���"������������������������
������E�������������������
����������������	�����$���@���������
�����������������������������������,
�������
�����/$�$����KLMNOPQLOYZRT[V\]̂V_NVYL�1$�������8̀ 6;:>G���a>bF̀76J:F>���6>;���c̀FI<;9̀<?�������defgh���ijfkh�������@�������������"���������2�����!
�����"�������������������������������������0���������������������������������
������������������������������������
		����	���������������������������/$�$�����
���
������	������
������������
�����	�����	���������
�����
�����������������
�
���
������������,������������A�
ll��������.���������������-��������$1$���@����"���������2�����!
�����"�������������������������������
���������	���������������defghmnno�������@����'���"�����������������
�	�����
�������������
���������������"���������2�����!
�����"�����$���'���"��������	�������������
����������������
�����������,$���'����������������������������������������������������p����������,�������������
��������
�����������p����������$��������������������������	��
�
��������
����������
���
�����+���q���rs���D���tuu��� 2v���q���ww���D���wr����� &v���q���xw���D���xr����� yv���q���zw���D���zr��� 3���q���u���D���{r���+|���q���ru���D���r)��� 2���q���ws���D���wx��� &���q���xs���D���xx��� y���q���zs���D���zx��� ���� 2|���q���wu���D���w)��� &|���q���xu���D���x)��� y|���q���zu���D���z)��� ��



�������������������	
�		���������������������	�����
����������	��
��	���
��
���������
	���	�����	���
�	���	�	�
������������	�����������������
���
��	�
������	����	�������������������������
������
��		�������������������	�������������	�
 �����	�����
	!"�����#	���	������	����	����	����
������������������	�	�	���������	�����������
�	�������	����"���$����
�����������
������	�������	�������
��	�
���������������������	
�����
����
�	����
	�"�������#�	���%������&��������'	��	�������(���������������	
	����	����
��
���
�	���)��	�&��������	�	�
������������	���������������	���	
���
����������������	���
����
�	����	��	
�������	����	��	�
��	"���#	���	������������	����	���
�	����������
	��������	�����	�������������	��������*����	�
"�������+,-.,/00���1/2-,30�������&
��	�
 ��������	����	���
�����������	���	�
���
�������	�
��������������
��	�
����
���
�	����������
��������	�����������������	����"���)����	����	���
�������	�����	�����	��������)��	�&�������������4566����"�"��������
��	�����
	����	����	���������
�	���������������������	����"���7���������
����������	��
��	���
��
���
	���	��������
�������������8
�8��
	�������	�������
����	���	���
��
���
�	��������	����	���
�������	�����	���������
	"���7�
���������	9���	���������	����	���
�����������	�������	�����������
��	����	�������������	�����������	����	���
����������	���	�
������
��	������������
�	���9���
	�"���)��	�
������
���
��	������������
�������	����������
�	�����������	� ����	��������	"���#�	�	��������������������	:��	����������
���	�������������	���
������������
��	�
������������������������
����
����������"�������1/2-,3���;<,=0���>���?@<,3/,���<A=���B/C/03/,���D,<=/0�������7�����������	�����
�����������
��	�
��������������
�����	����	
	����	�����
���
�	���	����������	������E8�		����9���
	���������FG8�		����	�	
	���������
�	���������������	

	��������	���7���
���������H"���#	���	������������	���
	���������9���
	�������	�����������������������������	����
���
�	���	����������I���
	����F����J����K����������4"���#	���	������������	���
	���������	�	
	�������	�����������������������������	����
���
�	���	����������&	�	
	����F���������J"���#�	����	���
����������������
�	�������	���	���	���������	����������	"���L������������	������������	����	����	���������
�	�������	�������
��������������	
	����	���������������9���
	���������	�	
	��������	"���#�	������	�������	��������
�	�������	��������
�	������	���	���	��	���
�	�	�����������	���
���������
���
�	���������������	���������
�����	�����
��	�
������������	�
������	�
������������
�	���������������	��������	���	�"���7�������	����	���
�������������	���
�������������������	��������������
	����	��	�
�����������
�	���9���
	���������	�	
	��������"���L������
��	�
�������������������������	M�	����	�	��	����
�	�������	"���$��������
�	���
��	�
���
��
���������9�	
����������
�������	��������������
����	������	�
	����
����
�	���
	���	�"���&
��	�
������	���
�	�������
���
����9�	
������
�	���������	����������
	���	�������	���
�	����	��������
���������*�
�������������	��������	����������	���
��
������
����
��	�
�������������	�����	����������
	�"�������1/2-,3���;<,=0���>���D,<=/���;N<A./0�������$������������	����		����
�����	��������	������
	����
�	����	���
����������������		��������	�������������	��������	����	9�	
�����
����	�������

	����
����
�	������������"���7�
	�����	���
�����������������������������	��������	��������
�	�������	����������������
����	��
	���������
�	���
��	�
 �����
������������	�!�������	"���O������
�	���
	���	�������������������������	���
�	�������	��������������	���
��
�������	"�������1/2-,3���;<,=0���>���?@<,3/,���-,���B/C/03/,���D,<=/0���P3N/,���3N<A���Q���3N,-@.N���R�������S���TSUVVWXYZ�������7���)���������!�������	����������	�����	����������	���������	���
����������
	���
��	�
����	��������	����������	9��
	�����������������������	�����������	��
���������
�	�������	"���#�	�	������������	��	�
��������[)7������������8��8�������������
���"���7�������	��������)�����	�����
���������
	�����������	��������	"���$
��������������������	���������	�	�
�������	�����	�	�������
����
������������	���������������
���
�����	
	����	"������ �� �



����������������������	�
���
�������������������������������������� ���!�"���# ������$ ����������� %��&���%�� ����'( ���������)$� �)���'*�+�����)���(��,( ����# �)���& - &���*.���� �.*�!��% ���#$)���.��&����)*���!  )���%&������� /$�� ! �)�0���1(��������� ����&&*'����%� ��)���.*��������$�)�*����#$)���������*)���)����. ��#& 0�������2���	23��4567�7�������������8������%*!�& ) ������������$ ����)*�������%�) ���)(�)��������)$� �)���(�������%*!�& ) ���'*�+����)���)( ��� �����*.������������������ ��*����)(�)���'�&&����.. %)���(��,( ����.���&������� 0���9*�!�&&"���)'*���'  +���������)( ���!�:�!$!����!*$�)���*.���)�! ��������8���!�"���� !������*����)( ���� %*��0����.) ����)'*���'  +�;��������8���!$�)���# ���%(��� ����)*������������)(�*$�(���<0���8)��������)( ���) �%( �=����� ��*���#�&�)"���)*���%(��� ���)( ���8���)*�������.���&������� 0����������� ���%(��� ���� /$ �)���!$�)���# ���� �)���)*���)( �������%���&0�������2>���	23���>��?�7�������������8@�����������*�� ��������������$ ����.*���������*�&�� ����)$� �)���'(*� ���%*$�� '*�+��������%$�� �)&"����������*�� ��0����������� ���*.���8@��������$� ����*�&"���#"���)( �������%���&���������*�&"���.*����*�&�� ���%*$�� �0���1( ���8@������� ���������*)���)*���# ���$� ����#"���)( ���) �%(�������)�..���*����.*����.�% A)*A.�% ���%*$�� �0�������BCDEFDGHIJ���KLMFHCLNLJGO���������1' �)"A��:���%� ��)����*.���� /$�� ���������� & %)�- ���%*$�� ������ ����  � ����)*��� �����������)$�� *����P�"���Q��(����%(**&������&*!�0�������R���$�)�*����� /$�� ! �)������ ���� .�� ���������P*������*.���S�$%�)�*����@*&�%"����TUVW����X���R���$�)�*����Y /$�� ! �)������������!����)��)�- ���Y$& ����TUVW�����X���R���$�)�*����Y /$�� ! �)�0���P*)(����*%$! �)������ ����*�) �����)�����%(**&*�"����,����PQ����<�%$&)"����������)�..���,���<�%$&)"����������)�..���Q���#**+0�������ZH[CDC\���]LEHD���̂LJGLC�������1( ���_�#���"��������*� ����.*�����)$� �)���$� ������&"��� :% �)����$�������)( ���&$�%(���� ��*�0����)$� �)����!�"���%( %+���*$)���$����)*���.�- ����) !�����)�������)�! ���.*����$����)*���)(�  ���'  +�0���_�) ���.  ����'�&&����*)���# ���%(��� ����.*����*- ��$ ����) !�;���#$)����)$� �)����!$�)�����"���)( ���� �&�% ! �)���%*�)���.*������"���&*�)���*������!�� �����) !�0���̀$�������%&������)�! ;����)$� �)����!$�)���(�- ��������������)*���%*! ���)*���)( ���_�#���"0����)$� �)����������)$�"���Q�&&���*����*�����)$�"���Q�&&���� & �� ���!$�)���� �*�)���)*����)$�"���Q�&&���.���)���������� /$ �)�������_�#���"�������0����&&����)$� �)�����(*$&����������������$�*���� �) �������)( ���_�#���"0���a�) ����'�)(��������%� '���%�����'�&&���# ����&&*' �����)���)( ���)�#& ����*�&"0���9*���*)( ����.**����*����# - ��� ���������&&*' ���������)( ���_�#���"0����)$� �)����!�"���$� �������)�&���� -�% ����)*���&��) ����)*���!$��%0���Q*' - �;����)$� �)����!�"����*)����&�"�����! ����*����'�)%(���!*-� ����$�& ������*�������*���.*��������%&������������! �)0���8.��������)$� �)�������������)( ���_�#���"���'�)(����*)(������)*����*���*����������*��"�������������$�)�- ;���( ,�( ���'�&&���# ���� �)���#�%+���)*���%&���0��������)$� �)����!�"����%% ���������)�&���&�#���"���� �*$�% ����.�*!���(*! ���-�����)( ����%(**&���' #��) 0���1( ���.*&&*'������&*��������.*�!�)�*�����(*$&����# ���$� ����.*�����&&���&�#���"�����)�#�� �b���$� ���! ���X����)$�#�";�������'*�����X���%&��� ��0�����]DcLdef���gICc���DJE���hJiINfjLGLO�������8)��������)( ���� ��*���#�&�)"���*.��� �%(����)$� �)���)*��������� ���.*����!�+ A$����'*�+���'( ����( ,�( ���������#� �)0���S�%(�������-��$�&���) �%( ����� )����)( ����!*$�)���*.���)�! ����&&*' ����)*���%*!�& ) ���!�+ A$����'*�+k���(*' - �;����)�������!���!$!;����)$� �)����!$�)���# �����- ����)'*�����"����.*����)( ���.���)�����"���!��� �����&$����*� �����"���.*���� �%(�������)�*��&�����"���!��� �����$ ���)*����&&� ��0���8����)( ���%�� ���*.����� A������ �����#� �% �;����&&���!�+ A$����'*�+����(*$&����# ���%*!�& ) ����$�*����� )$�����)*����%(**&0��������8������%*!�& ) ������������$ ����)*�������%�) ���)(�)��������)$� �)���(�������%*!�& ) ���'*�+����)���)( ��� �����*.������������������ ��*����)(�)���'�&&����.. %)���(��,( ����.���&������� 0���9*�!�&&"���



�������������������	
���	����������������������������
������
�����������������������������������
�������������
���������������	
���	��������������������������������������
���������������
������ ��������������������������!�����"
����#�������
�����������������������
�����������#�����������������������������������$�����������������������������
����������"�����"�#��������%�����&������'��

#���(�������"���)
����#���������������������������������������
�#���������������
�"��
�������������"�������#������������������(������������������������������*�������
���������������������������������
�������������
�#������+���������,��
#���#�����
���#������	
���������"���-���"
#�����������%�����&������'��

#���(�������"���)
����#��������������������������������������������
�����$�����������
��������������������
������������##���������������
����������$���������
�����������
��������
��������������������
���"������������
�������.������������������	�##���������
����������������/��
��������������������#�����������	�##����������#��#����������
�����#�����%���������#�����������	�##����
���������
+�����������	����������� �����"#�����������������������������������������������������������
������������$���������
������������
�����������01234567318932���:;4<323483=�������%�����������������"���������
��������"��������������##����
������������%��������#�������##����
���������#����������������������������������>��������������"������#�����������

�>�+����������������������������"�����##������
�#������+����"��
�����""�
+�#���
����������"�����"�#���������������
���������������������������
�����
�#����"
����������������
����#�������"�
������
�������������?�������������
��������@������� A B��������������
������������������#���������
��������������������������	������������������
���+��������A '�
	���������"���������
������
	������������#����������������
������������������
�����
	�����>����������
����������	�##���������������
������"�
+�����������A ?
����
�������������������
�����������������
������������#�����
���������������

�����
���#

������������������"����������������������A ?
����
�������������������
������������������������
������##������������"���������
����
���
����������C�����������������
��	
��������������������������������������������D����%�������
���"���������������	
����������
����������
�+�����
�������������#�������"
���������A ?
����
����
�����������������������������,E
�����
������������
����
������������
����������������$��//��-�������0125F3=�������G��������������#��

�����������
����"�������������#�������������+������������������
������
�����
�������"#���������������#������������
������������
������������+����"��
�����""�
+�#���
����������"�����"�#��������H89;;I;JK���L:;M2=3���N141J3O345���HK=53OP�������%�����������������'�����
����B�����&������'��

#����������
"�������'��

#
����������������
�#�������
��������������������

#����Q�������������������������'��

#
��������
��������������������������
������	������
�����
�����##����
�������������
��##���������������������'��

#
������
���������������������������"�����"�#����%������
������������
�������������
���������	����
�����	�������
�����������������
���
�������������

#����������C����������#��������������

�������R��+�����������#���������D���������
��������
�����������������
�����������������������������+����������"�����"�#!����
��������������
����������H5MS345���T���012345���U14SV;;W�������Q�������������������"���������
"����
����������'���������>���G��������&����

����������������+��#��#�����
������������������������'�����
����B�����&������'��

#�������	�##��������
����������"��������������������"�����+������������##��������������������������������������������

�������+��	��������
����
����
������������#��������������$����
��������������������+����	������������"�����"�#���
�������������������+���������#���������������������
�����##�����

#�����"������
������+
#+�����������������������������#����



�������������������	���
���������������
��������������������������	�������������
���������������������������	�����	�
�����	������
������������	����������������
����������������������
 		!����������"��� ����	�������������		����� ������������#$%&'($���#)*'&%+'���,*-(.'/�������0�������
�����	������	1����������1������������ ������
�������	�1�������������		���2	������1���3�������������4	���������������	�
��������������5������
���������	�����5����	�������	���������������	�����������	���5����������
�������
���������1�����	���������	�������������		���2	������1���	������1�������		���6���������0�����	������������	�
��������������������	�������5������
��������������������������	���� ��������������������	�������������������������� ���������	"�
�����	�������������������	�������������
��������1����������������	������������������������������
������		����	����	���������#%7'89:/:;(�������<=>=?@A��������������������������������������������������"���	����	�������������
��������	����	�5�������������������		���� �������	�����������������������	�1�	��������������		��������������
�������1����������������������	�
�����!���������	������	���� ���1������������������5����
����1���������1����������� ��������������������
���	�����	��5�������!��1��������������		��������������������������	�
�����"�������"�������
������1�	�������	����������������������1���5�����������������������BCDBE??FGEA@?�������H��5�����������
����1������������		���5�������������5��� ������������5����	�����"�������
�����������������	������		���������������"����1���	����	�����������!��
����	���������������	������ �������"��5����I���������� �	���5�������������������������������������	�����	��������	��	���1������������
����������"��5�����	����������	�������������������"���	����	��������������"��5����J�
������	����������������������������
��������	��� ������������
�������������� ��
��1��������������		����	����������	�������������������	�����	����������������������"���	����	�������
�������������	��������������	��� ���5���	��������������	
������������KLEMN���O@AA����������
5��������������������
�
����	��� �������������	����P����������
5�����
�����	�
��� �����	�
����
�����
��������"���
����������1�������������������
5����������������	���������������	
�����	����������������
�������	����������������
��������������������
����	��� ��������������
���������
���	�����������
��5����Q	���������� ������!�������
������	���
����	�����������1�������		���6������������
����������������������������������������1��
������
5������������������	�����������1�����������"���� ��������
�������"�	��5����	������������	�����������	�����������������	����������������R� ���5���H�
�����2������������
����������������"����������������	�����"�����������
5������������
���������	�
����	���� ����
�������
�����	������5�����������	���1	����	���������2	��	������	���������������"��
��1���������������0������
5�����������
���������	�
S������� T U���������������������1��
������������������������ �������1�������T ���������	�!��1�������
����5V�����
���!������ ��5����������������������	
������T U���1�����������������	�!����	���	����5�������������������	�����������������������	
������T Q�����������	������!��1�������	�������������������	����	�������������
5�������������"��	�������T 6 ���������������	������	���������������"��	�����	�����!�������P�����	����	�����	�!������������	����������
������ �����!�������������	�"������	������	���� ���1�������
��� 5���	����������������������
5�����������T Q�������������������������1��
������������������1�"�������������	�����	����	"���� 5������������
5�������������"��	�������T W���������������
5������������V������!��1����������5���������������������
���	�������
� ������ ��	�������"��1������T 0"	�
��������5������	����
����� ����������������
���������	���
�� �����5��������������	���
���������������������1�����"��	��������	�������������
5������������� ����
��������
������	�
��15�������� �� �



�������������������	
���������	��������������������������������������������������� !"!#����$���%&�'���(%!���$)*+�')���*$����+"�,#����-.�&)���+*!�'/���)�����,*'.����&�!�%+0���1)*+�')$���2"#���.��.3���%*)���*&���)%���(�4�����)�2$���")���"���)�2����(%!���*&���)%���)�!�����5��3$0����")����(��$���5�,,���'%)��� ����.�"!/�+���(%!���%4�!+*�����)�2$6��� *)���$)*+�')$���2*$)���&"#���)�����!�&,".�2�')���.%$)���(%!���"'#���,%$)���%!���+"2"/�+����)�2$0���7*!�'/���.,"$$���)�2�6���$)*+�')$���2*$)����"4����"���&"$$���)%���.%2����)%���)������� !"!#0���1)*+�')$����'���1)*+#���8",,���%!���%'���1)*+#���8",,���!�,�"$����2*$)���!�&%!)���)%���1)*+#���8",,���(�!$)���"'+���!�9*�$)���"����� !"!#���&"$$0���:,,���$)*+�')$���$�%*,+���$�/'����'���*&%'����')�!�'/���)������� !"!#0�����;<=>?@ABB�������������'��+���(%!���)�"25%!3���"'+���.%%&�!")�%'����$���'%5��!����2%!����"&&"!�')���)�"'����'���)�����2"))�!���%(���$)*+�')���)"!+�'�$$0���:,,���)�".��!$���2*$)��� ����.%'$�$)�')����'���)���!����"'+,�'/���%(���)��$���&!% ,�20���C(���"���$)*+�')����$���,")����)%���.,"$$���5�)�%*)���"���&"$$6���)�����.,"$$!%%2���)�".��!���5�,,���!�.%!+���)�����)"!+#���5��'���"))�'+"'.�����$���)"3�'0���D'���)�����(�!$)���"'+���$�.%'+���%.."$�%'$���)�")���"���$)*+�')����$���)"!+#���)%���.,"$$���+*!�'/���"���9*"!)�!6���)������'+�4�+*",���.,"$$!%%2���)�".��!���5�,,����%,+���)�����$)*+�')���"..%*')" ,����E�0�06���)",3���)%���)�����$)*+�')���" %*)���)�����&!% ,�2F���"$$�/'���"���+�)�')�%'6����).0G0���D'���)�����)��!+���)"!+#���"'+���"'#���$* $�9*�')���)"!+��$����'���"���9*"!)�!6���)�����)�".��!���5�,,���.%2&,�)����"���H��"4�%!���I�(�!!",���"'+���$* 2�)����)���)%���)�����&!�'.�&",0���������$)*+�')���5�,,���)��'��� ����"$$�/'�+���"'���"+2�'�$)!")�4����+�)�')�%'���"$���"���!�$*,)���%(�����$J��!���.�!%'�.���)"!+�'�$$0�����K?B?LM=B�������:,,���4�$�)%!$���2*$)���!�&%!)���)%���)�����8�/����1.�%%,���D((�.����(%!���"���4�$�)%!N$���&"$$��� �(%!����/%�'/���"'#5��!�����'���)����� *�,+�'/���"'+���2*$)���5�"!���"���4�$�)%!���)"/���5��'����'���)����� *�,+�'/0���������)"/����$���)%��� ����!�)*!'�+���)%���)�����%((�.����5��'���)�����4�$�)%!����$���!�"+#���)%���,�"4����)����� *�,+�'/0���1)*+�')$���"!����'%)���",,%5�+���)%��� !�'/���4�$�)%!$���)%���$.�%%,0���������".��!$���5�%���$*$&�.)���)�")���"'���*'"*)�%!�O�+���4�$�)%!����$���&!�$�')����'���)����� *�,+�'/���$�%*,+���'%)�(#���)�����%((�.�����22�+�")�,#0�������PAQQ@ABB���RMQ?ST�������H%"!+���&%,�.#���$*&&%!)$���)�����2�$$�%'���%(���)�����1.�%%,���7�$)!�.)���%(���1)*!/�%'���H"#��� #���&!%4�+�'/���"'����'4�!%'2�')���)�")���.*,)�4")�$���2"-�2*2���$)*+�')���&%)�')�",0���U*)!�)�%'J".)�4�)#����'(,*�'.�$���"���.��,+N$���+�4�,%&2�')6�����",)�6���5�,,V ��'/6���"'+���&%)�')�",���(%!���,�"!'�'/0���������+�$)!�.)V5�+����'*)!�)�%'J".)�4�)#���&%,�.#����'.%*!"/�$���",,���2�2 �!$���%(���)�����$.�%%,���.%22*'�)#���)%���.!�")����"'����'4�!%'2�')���)�")���$*&&%!)$���,�(�,%'/�����",)�#����")�'/���"'+���".)�4�)#����" �)$0���7�.�$�%'$���2"+�����'���",,���$.�%%,���&!%/!"22�'/���'��+���)%���!�(,�.)���"'+����'.%*!"/����&%$�)�4����'*)!�)�%'���2�$$"/�$6�����",)�#���(%%+���.�%�.�$6���"'+���".)�4����,�(�$)#,�$0���1�����H%"!+���%(���W+*.")�%'���X%,�.#����YZ[\����]���̂�,,'�$$���(%!���2%!�����'(%!2")�%'0��������� �� �



��������������������	
�	������
�	��
	���������������������������� �!��"#�������$%&%'���(&)���*'+,-*'.���.%&//���0'01'*.���%2���*'32*%���.,.3'4%'5���4&.'.���2/���46-(5���&1,.'���2*���7'8('4%9���:&-(,*'���%2��*'32*%���42,(5���*'.,(%���-7���&���32..-1('���/-7'���&75;2*���4-<-(���.,-%9���=6-.���-.���&���.'*-2,.���21(-8&%-279���>$''���?2&*5���2/���@5,4&%-27���A2(-4B����CDEF����G���$%,5'7%���H1,.'���&75���I'8('4%���&75���A2(-4B����CDEF����G���J6-(5���H1,.'���2*���I'8('4%���/2*���02*'���-7/2*0&%-279K��������L�������M���!�N��#�����H���OP,7Q���R-5'Q���:-86%S���1*246,*'���-.���32.%'5���-7���'&46���4(&..*220���&75���-7���2%6'*���3,1(-4���&*'&.���&*2,75���%6'���1,-(5-789���=6'���1*246,*'���5'%&-(.���3*24'5,*'.���%2���1'���/2((2)'5���/2*���%6'.'���'0'*8'74B���.-%,&%-27.T������� U @<&4,&%-27���>P,7K�����U V24W52)7���>R-5'Q���:-86%K�����U X25-/-'5���V24W52)7�����U X'5-4&(���@0'*8'74B�����U ?201���=6*'&%9�������Y�L����ZL�����������H���46&*%���.62)-78���/-*'���'<&4,&%-27���'[-%.���-.���32.%'5���-7����$4622(28B����;���$?R$���:&4,(%B���&75���$%&//���;���$&/'%B���\7/2*0&%-279���$%&%'���(&).���*'+,-*'���%6&%���/-*'���5*-((.���1'���6'(5���&%���('&.%���274'���&���027%69���]&(W���G���52���72%���*,7���G���%2���%6'���/-*'���'<&4,&%-27���'[-%���-75-4&%'5���27���%6'���46&*%���)6'7���%6'���/-*'���&(&*0���-.���.2,75'59���@<'*B���&(&*0���.62,(5���1'���%&W'7���.'*-2,.(B9���:-*'���'<&4,&%-27���'[-%���*2,%'.���0,.%���1'���32.%'5���-7���'&46���*220���2/���%6'���1,-(5-78���1B���%6'���%'&46'*���2*���.%&//���0'01'*���3*-0&*-(B���*'.327.-1('���/2*���%6&%���*2209���='&46'*.���0,.%���-7.%*,4%���&((���.%,5'7%.���,.-78���%6'���*220���&12,%���%6'���3*23'*���/-*'���5*-((���3*24'5,*'���/2*���%6&%���*2209�������̂_̀_abc���dec_f���g���h̀fiaejikl̀ f���mla���nieo_̀if������� U \00'5-&%'(B���3,%���&.-5'���)6&%'<'*���B2,���&*'���52-789�����U $%&75���&75���)&(W���+,-'%(B���2,%���2/���%6'���*220���)6'7���%2(5���%2���52���.2���1B���%6'���%'&46'*9�����U ]&(W���*&3-5(BQ���.-78('���/-('Q���7'&*���%6'���)&((���%2���%6'���'[-%9���p2���72%���*,7Q���3,.6Q���2*���%&(W9���p2���72%���%&W'���&7B���122W.���)-%6���B2,9�����U =6'���/-*.%���%)2���.%,5'7%.���%2���3&..���%6*2,86���%6'���2,%.-5'���'[-%Q���)6'*'���%6'*'���&*'���52,1('���522*.Q���&*'���%2���23'7���&75���62(5���%6'���522*.���,7%-(���&((���6&<'���('/%���%6'���1,-(5-789�����U X2<'���4('&*���2/���%6'���1,-(5-789���J*2..���%6'���5*-<')&B.���%2���%6'���(&)7���2332.-%'���%6'���'[-%.Q���1,%���52���72%���82���-7%2���%6'���.%*''%9�����U P'%,*7���%2���%6'���1,-(5-78���)6'7���B2,���6'&*���%6'���&((q4('&*���.-87&(9�����=6'���%'&46'*���.62,(5���1'���%6'���(&.%���3'*.27���%2���('&<'���%6'���*2209���X&W'���&���/-7&(���46'4W���%2���1'���.,*'���&((���.%,5'7%.���6&<'���('/%���%6'���1,-(5-789�������r���#����sttN�������$%,5'7%.���)62���1'420'���-((���5,*-78���%6'���5&B���0&B���4622.'���%2���*'.%���-7���%6'���R-86���$4622(���u//-4'9���=6'���.'4*'%&*B���2*���3*-74-3&(���0,.%���1'���72%-/-'5���)6'7���&���.%,5'7%���-.���3(&4'5���-7���%6-.���&*'&9�������v#����#���w�#����v��"�������x�����"������y���v#�zz���s��{t������������\%���-.���*'4287-|'5���1B���%6'���$%,*8'27���?&B���$4622(���p-.%*-4%���%6&%���.,-4-5'���G���)6'%6'*���O<'*1&(-|'5���%62,86%S���2*���O&%%'03%S���G���-.���&���<'*B���.'*-2,.���3*21('0���*'+,-*-78���&���3*203%���*'.327.'9���$-74'���-%���-.���-032..-1('���%2���W72)���



�������������������	���
�����
����
�����������

���
���
����������������	������	������
��������
��������
��������������
�������� �����!��������	���"����
������#���������$%$&����'��� ���������(�
��)��
������#�������	��������������	����
����*���������+,-./01,/������� 2 3�����
���������������
��������������������������������������������
���������)���������������
���������������
����������4�����
��
�������
����
��������
���������	����������������������

�����������
��)�������
������������������������
�����������
���
�����
����
����������������
���
����������)����������#������� ��)������
�		�����������������������
��������������������������������������������4�
����5������������4�����������������������������������
�	��������������������������������2 (	���
�����
����
����

���
�����������������4���
��������������������
���������
�����������	�
�����	���
�����
����
���������������
����������677�������
�������������������������
�������8��
����������������������������������
��������	�������������������
���
���
������������
������
�
����������������������)������5������������4��������������������������������������������	�������
���������������
�4�������������������������
�	��������������������������������2 9��	����
����
����������������:���
������	���#������� ��)������
�		�����������4������������������������
�����������)������������������	�������������	�����
�����
����
;�����	���������
������	�
�����	������
�����������������2 3�����
����
�������
������	�����������������)����������������������4�
���
����
������		������	����������
�������)������������
����4�����������������
��)��������
����
�����������������������������#������� ��)������
�		�������������5�����������������������������#������� ��)������
�		�����������������������
�����
�����������������
�
������	���������
����������������	���
���������������
���
;��������������4����
���
���������������	�������
�����������������������
�����������
�����4��������2 3	
�����
�����������������������������#������� ��)������
�		�����������������������������������
������
�������	���
����������������������
����������
�4�����������	���
�����
����
�����������������
�	��������������������������������< (	���
������
��
������������
����������
����������	���������
�������4������
�����
����
������������
�������������

�����
�������)����
�������������4����������
������������	����������������������
����
����������
����5�����
����
�����
�����������������
�������
������������������
�������	�������
�		��������������
���������
���	�����
����
����������
�4�������������������	�������
������������
��
�)�����4����������< =����������
����
��������
����������
���4�������4�����
����������4��������	��
���������������
�		��������������
��
�����������	�������
����5�����
����
�����
�����������������
�������
������������������
�������	�������
�		��������������
���������
���	�����
����
����������
�4�������������������	�������
������������
��
�)�����4����������< 5����������
�4���������������������������������	���
����������������	���
������
��
��������������	��������
�����������
���������
�������)����������< 5����������
�4������������������������>��
�����
�����4��������
�
����
���
��
�������������������������
�	�������	���
������
��
������������
����������;�������������
���������2 ?������
����������
�4�����������������
��
����������������	�������������������
�����������
�������4����������������
�		������������������������������������4�������������
���������������������������
���
����������������
����	���������4���
������
����=�������������
�������4�����������
����������
���@��������������������	�����	����
������	��������������������4�����������
����������
�4����������������
����
���
����������������
��A������	�������	�����	����
��������
���������������������
������������
�����4����������2 3������	����
���������

���������������������������
������������������	���
�����������������	��������������������������
����������������������4���
�������	��������
����
������������������
��������
������������������
������		�������	���
����������
������	���#������� ��)���������2 3	
�����
������������
�����������
�������������������)������
�������������������������������������	���
�����#������� ��)������
�		�������������
���
�����)����
����
������
��
����������������������������������������
�����������	�����
�������������
����
�������������
��4���
�����
����
����3������4��
���������������	���
�����#������� ��)������
�		�����������������
�����
������
������������
������������������
������������	�����
�
����
�����
����
;�������
�������
����
�����������������

��4���������	���
�������������������������	��������
���
����
�����
����
������2 !��������	���������
���������
����������������������������	���������������B��������
��������
����������������������������
����
������������������������������������������������������������������
��4����������������4��������������������������������������
��������������������������������



�������������������	
��	��������������
����
�������������
�������������������� !"���#$�%�&'$����� �����(����')�&��� !���*������ "����)%����������!���$��+����,-%'-* �!��� )���!�%�))-$.���&'����*����&-!"�$�')�����-*��$���%�!& * �!)���)'%����-)���� "����� !&����$���*�$!-&����-��$*/������� 0 ������-��$*���� �����(����" ,�!����,�$���*�����12���).)*�+/���3�������%*$ %-����#���$��� )����'*4���*�������� %����)*-������ �����%-!,-))���*�����(' �& !"���� *����-���,�$(-����!�* %�/�����0 5��!���*�����&�% ) �!����-)���(��!���+-&����*����+�,����)*'&�!*)���*����)-��$���-$�-)4����-%����%�-))$��+���� ������,-%'-*����*����*�����)#�% � %�����%-* �!)/�����0 2�����#�$)�!)���+�, !"��� !*����-���#$�*�%*�&���-$�-���-$����*����$�+- !���%��)����*����*������-��)/���3����-���*�$!-&���� )���-##$�-%� !"4���-�����-$����*����) *���%�,�$ !"���*�� $�����-&)���� *�����-!&)4���(��6)4����$���-$+)���'!* ����*�����-��7%��-$��� )���)�'!&�&/�����89:;<=9���<;=���>?:@���AB<CD<E?9;���F?E@G�������2���%�-$*���)��� !"���*�$!-&����-!&���� $�����,-%'-* �!�����%-* �!���) *�)��� )���#�)*�&��� !����H%�����".����I���HJKH���L-%'�*.���-!&���H*-�����I���H-��*.���3!��$+-* �!/����������� �� �



�������������������	
��
	��������������������	���

�����
������������������� !"��"���#$% &'!(���#))� '�*�"������+,�'�-���.(!*�$�����&���.�()!(-&" �/0&��$����*&1%&'�!"����,�'�-���$���2"�$���0,���&"$���)!(������ !"��"����$% &'!(����'!����%..!('���'����� !"'�"%!%�����-.(!*�-�"'���!)����$% &'!(���.(& '� ����'�&'���1�&$����'!����-.(!*�$����'%$�"'���1�&("�"23����������,�'�-��������&���.�()!(-&" �/0&��$����*&1%&'�!"����,�'�-���'�&'���0&1&" �����&"����$% &'!(4����.(!)����!"&1���.(& '� ����56789���:�'�����*�$�" ����!)����'%$�"'���!%' !-�����567893���������;<=���#$% &'!(���#))� '�*�"��������&-����-.1�-�"'����&"$����-.(!*�����'�������� !"��"���#$% &'!(���#))� '�*�"������+,�'�-���'!����"�%(����'�&'����$% &'!(����(� ��*����>%&1�',���$&'&���'!����$�"'�),���&"$����")!(-����"$�*�$%&1���&(�&����!)����'(�"2'�?���"��$�$����-.(!*�-�"'?���&"$���!"2!�"2����%..!('���)!(���.(!)����!"&1���2(!:'�3�����@!(�����")!(-&'�!"���&0!%'���'��������� !"��"���#$% &'!(���#))� '�*�"������+,�'�-����-&,���0����)!%"$���!"���'�����;<=���:�0��'�3�����& ��(�����"���'�����+'%(2�!"���A&,���+ �!!1���;��'(� '���)!11!:���&����.� �)� ����'�-�1�"����)!(���#$% &'!(���#))� '�*�"������:!(B����$%(�"2���'������ �!!1���,�&(3���;! %-�"'&'�!"���)!(���'�����)%11���'�(��/,�&(����*&1%&'�!"��� , 1����5+%..!('�"2���C�&(���D?���+%..!('�"2���C�&(���E?���&"$���+%--&(,���C�&(9���������!%��$����"����F(!"'1�"����#$% &'�!"���<(!)����!"&1���;�*�1!.-�"'�3����������� �� �



�������������������	
������������������������������������������ !����"��������������#�������$����%���#&'#���( ����$��� �����#� ��)�������*+,-���./-001���.2344���5+67/2068���9711���./-7:;17<���=>?@ABC���D>AA���EFG>H@A>���IJKLMK@C���N>ABO���D>AA���EFG>H@A>���PKCQRQ?���MKS>CKKS���D>AA���EFG>H@A>T���UVW>CQKKQ���MKS>CKKS���D>AA���EFG>H@A>T���X;36276���3Y:���.7Z7<276���[+Y31���\]3Z���̂;+:71+Y7<���X;36276���3Y:���.7Z7<276���\]3Z���./-7:;17<�����_@BCW>C���̀���abBS���EFG>H@A>���_@BCW>C���c���abBS���EFG>H@A>���_@BCW>C���d���abBS���EFG>H@A>���_@BCW>C���e���abBS���EFG>H@A>���f317Y:36<���NRTWCRFW���gBA>QHBC���EDME���gBA>QHBC���h���iQ>LjB?>���jBC>QW���k>CTRKQ�����EDME���P>>WRQ?���gBA>QHBC���l3<276���./-7:;17���.;m76n+<+0Y���5;2+7<���\n31;32+0Y���f8/17���������



����������������	
��������
��������������������
�� ������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����!������"
#����$!%����&%��'�����(����)$&%$!
�����������������!������"
#*���+,���-.�(-���	%���/���0��12.31�4�����5
6/���0��12.31(444���77718���
#1���17$1�8�������



������������������	
���������������������������������������������������������� !������"#���$%&'%'&���(#���')(*���+,���+-%$���$-**+.���/���)01',23*4&*���+-)+5������� 6 7-*���0899*'+���*4%+%,'���,:���+-*���;+89&*,'���")#���<%&-���;0-,,3���;+84*'+���=���>)9*'+���<)'4?,,1���%$���@,$+*4���,'3%'*���)+����222A$+89?)#A1BCA2%A8$=-%&-=�A����6 D���@9%'+*4���0,@#���,:���+-%$���4,08(*'+���%$���)E)%3)?3*���8@,'���9*F8*$+���:9,(���+-*���<%&-���;0-,,3���G::%0*���$+)::A���6 /+���%$���(#���9*$@,'$%?%3%+#���+,���9*)4���+-*���*'+%9*���4,08(*'+���,'���(#���,2'���)'4���+,���$**1���03)9%:%0)+%,'���:9,(���)���$0-,,3���$+)::���(*(?*9���%:���/���)(���8'03*)9���)$���+,���)'#���,:���+-*���*H@*0+)+%,'$.���@,3%0%*$.���@9,0*489*$.���)'4���983*$���,:���;+89&*,'���")#���<%&-���;0-,,3A���6 /���)(���)&9**%'&���+,���:,33,2���+-*���;+89&*,'���")#���<%&-���;0-,,3���D00*@+)?3*���I$*���>,3%0#���)$���4*+)%3*4���%'���+-*���J/'+*9'*+.���K*+2,91.���)'4���L,(@8+*9���;):*+#M���$*0+%,'A���������/���)3$,���8'4*9$+)'4���+-)+���/���(8$+���+89'���%'���)���$%&'*4���N?#���?,+-���$+84*'+���)'4���@)9*'+O���;+89&*,'���")#���<%&-���;0-,,3���L,PL899%083)9���Q*$@,'$%?%3%+#���D&9**(*'+���@9%,9���+,���@)9+%0%@)+%'&���%'���)'#���L)+*&,9#���/���,9���L)+*&,9#���//���)0+%E%+%*$A���L)+*&,9#���/���)0+%E%+%*$���%'0384*���%'+*9$0-,3)$+%0���)+-3*+%0$A���L)+*&,9#���//���)0+%E%+%*$���%'0384*���$0-,,3���,9&)'%R)+%,'$���)'4���)0+%E%+%*$A�������S#���$%&')+89*���4,*$���',+���'*0*$$)9%3#���%'4%0)+*���(#���)&9**(*'+���2%+-���+-*���%':,9()+%,'���0,'+)%'*4���%'���+-*���;+84*'+���=���>)9*'+���<)'4?,,1A���<,2*E*9.���%+���4,*$���%'4%0)+*���+-)+���/���8'4*9$+)'4���+-)+���/���)(���9*$@,'$%?3*���:,9���)33���,:���+-*���%':,9()+%,'���0,'+)%'*4���2%+-%'���%+���)'4���+-)+���/���2%33���?*���-*34���)00,8'+)?3*���:,9���%+A�������;+84*'+���K)(*���N@3*)$*���@9%'+O5�TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�������;+84*'+���;%&')+89*5� �� TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�������U)+*5� �� TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT�������� ���� �



�����������������	
���������������������������������������������������� ��!"���������������������#$%�&%�"���'��!(���������������������)%"*+* ���,��)+*�-����&%.�"%%.���������������������)%"*+* ���/0�)+*�-����&%.�"%%.���������������������12-�"*%%*���,��)+*�-����&%.�"%%.���������������������12-�"*%%*���/0�)+*�-����&%.�"%%.�������������������������������34!.���������������5�!"-�"�������34!.��������������5�!"-�"�������34!.��������������5�!"-�"���6���34!.��������������5�!"-�"���/���34!.��������������7*-"%���-%"(���7*2%".!-+%*���8���%.����)+��+%*����-!-�.�*-���9"�!.:�����;%*�'+��"+.+*!-+%*����-���*-������%"�����;%-+�����'�����9"%�������1�!��.+����7*2%".!-+%*���<"!�����9%+*-���1=�"! ����!*����>�!������!*?���<"!��!-+%*�����@�+"�.�*-����)+*+.�.���>"��+-�����@�+"�.�*-���#"!*�2�"����-���*-�����-���*-����7��*-+2+�����$+-�����A��+!����3���!-+%*!����;�������>%..�*��.�*-���>�"�.%*(���9!"-+�+A!-+%*���9!"-+�+A!-+%*����!-+�2!�-+%*���%2���B:�+ !-+%*����9"���"+:�����>!A���!*����<%$*������!=+%"!����34A��-!-+%*����1AA"%=!����2%"���3!"�(���<"!��!-+%*���'+A�%.!���'+�-"+:�-+%*���3!"�(���<"!��!-+%*���>"��+-���!*����<"!�����#"!*�2�"����� ��!-+%*����<"!�������!�����&%*%"����%�����9%$�"���%%����>�!�����������������B*�+*����C�!"*+* ���D�����AA��.�*-!����



�����������������	
���������
�����������������������������������������������������	������		����������
�������������� �	!����
�������������"�����#�
$���
�
��%����������������&�
�
�������������'��������		������(�)���� �	!����
�������������"�����&����
�	�����		����%���������������*�"����
������������������+����������,���
������������������������!����
��	�������
�
,�
������-���������+�����������$
�����������.�
	�
����������/���������&��
�����&�����0�����	
�����&�����0��������1+
��	���&��������&����������	
�����&��������1+
��	���&��������#��-���������+���������2
����)	���"������'����	���'�������������������*�"����
�����/����	���'����	������������������ 
��
,	
������	����	���������������� �������3
������4
�	�
�����'��������4
�	�
�����&�
�����4
�	�
����������+	�����.�		�
�������		������������5���&)�!2����������
��
����� �$
�������	�����������������"������������� ������� �����
����� 
������	�������������� ��������-,�	�
�����3����������� �
�6���/����	����	���������/�
��	
�����1����������*����
"
��
�����*�������0���(��)��60�����������,�������'"������������������������
���������
+������7��
��
�����



�����������������	
���������������������
�����	
�������	���	�������	���
��������	
������������	������	������	�
����	�����������	������������� 
������
�
������������	������	������	�
���!������
����	���������������������	���	�����!������
����	��������	�������������	���	��������������� 
���������"	���#$�
����%�
�	�&���
��� 
������������
���%��&
���'���������������(�����)��������
�����������(�����*���
�����	������������
���
������$�+������,���$�+�������	�����
���,�������#��������$�+�������	�����
���,���!�������������
���'�	
����!�������������������!����������$��	����!����������!���������	�����������!����������,���$�	��
���-����
����������������������
���%���	&�������.�#.�		����	������������
���.����	����%���/���%���	
����
��������������
���.����	����%%���/�������������	���0����
�����������������
���1.��+
���,���.�&�����������,�����	��	&���#"
��2���.����	����%%%���/���(���		������
�����
���1���#$�&�����	������������3����
2�����+�������
������	�
&�
����������������.���������4�
��������
���%���	&���������������&���
���'�	�����	���
��������$�	�������	���
������������%���	���5
���������������������	��	&������������������������������	�������$	�
�	���
���.�

���*���������������$	�
�	������ �����������$	�
�	������$	�
�	������*���
����



������������������	���
���		�����������������	������������
��������	�����	����	������	�������������
�����	���������������������� ������		�����������!������"�!���!�������������� �������!����#����������$�������%����&���
����!��	��� �����%�������'���������'���(�	������'���������(�	��		�����%)$%���%*�����������������%)$%���%�!����������	���%*��!�����%)$%���%��  ���(������&����� �



��������������������	
��������������������������������������������������������� ��  !""���#��� !"$� �� %&'()(*���+,--�����  !"$���#���.!/$� �� +-012���3���45-,6*,���7���8((09(1,:,(;<=����� .!/$���#���.!$$� �� >0'()(*���+',&2������������������3"!""���#���33!?$� �� +-012���@����� 3"!""���#���3"!/$� �� +-012���@8����� 3"!$"���#���33!?$� �� +-012���@+����� 33!?$���#���3@!""� �� A9(1B��������������������3@!"$���#���3!/"� �� +-012���?����� 3@!"$���#���3@!$"� �� +-012���?8����� 3@!$$���#���3!/"� �� +-012���?+������������������3!/$���#���?!@"� �� +-012���/�������CDEFGE�����H���I������������������������� �� 3"!""���#���3"!"$� �� %&'()(*���+,--����� 3"!"$���#���33!3$� �� +-012���3���45-,6*,���7���8((09(1,:,(;<=����� 33!3$���#���33!/"� �� A9(1B����� 33!/$���#���3@!$$� �� +-012���@����� 33!���/$���#���3@!3 � �� +-012���@8��������������������������������3@!@?���#���3@!$$� �� +-012���@+����� ���� 3!""���#���@!3"� �� +-012���?����� 3!""���#���3!??� �� +-012���?8����� 3!? ���#���@!3"� �� +-012���?+�������������������@!3$���#���?!@"� �� +-012���/� �� ����������JE�KLK����MNFJLK�O����GEP��EEP������������������������� ��  !""���#��� !"$� �� %&'()(*���+,--�����  !"$���#���.!?"� �� +-012���3���45-,6*,���7���8((09(1,:,(;<=����� .!?"���#���.!/"� �� >0'()(*���+',&2������� .!/$���#���3"!/$� �� Q0:,'00:����� 3"!$"���#���3@!3"� �� +-012���@����� 3"!$"���#���33!@ � �� +-012���@8����� 33!??���#���3@!3"� �� +-012���@+����� 3@!3"���#���3@!?$� �� A9(1B������� 3@!/"���#���@!""� �� +-012���?������� 3@!/"���#���3!3 � �� +-012���?8��������������������������������3!@?���#���@!""� �� +-012���?+����� @!"$���#���?!@"� �� +-012���/�������������������



�����������������	
�
��������
����������	���������������������������� �� ���������������� ��  !"#$#%���&'((����� �����������)�*�� �� &(+,-���.���/0('1%'���2���3##+4#,'5'#678����� )�*��������)�9�� �� :+"#$#%���&"'!-������� )�9��������.��*�� �� ;+5'"++5����� .��*��������.<���� �� &(+,-���<����� .��*��������..�.�� �� &(+,-���<3����� ..�<��������.<���� �� &(+,-���<&����� .<����������.<�<�� �� =4#,>������� .<�*��������.���� �� &(+,-���*������� .<�*��������.�.�� �� &(+,-���*3��������������������������������.�.��������.���� �� &(+,-���*&����� <����������*�<�� �� &(+,-���9�������������?@��	
��
���AB���
����������	���������������������������� �� ���������������� ��  !"#$#%���&'((����� �����������)�*�� �� &(+,-���.���/0('1%'���2���3##+4#,'5'#678����� )�*��������)�9�� �� :+"#$#%���&"'!-������� )�9��������..���� �� &(+,-���<����� )�9��������.��<*� �� &(+,-���<3�������������������������������.��<��������..���� �� &(+,-���<&����� ..����������..�*�� �� =4#,>������� ..�*��������.<���� �� &(+,-���*������� ..�*��������.<�.*� �� &(+,-���*3����� .<�.��������.<���� �� &(+,-���*&����� .����������<���� �� ;+5'"++5����� <����������*�<�� �� &(+,-���9���������?@��	
��
�������
����������	���������������������������� �� ���������������� ��  !"#$#%���&'((����� �����������)�*�� �� &(+,-���.���/0('1%'���2���3##+4#,'5'#678����� )�*��������)�9�� �� :+"#$#%���&"'!-������� )�9��������..�.�� �� &(+,-���<����� )�9��������.��<�� �� &(+,-���<3����� .��*��������..�.�� �� &(+,-���<&����� ..�.��������..�*�� �� =4#,>������� ..�9��������.���� �� &(+,-���*������� ..�9��������.<�<�� �� &(+,-���*3����� .<�<��������.���� �� &(+,-���*&����� .�.��������.���� �� ;+5'"++5����� <����������*�<�� �� &(+,-���9��������������� �� �



������������������	
�������������������������������������������� ���!"#�$�%�������� &'()���*(+���,���-./01(+2���345/)6/7���82���898,��� ����:;<<� �� =>?@A@B���CDEE���:;<F���G���:;F<� �� CEHIJ���K���LE>MM���NO@@HP@IDQD@RMS���:;FF���G���T;U<� �� CEHIJ���V���LE>MM����� :;FF���G���T;KF� �� �� CEHIJ���VO���LE>MM����� T;V<���G���T;U<� �� �� CEHIJ���VC���LE>MM���T;UF���G���K<;W<� �� CEHIJ���W���LE>MM����� T;UF���G���K<;<F� �� �� CEHIJ���WO���LE>MM������������������K<;K<���G���K<;W<� �� �� CEHIJ���WC���LE>MM���K<;WF���G���KK;KF� �� CEHIJ���U���LE>MM���KK;KF���G���KK;U<� �� XP@IY���KK;UF���G���K;VF� �� CEHIJ���W���Z[>Q����� KK;UF���G���KV;WW� �� �� CEHIJ���WO���Z[>Q����� KV;W:���G���K;VF� �� �� CEHIJ���WC���Z[>Q���K;U<���G���W;V<� �� CEHIJ���U���Z[>Q�������������&'()���*(+���8���\/1]/01(+2���345/)6/7���̂2���898,��� ����:;<<� �� =>?@A@B���CDEE���:;<F���G���T;F<� �� CEHIJ���K���Z[>Q���K<;<F���G���KK;UF� �� CEHIJ���V���Z[>Q����� K<;<F���G���K<;FW� �� �� CEHIJ���VO���Z[>Q����� K<;F:���G���KK;UF� �� �� CEHIJ���VC���Z[>Q���KK;UF� �� _AMQAMM>E���KK;UF���G���W;UF� �� D̀>IYD?���=H?J���_>a������������� �� �



�����������������	
��
��������	������������������� �������������������� !"��#���$�%�� �����&#���'(''�������)*++� �� ,-./0/1���2344���)*+5���6���7*5+� �� 2489:���;���<=->���;+*+5���6���;;*?5� �� 2489:���@���<=->����� ;+*+5���6���;+*5A� �� 2489:���@B���<=->����� ;+*5)���6���;;*?5� �� 2489:���@2���<=->���;;*?5� �� C0D>0DD-4���;;*?5���6���A*?5� �� E3-9F3.���,8.:���C-G��������������������������'���H I"��#���$�%�� �����J#���'(''��� ����)*++� �� ,-./0/1���2344���)*+5���6���7*5+� �� 2489:���A���<=->����� )*+5���6���)*55� �� 2489:���AB���<=->����� 7*++���6���7*5+� �� 2489:���A2���<=->���;+*+5���6���;;*?5� �� 2489:���?���<=->���;;*?5� �� C0D>0DD-4���;;*?5���6���A*?5� �� E3-9F3.���,8.:���C-G��������������� �� �



�����������������	
������������
��������	�������� ������������������� !"#��$���%�!&�����'$���()((��� ����*+,,� �� -./0102���3455���*+,6���7���*+6,� �� 3589:���;���<5.==���>?008@094A40B=C���*+66���7���D+E,� �� 3589:���F���<5.==����� *+66���7���D+;6� �� �� 3589:���F?���<5.==����� D+F,���7���D+E,� �� �� 3589:���F3���<5.==���D+E6���7���;,+G,� �� 3589:���G���<5.==����� D+E6���7���;,+,6� �� �� 3589:���G?���<5.==������������������;,+;,���7���;,+G,� �� �� 3589:���G3���<5.==���;,+G6���7���;;+;6� �� 3589:���E���<5.==���;;+;6���7���;;+E,� �� H@09I���;;+E6���7���;+F6� �� 3589:���G���JK.A����� ;;+E6���7���;F+GG� �� �� 3589:���G?���JK.A����� ;F+G*���7���;+F6� �� �� 3589:���G3���JK.A���;+E,���7���G+F,� �� 3589:���E���JK.A��������������������������(���L!M#��$���%�!&�����N$���()((��� ����*+,,� �� -./0102���3455���*+,6���7���D+6,� �� 3589:���;���JK.A���;,+,6���7���;;+E6� �� 3589:���F���JK.A����� ;,+,6���7���;,+6G� �� �� 3589:���F?���JK.A������������������;,+6*���7���;;+E6� �� �� 3589:���F3���JK.A���;;+E6� �� O1=A1==.5���;;+E6���7���G+E6� �� P4.9I4/���-8/:���O.Q����������� ������ �� �



������������������	
��
��������	������������������� �������������������� !"��#���$�%&���'#���'(''��� ����)*++� �� ,-./0/1���2344���)*+5���6���7*5+� �� 2489:���;���<=->���;+*+5���6���;;*?5� �� 2489:���@���<=->����� ;+*+5���6���;+*5A� �� 2489:���@B���<=->����� ;+*5)���6���;;*?5� �� 2489:���@2���<=->���;;*?5� �� C0D>0DD-4���;;*?5���6���A*?5� �� E3-9F3.���,8.:���C-G��������������������������'���H I"��#���$�%&���J#���'(''��� ����)*++��� �� ,-./0/1���2344���)*+5���6���7*5+� �� 2489:���A���<=->����� )*+5���6���)*55� �� 2489:���AB���<=->����� 7*++���6���7*5+� �� 2489:���A2���<=->���;+*+5���6���;;*?5� �� 2489:���?���<=->���;;*?5� �� C0D>0DD-4���;;*?5���6���A*?5� �� E3-9F3.���,8.:���C-G����������������������� �� �



�����������������	
����
�������	�����
��	�������������������������� ����!����"!#$%��&���'()���*+%,���"�,���-���.���( ����/�+!�0���!����1�+&���!,����2�+33�$���4( +�)���(&0���5�$6����(5���,+%,���5�,������3$+&�+3(�����4���!,+5����/��3!+�&(����0+5!$+�!7���8&���9�,(�4����4���!,����4(�#�!)���(&0���5!(44:���;����($�������<+&%���4�$;($0���!����(&���( (=+&%���>?>@A>?>>���5�,������)�($���(&0���;���� +&%����#$���5!#0�&!5���9(�<7���B5���2�+33�$5:���;����,(6����(���3$�#0���!$(0+!+�&����4����44�$+&%���,+%,���C#(�+!)����0#�(!+�&(�����33�$!#&+!+�5���!�����6�$)���5!#0�&!7���D,�����33�$!#&+!+�5���4�$���5!#0�&!5:���9�!,���(�(0� +�(��)���(&0���5��+(��):���($����#&3($(�����0���+&����#$���($�(7���������44�$���(���;+0����6($+�!)����4���(�(0� +�����44�$+&%5���!���� ��!����6�$)���5!#0�&!5E���&��05���(5���;������(5���(���5!$�&%���(!,��!+����(&0���(�!+6+!+�5����44�$+&%���!�����&��#$(%�����&%(%� �&!���(&0���+&6��6� �&!7���8#$���%�(����+5���!����,��3����6�$)���5!#0�&!���4��������&&��!�0���!�����#$���5�,������(&0�����  #&+!)���(&0���!����,��3���!,� ���$�(�,���!,�+$���4#�����3�!�&!+(����(5���+&0+6+0#(�57�������.!���+5���+ 3�$!(&!���!,(!����#$���5!#0�&!5���(&0���4( +�+�5���$�6+�;���!,+5���,(&09��<���(5���+!����#!�+&�5���!,����$+%,!5:���$�53�&5+9+�+!+�5:���3��+�+�5:���3$���0#$�5:���(&0����/3��!(!+�&5���!,(!����/+5!���(!���"!#$%��&���'()���*+%,���"�,���7���������&��#$(%�����#$���5!#0�&!5���!����$�(�,����#!���;+!,���(&)���C#�5!+�&5���$�%($0+&%���(&)���53��+4+�����/3��!(!+�&5�����&!(+&�0���,�$�7���F($�&!5���($����(�5�����&��#$(%�0���!����$�(0���!,$�#%,���!,+5���,(&09��<���(5���+!���;+�����(&5;�$��� (&)�����  �&���C#�5!+�&5���)�#��� +%,!���,(6�7�����.���4������!,(!���;����($����5!$�&%�$���(5���(���5�,������(&0�����  #&+!)���;,�&���;����;�$<���!�%�!,�$���(&0���3#!����#$���5!#0�&!5���4+$5!7���.������<���4�$;($0���!����9#+�0+&%���5!$�&%���3($!&�$5,+35���;+!,����#$���5!#0�&!5:���4( +�+�5:���(&0���5!(44���(&0���,�3����!���� ��!����(�,����4���)�#���+&���3�$5�&���+&���!,������ +&%��� �&!,57���B5���(�;()5:���3��(5����$�(�,����#!���!����53��+4+����5!(44��� � 9�$5:�����#&5���$5:����$���(0 +&+5!$(!�$5���;+!,���(&)���C#�5!+�&5���)�#��� +%,!���,(6�7���D,(&<���)�#���4�$���)�#$���5#33�$!���(&0�����&!+&#�0�������(9�$(!+�&7��������G$7���H�+!,���I�$9)���F$+&�+3(����������JKLLK�M���NOPO���MO�������D,����"�,������Q+5!$+�!����4���"!#$%��&���'():���+&���3($!&�$5,+3���;+!,���!,����5!#0�&!:���4( +�):���(&0�����  #&+!):���;+�����3$�6+0����0+6�$5�����0#�(!+�&(�����33�$!#&+!+�5���4�$���!,����0�6���3 �&!����4���+&4�$ �0:���<&�;��0%�(9������+!+=�&5���(&0���5#���554#�����+4���&%�����($&�$57�������RS�P�T���������D,�$����+5���(���5!$�&%�����  +! �&!���(!���"!#$%��&���'()���*+%,���"�,������4�$���!,�����$�(!+�&���(&0��� (+&!�&(&������4���(���5�,�������&6+$�& �&!���!,(!���3$�5�&!5����#$���5!#0�&!5���;+!,���!,�����33�$!#&+!)���!����5!#0)���(&0�����($&���#&0�$���!,����9�5!���3�55+9�������&0+!+�&57���"!#$%��&���'()���*+%,���"�,�������44�$5���(&����0#�(!+�&(����3$�%$( ���0�5+%&�0���!���� ��!���!,����(�(0� +�:����($��$:���(&0���5��+(����&��05����4���+!5���5!#0�&!57���U#5!���(5���5!#0�&!5���,(6����!,����$+%,!���!�����/3��!���!,+5���3$�%$( ���!����9�����4���,+%,���C#(�+!)���(&0����&����+&���;,+�,���!,�)����(&���4#��)���0�6���3���!,�+$���<&�;��0%����(&0���5<+��5:���!,����5�,������(�5�����/3��!5���(�����5!#0�&!5���!����3($!+�+3(!����+&���(���3�5+!+6����(&0���3$�0#�!+6���� (&&�$7���D,���� (+&!�&(&������4���(���%��0�����($&+&%���(! �53,�$����0�3�&05����&���(���5#5!(+&�0���(&0������3�$(!+6�����44�$!����&���!,����3($!����4���5!#0�&!5:���3($�&!5V%#($0+(&5:���!�(�,�$5:���(&0���(0 +&+5!$(!�$57�������D,�����/3��!(!+�&5�����&!(+&�0���+&���!,+5���,(&09��<���($����(33�+�(9�����+&���5+!#(!+�&5���+&���;,+�,���5!#0�&!5���($����+&6��6�0W������� X 5�,������(�!+6+!+�5����&���3$�3�$!)����;&�0���9)���!,����"!#$%��&���'()���'�($0����4���Y0#�(!+�&���X !$(6������&���5�,������!$(&53�$!(!+�&���



����������������� 	

�����������		����	��	����������������� 	�����	����	

�����������		��������������������������������������������������	������������	
�������������������	����	�������		������	����������������������������������� ��������	��� �!���������������		!���������	 ������������������	����������������� �	���������	���
	�������������������	��������������� ����������������� �"���	����������������������	�������	
���������"�������#	���$�����"������������ ������	�����������������������������	��� �!��������	��������%	���� 	�
���	������	��������������		!����������������������	��������%	���� 	�
���	������	����	�����	�
������������&	������	
���'�����	�����	��������(�"�������	�����	������������������������������������)������	�����������������	  �����������	��������������������	�"������	������ 	����������	���� �����������		�������� ���������	 ��		 ��������%	�����������������	�����������*���������������	
����������)������	�����������������������������		!�����$��������������)��������	
����		����
�������"�����������������������������������		�����������������	������������������������������������������
	�����������	������	
���������������������������������������+��������"����	����	�����������	����	���"��������,-./01234151.671-.�������8���������������	��"���	
���������9��		����:��������	
���9�����	����&�"�����������	������������� �"������������������ ��	�����	�����"��������������		�����������������������	�������������������������	��������������������������������
�����	
����	������������� �����������������������"�����������������)����������������������������������������	�������	����	���������	��� ���	���������"�������������	
�������������	�+�������������)���������������	������	��������������"�����������������	�������������"���� ��������	���������������������������)������	������	����	������"�������� ���������� 	�	�������	��������������������"���	���������������������$��������"��������;;<�;=����������9��������*������	��"������	�����	����������� ���	�����������
�������"���*������8>���	
���������'�����	����( ��� �������	
���;?@A���B��)C����*������D8���	
���������#�����E�������(�����	
���;?FG���B����������������	������	���C����������9���	����HIG���	
���������E��������	����(�����	
���;?@=��������(������	���	������������	������	��� ����
	��	����������������+�����	�������	
����	������ ���	����	�����������������	
�����������	��� ���	����������	������8��������	������������ ������������������ �������	����������������������������!���	
���'��������������������!�����������	������������������	����� ��	����	������������	���������J	���������	�"���	
����������	 ����������	���������	������"���$����	�����	�����	 ����������	����������*������8>���	
���������'�����	����( ��� �������	
���;?@A�������������	����������� ���	����	�����������������	
����������	��� ���	����������	�������	�����K������� L�����:�����*M����������9���������������9��		����:��������	
���9�����	����&�"���;A=I���L��������9��������9�����	����&�"�����8���HGA=H���?AI�@GF�A<I;�������8�$������������������	���9���	����HIG���	
���������E��������	����(�����	
���;?@A�������������	����������� ���	����	�����������������	
����������������	����������������������	K������� L������N����"���J���"���9��������'�����	����������O������9���������:����	����9��		����:��������	
���9�����	����&�"���;A=I���L��������9��������9�����	����&�"�����8���HGA=H���?AI�@GF�A<IG���������



�����������������	
��	���������������	����������������������� ���������������!����������������"�!!���#�����$� % ����������!!&���$%����"����%$!!$' ��(������� ) �"� ����� �"������$��� ��*�+�,�����- �',���������$#�� ����+$* �����$%���������������+$������) �"� ����� �"������$�����.��������"�����/���/������$%����"�����������0�����+"$$!�����+$������ %����"�&���#�! �-�����"������+$������������ ��++�����,���/ �!��� ��,���$����$�"��' ����� ����- $!�� $����$%����"�����������0����� �"�����$%���*� -�+&���) �"� ����� �"������$���+$���������$����"����� �+!$�������$%����"�����������0�����+"$$!�����+$���,����1+�*�����$����"�����1���������������������%�����!���!�'������"$� 2������ �+!$�������' �"$�����+$��������) �"����+����$� �����$%���������������+$����� �%$�/�� $����'" +"���"�-����#���������"$� 2����������� ��+�$�&�����������������"� ����� �"�����$������&����"������!�������$%�����+"��� �%$�/�� $�����$���/�/#������$%����"����*�#! +,��/�� �,���/ ! ���&�����+�� ����,���$���� ��� ��� $�����$%���" �"��������+�� $����' �"$�����*� $����'� �������+$��������) �"� ����� �"�����$���% !��������+$/*!� �����' �"����"����3�/ !&����$! +&���4$/*! ��+����5%% +����$%����"����67���87���9�*���/������$%���:��+�� $�7�������;$� +����$%���������������+$������*�$- � $�����' !!���#����/�������$���*������������ ���������������!���������������������"����#�� �� �����$%�����+"����+"$$!���&������#&���*�#! +������$��+�/���,���'� ��������$� +��,���$����*� ������-��� ��/���7���4$���+�����"����*� �+ *�!��� %���&$����"�-������&���.���� $����������� ������"����������������+$������*$! +&7�������<
����=�������������:�+"�������������"������"����� �"�����$���������*�$+������ �����"�����**! +�� $����$%����+"$$!���*$! + �������������!��7���>�&�������������'"$���#�! �-������"���������*$! +&���$������!����"�����#������'�$��%�!!&��� ����*��������$�����**! �����"������"�������*$�� # ! �&����$���*�������+"����� �-��+���� ����'� � �������������#/ ���� �����$����"����*� �+ *�!7���>�&����� �-��+�����$����% !�����' �" ����% -�����+"$$!�����&�����%�������"����$++�����+����$%����"�����-������$���� �+ ������� ����'� -��7���?%����"������ �-��+���� �-$!-�������&����&*����$%���+$���.���+�����"�����"�����#��������� ��������$�����������������#&����������+"�����$������/ � �����$�,����"�������������� ����$#! ���������$���+$/*!&���' �"����"����+$���.���+����*��� �����" ��"�������#/ �� $����$%����" ����'� ��������**��!7�������6*$������+� *����$%�������'� ��������� �-��+�,�������/��� �����' !!���#����������' �" ����% -�����+"$$!�����&����$%����"����% ! �����$%��������� �-��+����#&����"����*� �+ *�!����$���"������������� �+�������"������ �-��+�7�������>**��!�����$�����+ � $�����������������������������!����$%����"����% ! �����$%��������� �-��+����' !!���#���� �����++$����+����' �"����"�����+"$$!0������/ � ����� -��������+����7���:1�+����*�$+���������%$�����**��!���' !!���#�����1*!� ������������"����� /����$%����"������ �-��+����/��� ��7��������� �� �� �



�����������������	
���	��������
���������������������������� ���!����������"#�$$���%��&���������'()���*+���,-.,/.-012���3-+12���45���-���61*78012���9:;���+,-.1:���<81���=4..46*57���+,-.1���6*..���31���/+12���04���2101>?*51���'()+���-0���@0/>7145���A-B���C*78���@,844.D���������)���+0/2150���684���1->5+���-���7>-21���4=���AE���4>���-34F1���*5���-5B���-2F-5,12���G.-,1?150���,4/>+1H���01,85*,-.���,4..171���,4/>+1���I1J,1G0���K4..171���<1,85*,-.���L-08���M)NH���4>���/5*F1>+*0B���,4/>+1���6*..���8-F1���-22*0*45-.���O/-.*0B���G4*50+���4=���;:;MPQ���-2212���04���8*+R81>���7>-21���G4*50���-F1>-71���=4>���1-,8���;:Q���,>12*0���1->512:���������@11���SK>12*0���-52���'>-21���<>-5+=1>���T17/.-0*45+U���=4>���-22*0*45-.���*5=4>?-0*45:�����<81���A4->2���4=���V2/,-0*45���+8-..���>1,475*W1���064���8454>���7>-2/-01+���,-0174>*1+���-0���081���,4??15,1?150���,1>1?45B:���C*78���8454>���7>-2/-01+���6*..���31���084+1���+0/2150+���684���8-F1���1->512���-���,/?/.-0*F1���'()���4=���9:;���4>���8*781>���-0���081���152���4=���=4/>0115���IM9N���O/->01>+:���<81+1���+0/2150+���6*..���31���*2150*=*12���6*08���-���74.2���,4>2���64>5���-0���7>-2/-0*45:���C454>���7>-2/-01+���6*..���31���084+1���+0/2150+���684���8-F1���1->512���-���,/?/.-0*F1���7>-21���G4*50���-F1>-71���4=���X:YYZ���04���X:[[[���-0���081���152���4=���=4/>0115���IM9N���O/->01>+:���<81+1���+0/2150+���6*..���31���*2150*=*12���6*08���-���+*.F1>���,4>2���64>5���-0���7>-2/-0*45:���<81���+0/2150+���+8-..���31���>-5\12���*5���21+,152*57���4>21>���=>4?���081���8*781+0���04���.461+0���'():���������<81���A4->2���4=���V2/,-0*45���+8-..���-.+4���21+*75-01���081���+0/2150���6*08���081���8*781+0���'()���-+���F-.12*,04>*-5���-52���081���+0/2150���6*08���081���+1,452E8*781+0���'()���-+���+-./0-04>*-5���-0���081���152���4=���=4/>0115���IM9N���O/->01>+:���<4���O/-.*=B���=4>���1*081>���4=���081+1���21+*75-0*45+H���-���+0/2150���?/+0���8-F1���,4?G.1012���081���.-+0���+*J���IYN���4=���081���=4/>0115���IM9N���O/->01>+���-0���@0/>7145���A-B���C*78���@,844.:���<4���?-*50-*5���1*081>���4=���081+1���21+*75-0*45+H���-���+0/2150���?/+0���>1?-*5���*5���=/..E0*?1���+0-0/+���-0���@0/>7145���A-B���C*78���@,844.���=4>���081���064���IPN���O/->01>+���=4..46*57���1*081>���21+*75-0*45:�������'()���-52���,.-++���>-5\���6*..���31���/G2-012���-0���081���152���4=���1-,8���0>-5+,>*G012���7>-2*57���G1>*42���>4/5212���/G���04���08>11���21,*?-.���G.-,1+:���]5���,-+1���4=���-���0*1H���1-,8���+0/2150���6*08���081���+-?1���,.-++���>-5\���6815���>4/5212���/G���04���08>11���21,*?-.���G.-,1+���6*..���>1?-*5���0*12���*5���081���=*5-.���,.-++���>-5\���-52���=4>���-5B���-,,4?G-5B*57���8454>+:�����������̂ ��������%�_̂ ���̀ ���$���������abcbded���fghibj���khlebghdhcj�������)���+0/2150���?/+0���1->5���-���?*5*?/?���4=���PY���,>12*0+���*5���4>21>���04���7>-2/-01���=>4?���@0/>7145���A-B���C*78���@,844.:���]5,./212���*5���081���,>12*0���>1O/*>1?150+���->1���081���=4..46*57D������� m 9���,>12*0+���4=���V57.*+8�����n V57.*+8���[���4>���V57.*+8���[���o���C454>+�����n V57.*+8���M;���4>���V57.*+8���M;���o���C454>+�����n )?1>*,-5���p*01>-0/>1���4>���)?1>*,-5���p*01>-0/>1���o���C454>+�����n '>-21���MPD����q rG0*45���MD���V57.*+8���MP�����q rG0*45���PD���V57.*+8���K4?G4+*0*45���M���-52���r>-.���K4??/5*,-0*45���Ist<K���,4/>+1+N�����q rG0*45���XD���K>1-0*F1���t>*0*57�����q rG0*45���9D���)(���V57.*+8���p*01>-0/>1���-52���K4?G4+*0*45�����

)���u���9:;;;��� Av���u���X:XXX��� Kv���u���P:XXX��� wv���u���M:XXX��� x���u���;:;;;���)E���u���X:YYZ��� A���u���X:;;;��� K���u���P:;;;��� w���u���M:;;;��� ���� AE���u���P:YYZ��� KE���u���M:YYZ��� wE���u���;:YYZ��� ��



������������������ � 	���
����������������������
����� ������������������ �����!"���#������$"���%�� � ����$��������&�������
�"������� �����!!��������'���������(�
���
�����������������)*+('���
�,���-������ ���������.����%��/���� ��"���0���
���#������$��������&�������
�"���'���������(�
���
�����������������)*+('���
�,���-������������ �����!������ 	���
�������������&
���
����� 1�������&
���
����� 0�����$���� ����
����������������$�������������������2�������3 '���,������%�������������!���3 4����������*,����������3 &,������ �����5�6��������3 ��������$���3 1
����$���3 ����������$��������'���������'����������3 '��
������������'�������$�����3 '�������$���3 '��
������������%�$��
������3 %�$��
����3 7,������0�����$����8.���)9+#0���
�,���-�����3 :���2� �����1����$���(�
������$���)*+('���
�,���-������� � 	���
�������������&�
������&
���
����� +������',��,�������������������1,���������7�����$������ :�;,�������9<���&<���7�����$���� :�;,������������
�����&�,���������� � �<=���
�������������%�$��
�����1,
��������� 4���������4�,����������>�����;,��������������������,�������� ����
����������������$�������������������2�������3 5����,�����(������������3 5����������4���������>�����$��� �������������� ,����������,�������������������������������������,

����6�����
�������$��������3 %�$��
�����1,
��������#��,��������:�;,����������&, ����,����������������>�����$��� ����,�������
����)�;,�6�������������8<=���
����-�����3 :�
������������&��������>�����$��� �������������� ,����������,�������������������������������������,

����6�����
�������$������3 &���������������'�������������>�����$��� ��������������2����������������������
�������$������������������$��������������������,

����6�����
�������$������3 &2������������� � 8<=���
������������7��������>�����$��� ���������� $�����?������������
�,�����������#������@��������A"��� ,�����������������
�������
�������������2�����������
���������� ��������#������B����� � 8<=���
������������%��������������$��������������������



����������������� 	
������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������� � ��������
����� �����������������������������������������������

�!�"�����# $�����������������������������������������%
������������&'����������������������������������(���$����������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������%�����������������������������������������������������(���# $������������������������������������������
���������������%���������������������)(*��������������������������������������������
�������

���(�����# +���������������������������������������%
������������������������������������(�����,-./012-���34562/40�����$��������!�������������������$���������7�����8������$����
������

����������������������������%%������������������������������������������
���������������
��������������9������������:���������������������;���%
��������!�������������������� �����������%�������������������������������������������������������

�������%
�������

������������!��<���%�������
�����������������������������
���������!����������������
����9�����;!���:�������������������������������%
��������!������������������� �������������������=������%�������
�������������������������
(�����34562/40���>62/4?1?26���@?4A���3B2C?.D���E65C.4?F/.D���G2260�������$��������������������!������%����
������������
�������������������������������
���������������������������$$(���))*������

����������������������������%%�����������������������!���������$���������7�����8������$����
�����%
������������������
�����������������������
������������

�������%
����!��������������������� ��������(���$��������!��������������������������������������������������������������
�H����������������%���������9+	I:���%�����$$())*(J���!�

�������������������!���������$���������7�����8������$����
�����%
���������������%������������������
������%
���������������������������� ��������������������������9!����������������
����������������������������������%�
����������������+	I:K������%
�������������

�������������;���������������
������������������ ��������K���������L���������� ��������L�����%%��������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������
�(���M�������������������������
���������%�����%��������������������������������(���$��������!�����������������������������������������������������+	I���������������

�!������������%
���������������������
���%����������������������
�������������$���������)�����������������������������������%������������������������������������������������!���������$���������7�����8������$����
�����%
������%������������������%�
��������%%��������������������������+	I(���M�������������������������
���������%�����%�����������������������������������!�����������������;
���
���%����(���$��������������������!������%����
��������������!���������������������

�������������������%�����%�����������%������
�����������������%����
��������������%������������������������������������������������������+	I����� ��������������������������������������������������������(���$��������!��������������������������������������������
���������%�����%�����������������������������������!��������������������
���
���%����(�����NOPPQRSQPQRT���NQUQPORV���WXUTYSYZXTYOR����������������������������������!�

����������
������������%�������������������������������
�����������$���������7�����8������$����
(���$��������!���������������%
�������

����� �����������������������������������%�����%�������������������������������������(�������[.-4?C?B.4?F/�����\�
��������������������!������������������

�������������������������� ���������������������������������������%�
���K��������!��������������%��������������%�����������!�K�������������������%
������!������

���������������������������
����]%�������������

��������%�������������%�����%�������������������������������������(������� �� �



�����������������	
��	�
���������������	
����������������������������������������������� ���!"! ������!�����#����"�$$��"�$������"���$��%&����''����!���&�������&����������!$!'������('!)��!��������!�!�)������$������������� ���!"! ��!�����!�����"#��'��� ��)��$$!�)���$������(�������!��!�����(%����#���������������*�$��������+���������#�����������,�������!�����%���-���������#�������('!)��!������"��������(�������!��!�����(%����#���������������*�$��������+���������#�����������,�������!�����%���&����#���� �����.)����!�����$������/��0���/!�#����#���� �!�"! �'����������1�'� ������� '�������������!��%����#�������('!)��!�����������'��������#������#����'��������%���������#�������!�����%���-���2�������������/!''���(�������!����� ���!"! ��!�����!�����#����"�$$��"�$������"���$��%���!�������� '�����!������������1�'� ����������!�����#�����('!)��!���������"�!(�����!�����#���� '��������������������!��!�����(%����#����'��������%���������#�������!�����%���-�������345��4��56���7	8���	�6���9�:������*����������/#����/!�#�������� ���!"! ������!�����#����"�$$��"�$������"���$��%���$������/�������#���� ���"�!(�����"� ���������)�/�-���;#������'%�����#�����!��$�����''�/����������(����/������!�"'�������#����1�'��!"���!�������������'������!�����$���''!���&���#!)#���#��������������#�������"����&���������<��!���'���=�������*�"!��%���"����.���'��-�����>5?	@��4	����AB85�
	
���������������������������(�����'!)!('��������� ���!"! ������!�����#����"�$$��"�$������"���$��%&�����������������$���C�����D (������)!��������������������''E�!$��������������F����''�����!�����#�����G�!1�'������������#��������''���('�"0���������"�����/��0H���!�����#������$��������!$$��!���'%��� �!����������)������!�����D ������#�1����$�����������I"���������#������������%������!�!�!��������������#�(!���'������������!�����#������$��������!$$��!���'%��� �!����������)������!��-�����J884�@	�����4���A	4�K���94	6L	
��������*����������/#����#�1������"�!1�����M������������N��"��!������  ��1�'������������'%���)������!������������I�$ �������$����#�����'!)!(!'!�%�����G�!��$������������� ���!"! ��!�����!�����#����"�$$��"�$������"���$��%-�����O�8��P	���O��
4��L
�������;#����M������������N��"��!������#�''�����'�"�����#���� �����F�H�������� ����������! '�$�����������#����)������!�)���"'���-�������QRSTU���VSRWXRYZ[\�����������I"� �!���'���"����&�����������������$�%��������)���������)������������������"�$ '��!�)����#�����!��������$�������������#!�.#��������!�����%���&���!�����""�����"����/!�#����#������''�/!�)��� ��"������C�������D 2�������������$�%����  '%���������]�����%���F���'%H���)������!��������!�)����#������"��������$�������������#!�.#������̂�!�����%���-���2''����  '!"��!������$������(������"�!1�����(%����#����'��������%���������"#��'���������#����̂��!�����%���-���D ;#������G����������$���$������(�����!''������������������!)������(%����#�������������������� �����F�H.)����!��F�H������������������!����������#����*"#��'���_�����'!�)���̀��!"�-���D ;#������G����������$���/!''���(������1!�/�����(%����#���� �!�"! �'����������"#��'���"�����'�������������������)������!�������G�!��$�������������$��-���D 2''�����G�����������������'%���)������!�����$������(�����"������� �����(%����#���� �!�"! �'��� �!�����������#������������������#�����"#��'���%���-���D 2  ��1�'�����������'%���)������!�����!����"���!�)������� ������#�����������������!��%!�)����''���"���!������G�!��$�������������"�$ '��!�)��������#���E���E���E#�'�E%����������''$��������G�!��$���-���D <�������$�'����! '�$�����#�''���(����!�������������"�$$��"�$������"���$��%���#�'����!����]�����%-���N��'%���)������������#�''���(���� ��$!������������ ���!"! ������!����� �!�)���"�$$��"�$�������"�!1!�!�����!�����#�%�����������!��-���;#�����"#��'�����"��������#�''���!��!"������"�$ '��!�����������''���)������!�������G�!��$��������������#���� �� ������������$ '�%$����������� ���E#!)#����"#��'������!�!�)-���



����������������� 	
�������
��
��������
����������������������������������
������
����������
�������
�����������������
�����������������
����
�������� �������� �������������
���� ���!������������ ������"#���$�������������%�����������!���������������������������
���������"���&�������
�� �����$���� �������������������������
�����������������!����������������������������������� ���'������
����
����������������������!���������
���������������"���� (������)��������������
��
������������������*
��
�����!�������������������
������
����������������������������
����
���
�����
���"���������+������������������������
$
�������
��������,������
������������������������������
�$
�����������!
���
�������������
�������
��
����"���+�����������������������
���������������,������
�������������������!�����������������������������$�
� ����!���
� �������������������
���
������������
�������
��
����"�����-./012���340���5.30/���6.3478/.���9/:;<321=47�������&�����!����$�����������
��������
�����������!!���������
����������
��!������������� ���+����������>
���?������+���������������� ���
�����+����������>
���?������+��������@����
����A����
������������B������� � (�������������������$����������������$�������������������������������������������
������������
�"���� (��������������
�������
������!�������
��!�����$�����������������������������������%�����������
�����
����������������������
����������!�����+����������>
���?������+����������
��
���������)���������"���� C������������
������$��������
��!�����������$������+����������>
���?������+���������!!�������������
��������������!�����$����������������"���� (�������������$������
������
�����
������!���>,��������
������������
����
��
���������
��������������� ����������
�������������������������%�������D���������&������
����E
�����F(# �����������������������������$�������
�����
�������
����)�
����������������!���G"GFHI���
���������������J��������
�������������
���
�����!������
�����G"I�������������
����"������ K�
�������������
���
������$������������
����
������
������������������������������������������������
����+����������>
���?������+�����"���� A
��J!
�������
������$�����������������������������������
�������������
���
������
����
��������������
�������������������!���������������������������
�������"���� &������������
����$���������������������������������
$
�������!����������������
�����������
�����������������������!�������������
���
�"���D���������$�����������������������������������
�������������
���
������
����
����"���� D����������
�������������������K�
�����L���$�����������������������������������
�������������
���
������
����
��������������
��������������������������������
����������!���������,������
������������
�����"���� K�
���������������������
�������������!����������������
��������������������,������
�������������������!�������
�������������$�����������������������������
�������������
���
������
����
����"���M������
�����F�������������!�������,������
�������� �������������������$�������������
�������G"HI�����������������������������������������
�������"���� K�
���������������������
�������������!����������������
����������������
�������,�
����������
����
���������
����$�������������������������������
�������������
���
������
����
����"���� N!���
�����������������
�����
�������������������������������� ������������
������$������
���
�����������������
�������"���?�$���� ���������������������������
�����$����������������$
�������
�������������
���
������
����
����"���� D�����$������������������!�����������������������������������������!����$�����������
�����B���O >�!���������������� �����������������������������!������������������������������������
���������������������������
�"���O M������
�����F�������������!��������������������������������������������$��� �������������������$�������������
�������F�����������������������������������������
�������"���O K�
�������
�������!����������������������������������$�����������
��������������������+����������>
���?�����+����������
�������
��"���O D������������������������������$������������������������������������������������
������!���
��������������
�����������������������������������������������
�����
����
����������
��"���O D���������������������!������������������������$�����������������������������������
�������������
���
������
����
����"���� +����������>
���?������+���������!!������
���@����
����+���������A����
����$������������������������!����$�����������
�����B��



����������������� 	���
����������������
��������������
������������
������������
����
����������������
�
�
�������������������������������������������������� ���� 	���
���������!���
�"������������������������
��������������������������#�������
���������������

���������������#���������#������������
������������
���"�����������$���
�����������$���������������
$�������������
����������
 ���	���%���������&��������'���������
��������������
�������������
���������������������
�����
��������
�����
������(����������
��������������������
��������������������)�������������
������������ ���� *������������������$�����������
��������������������
���������������%���������&��������'�����������
����#���������"����#������������������� ���� +������������,�����������������������
�����������������
���$���������
���������������#�������������,�����������������������������
������������
����� ���� -���
������������������������������
�
����������#������������������������&����������*�����.������&���������������
���� ���� 	������������������
�
��������������������
��������������
����������#����������������������������
�������������������������������������������������"������������������� ���/�������������!�����������
�����������������
����������
�����������
����������������������
����"����0
��������������� ���� 1���
����"���������������
����������#�����
����������������������������������������������������
�������������
����#���������������������������������������������

���������� ���2 &����������*�����.������&��������
�����
���������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������
���������
����"����
 ���/���������������������������
�������������������
�������
�����3���� 4������������������������������������������
�����0
������

���
�������������������������������������
����� ���� 	���
��������������
���������
�����
5����������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������
���������
����"����
������������������������
�������������������

���������������#���������#������������
������������
���"�����������$���
�����������$���������������
$�������������
����������
 ���� +������������,�����������������������
�����������������
���$���������
���������������#�������������,�����������������������������
������������
����� ���� -���
������������������������������
�
����������#������������������������&����������*�����.������&���������������
���� ���� *������������������$�����������
������������������
������������������
�����0
����������������������������
����#���������"����#������������������� ���� 	������������������
�
��������������������
��������������
����������#����������������������������
�������������������������������������������������"������������������� ���/��
���������
�������������
��������������
�
���������
���������������"�����������������������������
������������������������
��������������������������
���������������������������������������
������ ���/�������������!�����������
�����������������
����������
�����������
����������������������
����"����0
��������������� ���� 1���
����"���������������
����������#�����
����������������������������������������������������
�������������
����#���������������������������������������������

���������� ���2 &����������
������
������������(����
�
���������#�������
���������������������������������������������#��������������
���#������������������#����������������������������������"������������������� ���6�����������������������������������$������
�������
�����������
��������#���������"��������������������������� ���2 7�������
������

�
��������������������������������
��������������#������
��������������������
��������#�����������������������"�����������������#����������������������������������"������������������� ���2 7�
��������
�������������������������#�������"�����������!������������������
�����
����������#������������������� ���������89:;<���=>:?<�������@�����������������������
����������

���������������������������������A������ ���'�����

���������
����������

��������������������������������������A������ �������/������
��������&����������*�����.������&���������
������������������������
����B�������"��$��������������
���#���������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������C� � $��������������������"�����
������������
��������



�����������������	
��
���	�������������������������
����������������	��
������	������������	������
��	��������		��	
���	������	�� ! ���"������	���#	���������������	���������
�	�����	���	
�����
	���
	���
	�������������
�������	�������������	���	�������#$������������
��	�����������#	�����������	� �������%�	���&��
�	�����'�$���(������&����������������
��	�������	��������������������)���������*+,+-���.+//�������&���	����������������	0	����������������
���������	�����$����
	���
	������	�����������	���"�������
���
�������������	���	����������	�������		��	
 ���1�����
�	
��������#	���	����#�	�����
�����	���"�������
���
���������������	�����������	�
����������	����������2 3����
��	������������0	
��	���������������4�����
���5� �������6+78-9:;++/�������&��
�	�����'�$���(������&����������	����<��	
&�����������������	�������	���������
����� ���%�
���������	���<��	
&����������
	�������
���������
	���=���
����������0	������	��������������$�������������������		����������	�����	���
	��
����������	��������	���	�������

	������
��	�����������	��������
��
	�����
	��
������������
	��
������
�� ���>�������#�����	�����$���#	�����	��	���������������������$	�������$���#	�����	�����
���������	�����
	�������
��� ���������%	���	
�����
	���	��	��	���������	��	
������
	�������������	���	�	��
��������
��	#�����������������
		�����$�����������	�����	������	�������������������	�� ���?��	�������
	�����������#	���	��	
	����#	��
	�����	�����
		@��$�����	����	
��� ���(��	0	
������	
	����$���#	��������	��$�����
����
	�������	����������	��������������������	
������	
�������=�
������	
������
����
��	��������������	�	���������	�������$���
	���
	���	��	��	������	�����
����
����� �������5�
�����	����������#�����������
��	����������������	����	���	
������������������
�	 ���5�
�����	����������#������<��	
&�����������	��	����		�����
		��������������������	���(������&��������?����	 �������A/BCC���9:;8DE/8C�������"���������	�������
	���	����
��	���������	�
����������������������������	0	�������������
	�������	���������������$	�
 ���1�����
�	
��������#	���������	
	��������@��	������������	�����������#	���	�
���	�����������	���	���0��	������������
		�������@#��������	
�������	���������
�	
 �������F�	���������������
�	����	�	���������	������$	�
����������������	
���0	��������������	��������������
	������������	
�����	�������
���G�����
�����������
	���
		���������	������	
	����������������#�����	�����������	�������	���������������=�	
�������
	�����
		
�������� �������&���	�����	�����������������	������	�	����������������
�	�������$�����������
���
��	���������	�	
����������	�������������#	
����������
�	����	������������	
	������	���	
���������������������		�������������#���	��������������������
����	��#����������	
��������������������	������������������
�����������������	���	��������	�����
	��������	�����������	���	��	����������#�	 ���4�
��������	������
�	����	�	���������
��	������	����������	��������������0	���������	@��@��	���		��������������������������������	��
 ���"����
�������������	������	���	����������#	����
	��	������
���	����������	�� ���<�
	�������������#	�����0	����������	����	�������������������	����������	���	������������	������������$	�
����������	�������	������	���	���������
���	�����	����������
�������	
�� ���"��	
���������#����	�����	�����	������	������	���	����������#	��	�������� ���"��	
����������	���	���������������	�������	������$��������	������������������#	�����	����������#	�����	���������	
�����������	���������	
�����H	 � �����������������
	���
	�������
�	! �������

"���I���J2���K���LMM��� 'N���I���OO���K���OJ����� PN���I���QO���K���QJ����� 4N���I���RO���K���RJ��� 5���I���M���K���3J���"@���I���JM���K���JS��� '���I���O2���K���OQ��� P���I���Q2���K���QQ��� 4���I���R2���K���RQ��� ���� '@���I���OM���K���OS��� P@���I���QM���K���QS��� 4@���I���RM���K���RS��� ��



������������������	
����������������
������������	�����������
����	������	
��������������������
�������������������
����
��������
��������������������������	�������������
���
������������	
������������������������
��������
������������������
���
������������������
����
��������������������� ����������������������
	������������
�����	
�������������������������������������������������!��������"��������#��	������������	

������$�������������%������&'()'*���+*,-')'.���/���0122(*3*'4,(�������#�����
��
������������
����������������������������
�	��������������������������"�	
�������5�����6������"����������	�����������������������������
���������������������������	
������5���	����������������	
������������������
���������������"�	
�������5�����6������"������������
���������������
7��	
��������
7������
����	�����������
�������
������������	
������"�������	
�������
����������������
�����������������������������
�����
����������������
���������������
��������������������	�����������
��������
��������������������	
�������8��������������
������������ ��������������������������
�������������������	
����������������
�����������������������������
���9��	��������:�����������
��������������
���������
�������
��������7��7����������
����������������������	�����������
�������������������������
�������	�������������������������
�������������9�
�����	�����
������������	��������������������������"�����;�
�������������<
�������
�����
���=��	�������>�����
��������������������
�����������&'()'*���+*,-')'.���/���?@A'BC-D'D1@���E*3D4*���+*,-'*-���F-D.-,3���G	�����������������������������
������	

�	���������:H#G7IJ����������
�������
��������������������������������������������������
�����������
�����������������������
�����	�������������
��	
����������������	����������5���	������������������
����������������������������������������8�����
���	����=�������K��
��
���L
��
�������������
�����������
����������
�����������
��
��������������������������������6������"��������:�����������$�
����������������������
��
�����	�
������������������	���������
���������������
���������������"�	
�������5�����6������"����������	��������������������������	��������
���������������������������������������������=���������	���������
����
�M	�
����������������"�	
�������5�����6������"���������
��	��������
�M	�
�����������	
����
N���������
��
���������������������������
����������
��������������	
���������������������������������
��������	����������
��������������	
������������������������������������������
�������8��������������
������������ ��������������������������
�������������������	
����������������
�����������������������������
���9��	��������8�����	�������������������������������������	
���������������
�M	�
����������
��	
����������������	�����������
����
��������������	������������
��
����������"�����;�
�������������<
�������
�����
���=��	�������>�����
��������������������
�������������O,-(A���PD((*.*���P-*Q)4���F-D.-,3���RS1,(TP-*Q)4���F-D.-,3���UD-���V')W*-@)4)*@X���������	

���������Y��������Z����[�	�����:�����������������	
�����:����������
��
���������������	������������������	������������������������	
�������
����������	������������������
�����	��������������������
����������������������������9�
�������7�������
�����
���������
�����������������8���������\	�����I����]̂I_�������������
��
����������������������
���� ���̀�����	
�����:���������������������
���������������L�
����������:������$�
����������������[�	�����:���������������������
���������������������$�
����������������
�������L
��
����!$��L%����������������$��L�������
������	������������������������������������
�����������������
�	��������������
����������������������������������������������	������������������
�����	�����������
����������	
��������������N�������������
����
������	
���a��������������	����������������������bY���"�������������
�������������
��������������������
��������
�������������
�������������	�����������������
�����	������������������������Y������������������$��L����������� �������������
�����������������������������	�
���������
����
����������������������������������	
�����������������N�������
�������������������������������������������
������� ���� �



�����������������	
���	������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������������������!��������""���������"#�������$������%���������%����������&������&��������������������'(()*�������+�������������������,������-����������.���������'(()/�����������������0��������%0�����������&&������������������������������������.����������������������������������������������0��������&������������������������1����&�����������������0���*���2���������������0�����������������$�����������3������$������%������,������������������4�5���.�����������������������������������&���6��������7�����������������%���/����.����&&����%��*���+������������/�������������������0�������&���.7�������/����.�����3�������������0�����/�����������������������0�7���������������������������1����������/����������������������������3�������������,���/������������3�����������������������������������������������������$������������������������������������*���+������������/�����������������$������������������������������������������������������.��������������������������������������'(()���0����������.7���������8��������.���'������������.������3��������������������������������������9�������"����.������������������������������������������������������.��������0����������������������������������:���%�����"����.�������������������������������������������������������&���������0�����*���2���������������0��������������������������������.������������������������$��������������������������������������������/�����������0%������.��������������.����������������/���������$�������������������������$������%������,����������������������.��������������������������&���6��������7���������*�������+.������������������&���.������������������������������������3�����������������������,�����������������.���������������������������/���������8��������.���'������������������������0������$�������������������������������0&���%������������������������..�����������������������������������/���$�����������������������������.��������7����.����������������������������������������;����0����/�����������������0%������.�����������������������������������$����������������������.�����������������/����.�����7*���2�����8��������.���'������������������������������.7��������������������.��������������0����������������$���������%�.������������%������������.�����������0�������������$�����������������������$������%������������*���������<������/����.������������������������������0��������%7������������������������.��������������������������������������������������������������3�������&���.�����������������������/���%����������������������������0����������������������������..��������������/�������������������0�������00�������7�������.7���������8��������.���'��������/������/��������������������&�������%��/���������8��������.���'�����������0��������.��0��������������������.��������������0������������%������������������*���=�������������$�����������������$������������8��������.���'����������������0�����������0�7����&&���������������������������&���������������.���)�%������+����������*�������>�?@?
A���B
�@����������C�������������'(()/����������������������3������������������1������������������������$������%�������&����%�����.�����&�7��������������������������&����������&�����$������������������������������,�������������������.������������������������������������$�������������������������������0&���%������������������������..�����������������������������������*���������=�������������$������������%�������&����%�����.�������7���&����������.�������������.�����������������,�����.���������������������������/���&��-������������������������������������������0&���%������������������������..�����������������������������������*���2�������������������������$������%�������&����%�����.�����DE���&����������.��������������������������.�������������.�������������������*���2���������������������������������&����%�����.�������������7���&�7������"FF���&����������.��������������������������.���������������������������������������.������������������������%�����0�7�������-������&��������#E���&����������.�������������������������������������0%����0������4������������G��������������.��������������-����%��5*�������=�������������$������%�������&����%�����.�����#E���&����������.��������������������������.�������������$������������������������,���������������������7���.�����&���6��������7���������*���2�������������������������$�������������%�������&����%�����.�����#E���&����������.��������������������������.����������/���$��������������0���������EF���&��������������%������-�������%7��������������0%����0������4�����/���������������G��������������.��������������-����%��5*���2���������������������������������&����%�����.�������������7���0�,������������.����������������&�70����������������������������*���2����������������������������&��0�����������������-�����#E���&����������.�������������������������.��������������������7���.��0��������������������������&��������EF���&����������.�������������������������.����������������������������������0%����0���*�������



�����������������	
�����	�������
��	����������������������������������������	�������������	�������������������	
�������������
�����	��������������
�������	��� !����	��"���	��
���������������������������������������#�������$%&'%���()**+,+���-).���/01&*2('+34%���5'),'&6���7)'���8+9:;49&*���()**+,+<=�������>���������		���������������������		����
�
����������
��������
�������	����
������	������	�����	����������
��������������
�������	���������
�����
�����������	��	�����������	����
?�����	���������	��������
����@	����
�����A���	�������B������
����C	�����#���D����������	
�����	�������
��	�����������������
����������
�����	���������	�����������������������	��������������		�������������
������������	�������������	�����	��
�
�������	���
������	�������	���������������������		������������E������������		�����������������������
����	�����������	����#���F������
���������������
��
�������	��������������		�E�����G�������
������
���������	����������������	���
�����	���������A���	�������B������
����C	������#�������H���	�����
���������	������������������������������	���	������	�����������������������������		�����	�����	�����	��������������
���������
�����
������	���������������������I�
�����C	��������@	������	��
�#���B�������
��������	����
���������������J
������ ���	����������
����������������
�����F��	������ ���	���������������������������#���C	����������
���������������������������������
����������
?�����
����
���������������	���	��������������?E�����������������������
����
�
�����������		������
�#���I�
�����C	��������@	����������	����
�
��
���������������������������#��������� �� �� �



�����������������		
����
���������	����������������������������������� !"���#���$%&'���(%)� �)%����*&�&#���*&�&+&#,����--����'%-"!#����.#&$##����/�����"���01���2#�!)��� 3����4#���5+)&����&&#�"���)�'  -���3+--6&%5#���+�-#))���&'#2���'�7#�������-#4�-���#8�+)#,���3�--���%�& ��� �#��� 3���&'#���#8�#9&% �)��� +&-%�#"���%����)&�&#���-�$,��� !���'�7#���4!�"+�&#"���3! 5���'%4'���)�'  -:�������;#4+-�!����&&#�"���#���%)���#))#�&%�-���& ���)+��#))���%���� �#<)���)&+"%#):���=��2���3�%-+!#)���%����)�'  -����!#�������"%!#�&���!#)+-&��� 3���9  !���)&+"#�&����&&#�"���#:���*%��#����-�))���9�!&%�%9�&% ����������5�>#���+9�������)+.)&��&%�-���9�!&��� 3���&'#���4!�"#�����"���-#�!�%�4���%����#��'���)+.?#�&,���� �&%�+#"����.)#��#���$%--���� �)#@+#�&-2�����+)#���- $#!���4!�"#):�������(%)� �)%����*&�&+&#���001:0A60/���9-��#)���&'#���+-&%5�&#���!#)9 �)%.%-%&2���3 !���!#4+-�!���)�'  -����&&#�"���#���$%&'���#��'���)&+"#�&<)���9�!#�&):���B'#���9�!#�&��� 3�������)&+"#�&���%)���!#)9 �)%.-#���3 !���!#9 !&%�4���������.)#��#,���%&)�����+)#,�����",���%3���!#@+%!#",���3 !���)#�"%�4���%�3 !5�&% ����+9 ����&'#���)&+"#�&<)���!#&+!�:���CD &#E���*&+"#�&)���$' ����!#���01���2#�!)��� 3����4#��� !��� -"#!�����"����!#���-%7%�4���%�"#9#�"#�&-2���5�2���!#@+#)&���#8#59&% ����3! 5���&'%)���9�!#�&6!#9 !&%�4���!#@+%!#5#�&:���F �&��&���&'#���9!%��%9�-���3 !���5 !#���%�3 !5�&% �:G���H�!#�&)����!#����)>#"���& ���� �)%"#!���&'#����#4�&%7#���%59��&��� 3���)�'  -����.)#��#)��� ����)&+"#�&���-#�!�%�4�����"����!#���#�� +!�4#"���& ���5%�%5%I#����--����.)#��#)���& ���&'#���#8&#�&���9 ))%.-#:��������JK�������L�MNO�P�Q�������H�!#�&)����!#����)>#"���& �����--���&'#���)�'  -����&&#�"���#���-%�#���R���STU:VW/:X1/A���R���.2���SEUU����:5:���& ���!#9 !&���&'#����.)#��#�����"���)&�&#���&'#���!#�) �:���H! 59&����&&#�&% ����& ���&'%)���$%--���#-%5%��&#���� �3+)% ������"���9! .-#5)���-�&#!���� ��#!�%�4���&'#����.)#��#:����3����%!�+5)&���#)���5�>#���%&���%59 ))%.-#���& �����--���.2���SEUU����:5:,���&'#����&'#�����--���)' +-"���.#���5�"#����)���)  �����)���9 ))%.-#:���Y���5#))�4#���5�2���.#���-#3&��� ����&'#����&&#�"���#���-%�#���7 %�#5�%-���TW���' +!)�������"�2:���Y����#5�%-���3! 5�������9�!#�&Z4+�!"%�����%)���� &���9!#3#!!#":���[8�+)#)����!#���4#�#!�--2���� &������#9&#"����3&#!���W1���' +!):���������\ !4#"���$!%&&#����� &#)�����"Z !���3!�+"+-#�&���&#-#9' �#���#8�+)#)���&'�&���" ���� &��� !%4%��&#���3! 5���&'#���9�!#�&)Z4+�!"%��)���$%--���� &���.#���& -#!�&#"�����"���$%--���!#)+-&���%����)+)9#�)% ������"Z !���&!+���2���)���&% �):��������������������������]N̂]_OOP�_̀�O���a�O�P�PM��PN��������Y���)&+"#�&���5+)&���.#���%�����-�))���3 !���&'#����3+--���"�2���� ����&'#���"�2��� 3�������� 6�+!!%�+-�!���9!��&%�#��� !���� �&#)&���& ���.#���#-%4%.-#���& ���� 59#&#��� !���9�!&%�%9�&#:���*&+"#�&)����!!%7%�4���-�&#��� !���-#�7%�4���#�!-2���"+#���& ���%--�#))����!#���� &���#-%4%.-#���& ���9�!&%�%9�&#:���Y���9!%��%9�-6�99! 7#"���#8�#9&% ����5�2���.#���5�"#���%3���&'#���)&+"#�&���9! "+�#)���5#"%��-��� !���-#4�-���" �+5#�&�&% ����3 !���&'#����.)#��#��� !���%3���&'#����.)#��#���%)���"+#���& ���#8&!� !"%��!2����%!�+5)&���#):���������Y���)&+"#�&���)+)9#�"#"���%����)�'  -��� !��� +&��� 3���)�'  -��� ����&'#���"�2��� 3�������� 6�+!!%�+-�!�����&%7%&2���%)����-) ���)+)9#�"#"���3! 5���9�!&%�%9�&% ����%����� 6�+!!%�+-�!�����&%7%&%#)��� ����&'#���"�2��� 3���&'#���)+)9#�)% ���� !���&'�&���$##>#�":���[8�#9&% �)���5�2���.#���5�"#���3 !����.)#��#)���!#)+-&%�4���3! 5���5#"%��-��� !���-#4�-����99 %�&5#�&)���C$%&'���9!% !���� &%3%��&% �G��� !���$%&'���&'#���9!% !����99! 7�-��� 3���&'#���9!%��%9�-��� !����&'-#&%����"%!#�& !���%����&'#�����)#��� 3���)9#�%�-����%!�+5)&���#):�������*&+"#�&)���5+)&����-) ���.#���%�����&&#�"���#����&���)�'  -���"+!%�4���&'#���)�'  -���"�2���%���� !"#!���& ����&&#�"���� 6�+!!%�+-�!���#7#�&)����)�������)9#�&�& !���+�-#))���9!% !����"5%�%)&!�&%7#����99! 7�-���%)���4%7#�:����� �� �



�����������������	
����������
���������������������������������������������� �����!����� "" #$��%������� & '��� ��"���$""�������& $""�������$�����!������($")��& ��($")����(������$�����& '��� ��"����'' $��(������� ��������'� ����$ ��"������������& ����!���$�����!������($")���& ������"���& ��"$�$ �����! "$��)����& � �������''�����������& �'��$�"���������$ ��"����*�������& �''� *�������!  "������$*$�$�����& ��($")���*����$ �����& �'��$�"����$���(�����������!������! #����  �������������������������''� *�����$������*��������)����!����'�$��$'�"+�������,�����!������$��������-����$ ������ �����#!��!����� ����� �������������������#$""���������������.���'"���������""����!������($�$�����$*�������$�������������/01+234+5647���� �����"��$�$���$ ����'�$ ����� ����!�����������+���8�������$�(����� (�����!  "���� �������� ����� �!������!������! ������$�������!�""���������������������������������+�������8�������9����$������������ ��� *���"��'$��������9 ����*�!$�"����'� �"�(����������� ����� ��$���������������+�������8�� ��$������ ���:$�+���;���+������+���<<6+<7=5>.�������'�����9�����$�����(�)������������!$�9!������!$"����� ��������� ��"��� ������������)����$����������!  "���)���+���,�������������������$������"�������� �������(��$��"����'' $��(���.���"���"����$����$ �.���� ""������*$�$�.��� ���� �!��������� �������(������''� '�$�������)����!����'�$��$'�".����!��������������#$""���� ���������� �������������'������ �����!������������)����$�����!��������������'� *$������� ��(�����$ �����' �������������� �����!  "+���?�������!�������@��)���"$($����!����������������!��.�����)�������!����������������� ����� ��(������������������������ *����#$""��������� �����������������$*������������$�(+���������$*������������$�(���� �"��������"����$��������������)����$���$ �+���;�!  "����������������$���� ����� �����!�����������'$���������' �������� ����!���������+���A������9B����$��������������C������ ���!�"'����!�����$���$�����C��'�����������$�(������������($�$(�(���� ����!������$���$������*�"���$ ����������������������!$�*�(������������� ���������$*�")���������������)����!����!$�!�����!  "��������������������+���������,����$�����!�����������D�������' ��$�$"$�)���� �����-�������# �C���($�������������� ������������������������������ (�����!  "+���E!�����$(�"$������ �������($��$�����(�C�@�'���# �C���� "" #$���������'��$ ���� ����$""�������$�����# �����)��������������� �����!�����$��������)���($�������'"����� �������)�������������� �������!������$�$ ��"�����)���($����+���,�����!����������� �������$�$'���������������.����""���(�C�@�'���# �C���(������������ ('"��������' �������������� �����!  "+�������FGHI�J���KL���M�IN�I�J���OP���QPO�����������:$�!����!��������'�$ ���� �����!���� '�������('�����"���!���'��$ �.��������������(��������(�$����$�����!������!  "�����$"�$��������$�������!  "���! ������������(�)���� ����"��*����#$�! �����'��($��$ ���� �����!����R$�!���;�!  "���?��$����������+���;����������(������'���������*�"$����� ��������������'������'! ������ ��$�(��$ ���� �������!���� ������#!�������-����$������ ���"��*�������$�������!  "���! ���+���;������������������-�$������� ����$����� ������������$�����$����#!�����"��*$�����������������$������ �����!  "������$������!������!  "�����)+���������E!���� '�������('�����"���!���'��$ ����$��������'�$*$"���+���,����������������!  ������ ���"��*������('����������"���!.����!�)�������'������""������' ��$�$"$�)���� ����������$������ �����!  "��� �����$(����� �����!�$����������  �����"��������S���#$�! �����������+������('"��)�����!�*$ ����$�����!����� ((��$�)���$������'��������#!����������������"��*������('����������"���!+���E!���� '�������('�����'�$*$"������(�)�������������$������� ������* C�����$����'� �"�(������$������������ ��������������D����($������� �����!$����'�$*$"���+������� �� �



�����������������	
���� �� ���� �������������������������������������������������������������� ���!"������������������������������������������#��$��������������%����$��������������������$�����#����������������$��������&���#$�������������������������'�� ���($��������)������������������������$�����#������$�������$����������������������������*� + %������'���������$�����������������������$�����������%�������+�����������������%������ , ���!"����$��������������������$��������&�������&%����$��������$�����#�����������������������$�)��������"����������������������������������$������������� ���($��������������#�������$��������������+�����������������������)�����������������������������������"���$��-$������$����������������� ����./�01�23	
�������4���35���56
�78�09���	0�25
���6:�17���8
5/7;����	
���053���150���
����<14��=��������
4	01>?���@07�0����
4	01>?���	0����A	/�34	7����
4	01>�������BCDEFGH�������I����������������������������������������#$������$����������������������������"��������$������#��$������������������������������ ���J$�������������������$���������������������"������������������������"���"�)������&���������#$��$�����$�����������$�����������+���������������%��������������������K�����+����������������������������#����������������� ���($������""������������#������������&���������$����������������&����������������������$�����$������������������"����$������������ �������LFMNFO���BCDEFGH�������I���������������&������������������������������"��������'����"������+�������������������������������� ���!���������������������������������������������������%����$�����������������������+���������P������������I+�������%���#$��$���������������$����"����#��+������������������������&Q������� R !�����������������$�����������������������������������+������+�����������"��������������� ���!�����������������������������&����&�����++��+�����������$����������*�,����������&����������"�������������������"���������������������#��'%�������������������������������������)�����������$���������$��������������������%�������������������������#��$����$����������������������� ���($�����������������������������K����������������������������"���&�������������������������������������������&�������������������+��������"��������$����������������������)��&��������������#��'%����������������+��������)����������#��'� ���I�&�������������������������+����$�������������������#������������������������&����$��������������������������+�������"�������������)���������� ���S�����������+����$�����������������������������K�����������"�������&����$������#��'������������������������"�������&������������*��������������������"��������������"���������������������������$�����������������,���������������������$����������������&���������������$���"�����������)������������"���J��������T����U��������&���I�����������������������VVW VX*V,*�,���������VVW VXY*V�,����$�������K������������$�����������������$��������+�����&�����������+������������"������$�+$�����$���%�����������������$�����������"����$��������������������#$��$���$�-�$������������VW���&��������"����+�%����������������$�-�$�������������������"��������������������&����$������$����������� ���($��������������������������-+������������&�����������Z�������������+�������������� �������[E\N]DEM���BCDEFGH���������I�������+��������J��������������������������%�����������������������������������$��������&�������������"�������$����������������������������"��������$������#��$���������������������������������"������������������������"���"�)������������������&���������#$��$�����$�����������$�����������+��������������� ���($������""������������#������������&���������$����������������&����������������������$�����$������������������"����$������������ ���J$���������������������������$����������������&%����$������$������#����������"&����$��������������&�������%����������������������������+���#�������������K�������������������������$�����������T����������& ���!"����$�����������T����������&������������%��������K�����������������������������������������������������$����"����#��+Q������� R ��"����������������������"����������������������������R ��"��������������$����̂�������������"���_����������)�������R ������������R ��̀��$�������������������R ��������"���#��'��������� ���



�������������������	���
������������
��������������������
�������������������������
������������������������
��������������
����
������������
���������������
�������	�������������������������
�� ���!������"�������������������������������������������������#���������
�������
������������������������������������������������"���������#��������$�� �������%&'()*+',���-.+'&)'+�������/����������	�������
����������������������
��$�����������012�������/�������3���
��#�����
���������������"�������
�������������
����������	����"���������������������
�����
������������������
��������������������2���� ����	���
���������������������������������
�������������
������	�����
����������
�����������������������������
����
������������������	�����������
��������"������������
���������������������� �������4������
�������������������2�������
��������	������������������#������"�������������5�������������
6�����������������	�����������
	����������������������
����
����
������������	���������
������ ���7
��������"������
���������������	�����������"����������	�����������2�������
���������
����������������5����� ��������
�������������	���
�����	������������������
����������
�����
��#������
��������������������5�������������������������	�����������������������������8�������
���� �������9:;<,=>?>@���A=BC���D)<BB@����� ������������"�������$����	�������������������������������������"�����
"���	���������������	���������������
�������������������������������	���
�������������������������
� ���/������������"������������������
��	����������������
���������
����$��������
����
���������
�����������������������������EF�����
�������������	���������
������"�����
"������	������������ �������/��������������������������������
�������6����������������"������"�����
"������	����������������������
������
������
����������������
��������
�������������������������������
�����	��"
�������������������������������������������� ���/�����
������	����������������������
�����	��
���
���������
�����������������������������������������	�������
���	������������"�����
"
����	������������ ��������� �� �� �



�����������������	
��	������
�	���������	����������������������  ����! �"#�$�����"���%&'�&(�&���������)*+,-.*/���012-���*0-���3450*���*6���*17-���1,21.*15-���68���4./*3+9*46.1:���1.,���3-:1*-,���19*424*4-/���4.���1.���1*;6/<0-3-���=0-3-���/*+,-.*/���91.���:-13.���1.,���*-190-3/���91.���*-190>���?190���4.,424,+1:���01/���*0-���3-/<6./4@4:4*A���*6���@-012-���4.���1���=1A���*01*���=4::���.6*���4.834.5-���+<6.���*0-���3450*/���68���6*0-3/>���B0-���/9066:���91..6*���8+.9*46.���-88-9*42-:A���=4*06+*���*0-���/*+,-.*/C���/*188C���819+:*AC���1.,���1,;4.4/*31*46.���=6374.5���*65-*0-3���*6���1904-2-���*0-���/1;-���561:/>���)*+,-.*/���012-���*0-���3-/<6./4@4:4*A���*6���1@4,-���@A���1::���3-1/6.1@:-���,4/*349*C���@+4:,4.5C���1.,���9:1//366;���3+:-/���-/*1@:4/0-,���@A���/9066:���6884941:/���1.,���*6���86::6=���*0-���3-1/6.1@:-���,43-9*42-/���68���/9066:���1,;4.4/*31*63/C���819+:*AC���1.,���/*188���;-;@-3/>���B0-���,43-9*42-/���68���1,;4.4/*31*63/C���819+:*AC���1.,���/*188���;-;@-3/���/01::���@-���<3-/+;-,���3-1/6.1@:-���1.,C���*0-3-863-C���*0-���@+3,-.���68���<3624.5���*0-���,43-9*42-���+.3-1/6.1@:-���=4::���@-���+<6.���*0-���/*+,-.*>���D8���1���/*+,-.*���,4/153--/���=4*0���1���/*188���;-;@-3E/���,43-9*42-C���*0-.���4*���4/���*0-���/*+,-.*E/���3-/<6./4@4:4*A���*6���86::6=���*0-���<3624/46./���6+*:4.-,���4.���*0-���FG+-���H369-//I���/-9*46.���68���*04/���01.,@667���4.���63,-3���*6���/06=���*01*���*0-���,43-9*42-���=1/���+.3-1/6.1@:->�������J�� � ������"���K$������%�#L'�������MA���<6:49AC���*0-���M613,���68���?,+91*46.���=4::���.6*���*6:-31*-���*0-���86::6=4.5���6.���1.A���/9066:���<36<-3*A���63���1*���1.A���/9066:N/<6./63-,���19*424*AO������� P <6//-//46.���68���,3+5N3-:1*-,���<131<0-3.1:41���P <6//-//46.���1.,Q63���+/-���68���,3+5/���63���:667N1:47-���,3+5/C���1:9606:C���4.01:1.*/C���63���6*0-3���96.*36::-,���/+@/*1.9-/���P ,4/*34@+*46.���1.,Q63���/1:-���68���,3+5/���63���:667N1:47-���,3+5/C���1:9606:C���4.01:1.*/C���63���6*0-3���96.*36::-,���/+@/*1.9-/���P /1:-C���3-/1:-C���63���,4/*34@+*46.���68���<3-/934<*46.���,3+5/���63���62-3N*0-N96+.*-3���,3+5/>�������B04/���<6:49A���4/���4.���-88-9*���RS���06+3/���1���,1AC���TUV���,1A/���1���A-13>���B0-���1,;4.4/*31*46.���=4::���*17-���*0-���/*-</���6+*:4.-,���@-:6=���=0-.���*0-���)*+,-.*���W:9606:���1.,���X*0-3���G3+5���W@+/-���<6:49A���4/���246:1*-,>����D.���-190���91/-C���*0-���<6:49-���1.,���*0-���<13-.*Q5+13,41.���=4::���@-���96.*19*-,�>���W.A���63���1::���68���*0-���1:*-3.1*42-/���:4/*-,���@-:6=���-190���*A<-���68���246:1*46.���;1A���1:/6���@-���1<<:4-,>�������YZ[\]���̂Z_̀a]Z_b�������H6//-//46.���68���,3+5N3-:1*-,���<131<0-3.1:41O������� P c6.84/91*-���,3+5N3-:1*-,���<131<0-3.1:41>���P )+/<-.,���4.N/9066:>���P )+/<-.,���6+*N68N/9066:>�����d/-���68���63���+.,-3���*0-���4.8:+-.9-���68���,3+5/C���1:9606:C���4.01:1.*/C���63���6*0-3���96.*36::-,���/+@/*1.9-/O������� P )+/<-.,���6+*N68N/9066:>���P e-8-3���863���-f<+:/46.>���P e-96;;-.,���63���3-g+43-���<13-.*Q5+13,41.���/--7���WBXGW���1//-//;-.*Q96+./-:4.5>������� �� �



�����������������	

�

�	���	����	�����
����	��������
���	�����		��������������
�������	�	�����������
����	����	��������	��	�������
��
����
�������� � �	��
���������	���� ���� !�
������	���	��
��		� ���� "��������	�����#���
�	 ���� "��	$$�����	������%������������&����������
������'()*'����

�

$��&�	�
���� �������!����������&	������
�������	���	��������
�����		��������������
�������
������	�������
����	����	+��������	�����������
,������	�	�,���������
,���	����	��������	��	�������
��
����
�������� � �	��
���������	���� ���� !�
������	���	��
��		� ���� "��������	�����#���
�	 ���� "��	$$�����	������%������������&����������
������'()*'����

�

$��&�	�
���� �������-./012���340567401������� � '�������+�
�����
��������������������
����	8
9�����	+����:�������������	��	:�����$	��������	
����; "�%������������&����������
������'()*'����

�

$��&�	�
���� �������<=4>2���340567401������� � !�
������	���	��
��		������������
������#���
�	��������� �������?@@ABCDEFA����� ��!�����
�����+�������������������	�����������G����

�$�������	�����������#���

�	���	����	���	
��������������
����:������������������������
 ���!���������

�$����
����������������	�������$���������G�����:�������������
�������	�$�����	������	���	����!�����	���H�G���I������!��		���������������+������G���
����������	$���
�����������������������

����	���
��		�������������
���	�������

�
������&	����:���������������	
�
������:������
��		�����	��
����	�����������&���������������	�������$����� ���(�������$�
���������	����	
���	����������
���������

�$����
���$�
�������������	+������G����������$��
�����	 ���!�����
���$�G���	����$�

�����������
��������������

�
����	�����G����

�$��G������

��������������G���������$��
����	����	�������

�		$���������� �������JKDDLMNF�������(�����!�����	���H�G���!��		����*�
��������
���+�
����	�����	+����������
�������
����������������
��������������������+��	$������	����������
�����
�������
��		�����������
����	���
��		������	��
��������
��		������
�
��������������
��		��
�	
	����������+����
 ���H���G�������
����������$������
	����������G
���������
G��	�	�������������������$������$�������	���������
����+����$
����������G
�����
 ���(�������
���������	
�
����G��������+��	�	�
�G��������

�
�������G�����
	�������������������
���	�����
�����	����	�������������������+��	$���������������������	��

 ������HG����������	��������G������
����������������	���������	���������+�	�����
�����:	��
���	��������	
�������������	������
���������������$�����	����	�������$ ���H���G�����$�G�����������������������+�	����������+	�+�
��������$���������	�����	:�� ���(���������+�	����$�G��������$	��+��������G����������������	����������+�������
�����
����������������
������
�������
���������	������$��������	������,������	�����	����,�������,����������G,���������	,��������,�����������������G,���
�#������	�������	,�����G
����������������
,�����G
�������	����$�������������G���	������
������G,��������
	����������		$������	������$��G���
����
 �������H���G���������+�	������������������� � ��G
�������8� � �����

�����������������	���������������������������������	��������������������+�	�9���



����������������� 	
�������
����������
�
�������������������������������
�����
��������������
�������������������������
��������� �����
������
�������� �
����������
���������������������������������������
����
�������������
!�����������������
���������������������
���
��������� �����
�����"��������
��� ���
������������������
���#��
��
����������$���"�������
�	����������� �������
�������������������������������������� �� 
��"���������
�����������
�	�����
�������������������"��� �� 
��"��������	
����
����%�
������
�
������������
�����"�����
���������������&������������
���� ������������ �����������
�����"�����
�����"�������
��������������������������'����������������(�����������
�	�����
������������
����������
��������������
���������
	
�"������	��"������
��������������� 
�	�������������)�"�������
�������������
��������
��
��������	�������%����������
���
�������	���������'�����
�������"����������������%�
����'�����
�������"�����������
������
����������
 ��������
��������������������
��� ����� ��������� ����� �*�����
����

����+
 ��������'�������"�������"����
�����
���	
����"�������������%���������������"����
�����
������'��
�����"����)�������������
 ��������%�
��
����	
�����������%����
�����%�������
�����
�����
������"��������������
��������������'�����
��������
�����%�������
��������
��
�����)���%����
�����
��������'�����
����
 ������������������������ 
����
������
��������%�������
�����
����"�����
����
�� �
������'�����
����
 �������&�
�
�����������
���������
����������������������	������������������������
 ��������#���	��������
���������������
������"����
�	������%�������
������,
��������������� ����"����������������&�
��� ����� ��������� ����� �*�����
����

����������%����������
�������������"������
�	�
%�����
��� 
����������%������
�����
���	������������'�����
�������"���������������
�����%��
	
�������
������'����������������
�
���"���������
�
����
�����
���'�������������
����
������
������'�����
����
 �������-�
��������.����������������'���
���������
�������	��	
�����������
�������"������%�������
�������'�
���� ��������������
�����������������'�����
�����	
������������&�
��������������������������������
������'��
������"����'�����
����
 ������������"����
��
���� � ������
���������������
���
!�
������
/���
�����"����%��������#'���'�
������	
����������������������
�
����
�����������������
����� ����� �
�������������"�������
�	������������
����
�������������"��
�����
����������
����
 ����������'�������"�������
�	���������
����������������������������������$�������'���(�����������"�����
�������� ����"����������������������������������������
������������ 
���������
! ������������.������
'
������������%���
�'���
�
������''��������'����� ������
����
�����������������  �� ���
��������0122���345617���8���9:5;<=>���05??@6AB=CA56���D1EAB17�������)���� 
����F�����������G��
���G����
��������
�������"�����������
���������
�������� ���
���������'���
�
���������� �������������%��%"�������������������
	��
�����
��������
����� ���
��������� ���
�����
�������%���
����������������%�
�������
��
����������H��������
���� �� 
��"���%�����������
��� �������  ��	�����'������������������'������
������
�����
�����IJ
������
�����
K��� ���
���������'����
����� ���
���������  ��	
�����������������������������
���������������"������
������
���'����%����������������L������� � M��������������������������.������������� �� ��
������
����� ���
�����"������"����
�����
������������������ �� 
��"����
'��
�������������������������������
������	
������
����������� 
����������������� �����������
����������'�
��������������� )��������
�
��������
�����
����� ���
�����"����������
�����
�����������
�������������������������������
����������N�%
	
������
����� ���
�����"����
�����
����'����������������������.��������
���� �� ��
����������
��������
��������'�����
�����''����
��
������ 
�	����������
������������ O
����� ���
�����"����������
�����
����������������
������� 
���������� 
��������
���"��� 
�����������������
�������
���������
�����
�����"�����
��� ����� ������ P��
�������������������
�����
����
����� ���
����������
�����
�����"�������
������������
�������������������
�������������� O
����� ���
�����"����
	
�����
�����
���������������
�������������
�'
�
����%��������
�������������'������
����������%�������	����
�����"���'
�
���������
�����������������%���������������
��������IP����K�������
����� ���
���������
'��
�������������������������
�����������
���'����%���L������� � G
����������.������
�
�	�������
!�����
���
��������� ������������'��������'������������
������� Q���������.������
�
�	��������������



����������������� 	
����������������������������������������������
���������
�������� �������������������������
��������� �
�������������� �
������!� ������� "  ���������������  �������������������������!��
�������!���
�����#��������
��$����
  $��������
 
�����%����$�����&�
���$������������$��������
'�����������
���& �������!��
���(����� )������
'����!�����������������!�
������������� '���!������������  �����������%� ���$����
 �� 
���$����
���$�������(���������!���
��������������� 
������
'����!����������������������$�����������
!!������&������������&������������������ 
��������  ����!���
�����������������*������  ����������
���������������������������������������
 ����	�������  ������������  ���&��������������� '���
!���������������
���+,-������������������������
'�����
���.,���!����������"������������!�����������&�����������
�����  ������������������
����#
������  ���&�����������
�����
������!���/������������
�����#
�����%0�������������!���������!���1����2������������
&����(���	���������  ���&�����������������'���������
�����������������#
�����	��������������  ���&������!���
������
��������������� '���
!���������������
���+,-������������������������
'�����
���.,���!����������"  ���!��������  ����������  ���&��������������������������0��������3���� �����������!����������4���
��������� 
�������!������������ ��������� 
������!���������
�����������������
������!��������������������  ������� ������������������������������� �
�'���
������������	���������� ��������������������& ����!������
�
��������������� ��������������!�����!���
�����  ������������
���������&�������������������� ������������������� �����������������567889::;���5:<=���:>���5:?<@AB����� ��0����������������
�������������������3 
���������3�������!���3�����$������������
����
���������&'�����������
������!���C���
�������������������������!���DEEE�������
�����
������������F���������0�
�����0�
���������	���������������� ������&��
���������
�����
'��� �
��������������������-���
���� ��-������������
 ����!�������������!������� 
�����
������������������������
��������������&����!�  �������!������������������	�����3 
���������3�������!���3����������������������
����������&
������!�����������
�&�����������G����& ����
�������
�������
��������!����������������� 
����H��������� � ��!������������������������� ���&
 ���
�������������������!��
������������
�������� ��!������������������������
�����
�������� �����������������
���������� ��������������!�������� �������� ����� �������!���
 ���%����� ���������������'(���� �-����� ��������������� ���-�!-����� ��������������� �����
 ���!������� 
����������
������'���%�����-������������ ��-����(���� �������������� ��-������� 
���������������� ��!���
 �������� 
�����!����������� ��!���
 ������������������
���������� ���-�#�� ���������������� ��������
�������!����#�� ����������� �� �



������������������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������!���������"���#�����������$���������%�������!�����%�����������������"������#�$����������������������%��������%������������&�����������������������$��������������$����������������&�������������"�������!�����������&���%������'�"���(�%����&�����������������������#���%�������������������!���������������������������%����������������������������)����������������� ������*��������������������$����!��%�����$������������������������� �����#������ ����������������+�������������������������*�����������,�����%�����������������������������������������������!������������&���%������'�"���(�%����&��������������������������,������������������������#�����$�����������%����-����#���*�������.��������������$����!���������%����������������������������������������%�������#���%���������������������������������������������&��������������%�����������������������������#���������*������������$���&���%������'�"���(�%����&���������������������������������� ���������%��������������������!������#��������*�����$����������������� ������/���������"���!������������#������$����� ���������������%����������������������"���$�����������������"�����������������0�����������������������1������� 2 ,���������������%����������������3������������3%�����������%�����������������$����!��%1���40����%������������#������#"���&���%������'�"���(�%����&��������������������������������������������������������������&������35��������(���#��/����0�����������������������$��������������$����!���������%�����������������������������������$�����������������������������"���#���%���������������������������������������������&���������"�������������#���������*������������$���&���%������'�"���(�%����&���������������������������������� ���0���!������#��������*�����$����������������� ������/���������"���!������������#������$����� ���������0�����"���$�����������������"����������6�����2 ,���������������%����-������%����������������������������������*�����������%������������$����!�1���4,������������������������#�*�����������������"��������7�������8��������8���&���������(�3&���������������%�������������%����������������������������$���������������������������&���%������'�"���(�%����&��������������6�����2 ,����������������������������������3%���������������*����������%������������$����!�1���4'"����"�����%�����������������������%����������$����"���������3%������� ���0�����/��!���%�����������������������������������������������$������������"���%�������������!�����������������������������!������������0�����������������������$��������������$����!���������%�����������������������������������$�����������������������������"���%�������#���%���������������������������������������������&���������"���%����-����������"�������������#���������*������������$���&���%������'�"���(�%����&���������������������������������� ����"���%�������������0���!������#��������*�����$����������������� ������/���������"���!������������#������$����� ���������!������"���$�����������������"����������6�����������9�	9:;	�������<�������������=��������������������������������*��������������������������������������������������������������7�������" ������������������������%��������������������=��������$�����������" ������������ �������������$������������������*����#���*��� ������/����$�������������� ������������������������*�������������$�����������)������������������������>�"�����������������%�����������������������������������#�����$�������������%������������������%�����������������������������������$��������������,������������"�������%������������������������������=��������$��������������������#���*����������������������������%����������<���������������������#�������*�����!����������������*������������%���%��������������=������������������������������%�����������*����#������������������>�����������*�����������������?���� ���������������%�����������%�����������$$��������������������������������������%������#"��������������@����������������"���������������,�����"����������,������"����$������A1AB���C���D1BB����������,���������"���#����*�����������#������������������������������������*��������$�����������!��/����,�����������������$���������������������!������*��"�����������%������������������������������������������*��������<�����������������������!������#���������������������%���������%������������������������ 2 &����������!������#����%�*������������������EF��������-�������������������������#���%�������%������������$���)����������������������&������������"���!��*�������������������������������������������*����������������������������������������"���



�����������������	����
����

�������������
����
	���	
������������������������	�������	�����������������	�����	��������������������

������	��
���	�	�������������	
���������	�������	�����	��
����� ��������	����!�����!�����	����
�������	�������	�	������" #	���	
��������������	�����	����$������ ���	�����$�������
��������������	�	������%��������
	���	������
���	����$������$�	�����������	���������	��������������������	�����������������������
�������������	�	������	�����
	���	������������������	��
�������	���������������%	����
��������	�����	��	���	�����
	���	���$��������	�����	����	�������	�	��������������	�����$��������$�	����	�����	��������������	��������������	�	�����	��������
����	���!�����
���������" #	���	
�����������
������������	�	��
����	���	�������
���	����������	�����������������&��
�����
	���!������������������	����	�����
�����������	�����������	�������	�	������" '���	
����������� ��
	���	��	�����	�	��
���!������
����������������
������������������
����	������	�����&��
���
��������&���
���
����%������������	����� ��
	���	������
�����������
����	���������������	�����
	���	����
��������	�����	����
�������	�������	�	������	���	�������
���	�����	�������" (
����������	�	��
���$�������	���!������
������������(
����������	�	��
���$������!���������	�����	����������	����
���������	������$���������
	���!����
��������!��������������	������&��
���������	����
���������	������$������!������������	�����	����	�����)*�������
����� ��������������������	����������+,-./01/23���4.50678�������#	���	
��������������	�����	���������	���	���
����
�����������
�����������������������������	���������	���
����9����	����������������	���$��������	������
���$�	����	����������������������������$���������
���	
���	�������������������������	�����
���������
���������	�!����������+/1--�������#	���	
��������������	�����	�������

������������������	��	������	��
���
	���	���
���	����������	
��������������
	���	��
�����������������
�����������: ����	��������������������	����9�����		������	��	�����
���	
���	�������������������������	������
���$�	����
����������	���	��
������������
�
���
���	����������������	
���$�	����	�������
	���	;
��������	���������

�����$�������	���!��������$����������%�����������
�
������������� ��
	���!��������

����	�������������;
�������
�����$������!������������#	���	
���$��������������������	����!�����:�������	���$�	����	����������	�	��
������������

���$������!������ ��������	������������	��������		�������%���	�������
��������������	����������	��
���������� ������������	������	�����$�	����	����������������������!�������

�����������&����������$�������������
�������	����	����
	���	������

<������� " #���
�����
	���!����$������	���������	���
��������������������	�����
��������!����������=����������
������
����������	�����
���������
���
�>���" �����
������	
��������
�����	��������������������
���=���

�����������������
������
�
>���������
����

�
����������	���	����!����$���������	�����
��������!������������" �����	
����������	���!����$���������	�����
��������!������������" ?����������	
����@����	
������A������	������������������������������������!����$�����$���������������	��������������	������������
���������&��
�����	��
���
��������������������������
�����������	�����
���������������" ��������
����������	���!���������������	�������

����
��������
��������������������������
����" B��	������	��	��������	
�������������	�
�
��������������	�!��������	�!�������������	
����	�!�����������:��������������	
����������������������	
C������	������	��	�����
����
���
����
���$�	������������������
����������	�	C������	������	��	��������
����������������;
�������������;
����	����	������������	���C�����A��������	������	��	�����
���	
���	���������������������	����	���
���������������	���!����$�����	����
�������������	����
�����:
��
���������	���	��
����" B��	������$��������
�������

��������!��������
����	��������		������" D������������������������	���<���E #���	
���	��	�����������	���������
���	����������	��������		������E #���	
A&��
���	��	�����������	���������������������������	��������		������



����������������� 	
�����������
�������������
�����������������������������������
����������������������������������������������� ���� 	
������������!����
�"����������������������!�
��������
����!������������������������������"������ ���� #���������������������������
���������������������������� ���$ %���&������������'�����()��������)�������������������������(��������������������������
��� ���$ *�����(������������������������������
�������(�����������
�������
��
�����!����������������
�+�����������������������
������������������������ ���	!�
��������������������!������!���������������������������������������������)�������������������������)���������������
����
�"����������������������������!�� ���$ ,�������������������������
���������(����������������� ���$ 	!�������
�"����
����������������(�����������������������(���������������&�!���������-!���������
���"����������������-!���� ��������
����,.//���
������!������
��������&�
�����������"��!�������������������������������������������������(������!���������������������������!����������������������������"��� �������012345678�������9��!�������������
���������������!���������-!�������
����
������
��������(��������� ���/�������!������������������
�������
��������
�����!�������������������
����������������������������������(�����
���������"�������������
���������������������!����� ���/���������������,�����������	�����	�!�)���
����#������������9�!����������(����������������!���������������
������������
������������������������:������� $ �������������!���������������������������(�����
�������!������$ ��������(�������!��������������
���������������(�����
������������(����(�����������������������"�����$ ��
�"������������
������������
������!���������
�������!���"���������
��
���������������
����������()���
���
)������������(���������
������$ ��
�"���������(������������
������
����������������
����������()���
���
)������������(���������
��������
�����������
�����������!���������
�������!���"��������$ ��
�"������
����������������
����������()���
���
)������������(����������(��������(����������#������������9�!����������������������
�������������������
��
���
�����!����������������������$ ������������
�"�������(��������!�����������������;<���(�������������
��������!�����
���������(����������
�������!
�������������������������������������������!���������������
������������
�����������������
���&�!���"����������"�������$ ��������������������������������������
������������
������!�������
�����!���"���������������
�������!
������ �������=77>���?8>���@A68B��������
����	!��������#�(���C��
���	�
������D��������������
����������(�������������������������������������������������� ���	!�����������������!����������������!�������������������������������������
��������� ���E����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������!�����������������F�����( ���G���!������������������
������!�������(������!���������
������������������������������������
��������������������������� ��������
������������������
��
�����������������������������������������!������������
����D����������!�������
������
��������(��������������(��������������!������
�����!���������(H���������������������������������������������!�����������������
���������!������������
��
�������������������������� ���.���"��!��������
��������(�������������������������
��������������������
�����������������������
�������"��������������������!��� ���.�����!�������������������������������������!����)���
�����������������������������������������������������������
����D�������������
���������������������
������������� �������IJ8JA?4���K4?55A77L���I36>J468J5��������
�!�
���������������!��������������������������������"��(�����������������������������)���������������!������
�������
��)���
������������������������"������������������!�����������
����������!��"���������������������������:�������



����������������� 	
���
����������������������
�������������������������������������
�����������������
������������������
��������������������� 	
���
�������������������������
����������������
����������
����
���������� ����!��� ����!������������"���
�������
�������������������#
��������
�����
���
$�������������� 	
���
����������������
������
�����
�������#���
����
�������������%�������
����
� ����������������
������������������ 	
���
���������������� ��
������� ��
��� �
������������������������
���
�����
����
������
����#���
�����������
������� &����
����!�����
���
�������!��������������
�������������
���
����������#������������������� '����������������
��!����
���
������������
���������
�������������
���
���#���
�����
���������
������� ���������������������������� �������� 	
���
����������������( �
����
�����������������#��������������������������
����� �
������
����
������������������������������������
�������������)*+*,,-./0�������	
���
����������
��������
���
�����

����������������
���
���#������#��� ����������
���
�������������������������������������&����	
��������������	��������'��
���
�����������
���
����
�����������
��������������#�������������������
����������������������������  �� ���
�����
������
����������
����
����1
��������
���� ���������#���
�������
���
���
��������
�����������������������������������������
���#�����#���������#�������#�����������
����������
�����
������
���������������
������
���
����������
�����������������
�������#�����������
���
����������#����������1���������������������������������������
�����������2�
���
��������� ������� ���
������������������������� �����!���( ������!����������#�������
�����������#�����
��������34�������
5��������������������������
����������
���
��������������������������������� ��
���������(6������6����������6�����
��������������6�������
��6������6��� �������!�������
��!�������� ���
������
�
��6����(����������
�
���6�������� �������!�����
��!�����
�����!��������������������������
����������������
��
����������
�#�������
���������
���
$������������� �#�����������������
�����������
�����
���!������
��!���������##������������������������
����7�2�
�����������������������������������
���������
�������������� ����
�����#
����������������������������������6��������!�����"
�����������
�����#�������� �
#��������������������������������������������2�
���
��������� ������� ��������� �����
��������
�����	
���
����������
������ ��������
����
�����#�������#������������
���
��
�����������
����� �
���
��������
�!��������
�!�����������#
����
������������������������������
����( ������
������
�����
����������#�������������������������
��
�����������
����##��!���������!�������������������
�����������8������
���
�����������������
��
����9�������������������2�
����
������������
�����������
������
���
!���� ���!�������������
����������
��������������������
��������
�������#������
���� ����������������������������������������
���
��
����������������
���������##����������������
����
� ����8����
���
�����������������
����������
�������������
�������
�������
����
���� ��������������������
���������##����������9��������������
�������
�������������������#
��������
������������
���������������� ��
���
����������
���
����
���� ����� ��!����������������������##���!���
����!�����������!���������
�##�����������8�������� ����
���������������
����������������
���
�!����  �� ���
�����
������
���!��������������� �������������
����
������� ������
�����
������:;�����������#���
������� 
����#���
������� ����
����1#���
������� ������
����������
�����
��#�������
����
������
������
���!����������

�����  ���������������#��������
����
������ ���
���
����8���
����������#����
�������������������������
������ ����
��� �������������������������������
����4������	��������7##����������<=./0>?>@*0>A/�������	
���
���������������� ��������
����
�������
�#����
����������������%��
������������������ ����������������
���
������ �����������B#�������
�����������������9��������� ���
�
�������#�����$�������
�#���
�����������������
������������� �����������
�������������
�����������</0.+/.0C���D.0EA+FC���*/=���GA-HI0.+���J*?.0K�������	
���
����������%�������
����#��������
����	
��������������4������	��������8�� 
������L����M�������������������������#���
���������������� �
�����
����N�����



����������������� 	���
���������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������	���
������������ ��� �������������������������������������������� 	���
�������������������� ���������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������!�������������������������������������������������������������������������!���������������������������	���
�������������������������������!��"!����������!������������������������������������������� �������#����������
�� ���� ���������������������������������
�������������������������������� ���� ������������������� ���������� 	���
������������������$����!�������������������� ����
��#���������� ����������������
�%���	���
����������������������������������������������!������������ �����
����	���
�������������������������� ��������������� ��������� 	���
������������� ������ ���&��������������������������������� ���"������������������������������������������������������������������ 	���
���������������������������
�������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������&�������
������������	���
���������������������������������������������� ���������!���������������������������������������������������������!���������������������� ���������� 	���
��������������������������������
�� ��� ��
��������������
��%��������$���������������������%��������������������������������������������� �������������������� ���������%�����������������������������������������
��%��������������������������������������������
��#�%���������������� �������������������������%��������!���#����������������������������������
�� �������������������������������������������������!������� ����������������������������������������������� ���������� 	����	������������������������������������������������������������ �������������	����������������	���
������������������������������������� 	���
�����������
���������� ��������������
 ��������������������
�������������������� ����������������������	���������������� ����� �����������������������!����������������������������������������
�������������������� ����������������������	���������������� ��������������������� ������ ��������������&�����������������'�����������������������
����������������������������������������� ����� ��������������������������� ������� ��������������������������������������������������
�� ���� ��������������������(������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������)*+,-*,.�������/����������������0����������������������������������������������������������
 ������������ �����������
 ������������������������ �������������������1���������������������������� ���������������������������������� ��������������������!�������������������������������!��������������������!�������������������� ��
������������������������� ���������������������������������#�������������!����������������������������������� ���������������������/������������������ ���������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������)*2.3���456+7.32�������/��������������������������������������������� ������������������ ����������������������������������� �!��������	���������������������������� ��������������������� ����������������������������!�����
������������������� ��������������������������
������������������������������� ����������������8 ���������������������� ������������
�� ���� ����������������������������&������������������������������� ����������������8 ���������������������
������������!��������������������)693*3:�������8 ����1�!�����������������������������������������������;<=>��������??<@>��������������?A<=>��������@<A>������������������/���������������� ��#����������������������������������������������������������������� ������
��#�����1������������
������������!����� ��������������������������������!����������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������B����������������������������������������� �������������������������������� ����1�!�������/����������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������������������� ��������������������C����������1�!�������������D����������������� �������������������������������������� ����1�!�������



�����������������	
������
����	�����������	���������������	��������	
���
�����
	���������������������
�����������������������	����������	�������������
���������	�����������
 ���
����!	���� ���������
	��������������
�������
�����
����! �������"�����#����
 ���
����!	������
�����	�����	!����������	
�����!�������� ���������������������������	�����	�����	�����!��
����$����	����
 ���
�������������
���������	������
������
�������
���������������������������	��������� �
���#�����%��������������������
����	�&���
������	�����������
 ���
����!	����	������������
	��������	��������� ����������!�����!������	���
������������������
�����'�����������������������������!	
��������� ���������� ������������	���������	������	
	�	���(��� ����	!����)����
 ��	�#����	��������)�������������������*+,-./0-12�������'����� ��������������3
��3�� �
������������������
������!����	
������	
��������������4 ��������	���
	����	 
����5	
������	�����
��������!��������������
������������	����������������	�6����������������7�����!����	
���������� ��
���
�������������	�����
���������	�!����
�������
�����
 ���
�������������������������������7����	 
����5	
���������!���!	�����������
	������������
�����"���������������8�������������7����
 ���
���!	�����	��������������%�������������������	�������	������������
�����
��	
!��
��������	�
�!	��������������
������������
�������	�����!�
(������� 9 '��������	����������� ����������������:���������
����������
���
���������
�����������	
�������������!�����9 '������
 ���
����	������

��������!������������!�����
����	����������	����	��������%�������	���
��������� 	���	����;�����
������
 ���
��������	���!����<����9 '������������	�����	����	���������������
�������

�����	�����	���������
������������	����	������	���
���������7����
 ���
���!	�����	��������������%�������������������	������� ������� !����������
��	
!��
����������	��
������7���!����	�������
�������! �
�������������������������
�����"���������������8��������������
��������
 ���
�����������������	������� ������� !���������=+>?12/@���A-B-0/@���A+C-.+?�������D�����	��������
	��������������!	��������� �������
������	����������	
���
�����������
�����������
������ �������������
	�����!�!�������$����	����
 ���
�������	
�����
���������
���
���#���
������ �������������
	�����!�!�������������������	
����
��������������	�����
 ������
����������
����
������������	�����'���������������������������
 ��������������	�
���������������	���EF3!�� 
������
��
������������	�������	���GF����������������
 ���
�����	 ��
��� �������������	��������
	��������������� �������	�����:	!����������������������	�����	����������5�����������
�	
����:	!����'����������������������������
 ��
����
����!	&���� ����
������:	!����'������� ��������������
���	�������
�����	�������������
���������	�� �	
������ ������	�������	
������� �������	�����:	!����'������� ������������	�������
�����	�������������
���������	�� �	
������ ��������	�������	
������� �������	�����:	!��������7�������������������
����������������������
����������
������
 ���
���H� �������
� �
���� ����������I���	
���������	
�����������
������� �����������	�&��������������	
�����������
������	�
��������
������
 ���
������������ �
��������!����������� �������������	�����	�
�����������'���������������������
������������������������	!	�����
���������������������
���
��������	������
�!������ ��
�����
��������������������
���������������� �������$����� ������������������	!	��������������� �#���
������
 ���
������ ������!!���	
�����������
����
���
����
�����	�!����
�	
�����������=+>?12/@���=>1J+>0K��������
 ���
�����	�����
�����������������
����
���� �����������
������	������	 
�����������������������
������������
��������������	� 	������������	����������
�������� �������� 
�����
�����!�
�����
������
����&����������
���&�����!� 
���#����������



�����������������	
���������
����������������������������������������
������������������������
���������
����������������������
���������	������	

�����
������������
����	

���������������	
��������
�����������������
����	

�����������������
�����
������������
�������
�����
� !�
� �������������
���������
������������������"��	����	�����#�������
�����	������	�����������������$	���������������
� !�
� �������
��������������	����%������&

�����
����������'������
��������������������������������������������(��������������"�����������
� !�
� �������
��������������	����)	�����*������
� ������

�����
������
�	������������������������������+�������	

�����
� ���"�����������������������
��������������
� ������

���������$	�����	

���������
�������
���������
��������������
���
�����
���
�����	������
�������������������
��	�������
����	

����
����
��
����	

������
�������,������	����
���
��������������
����
���������	�������������	
�����������������������
�����������
����	���������������
�������-./012.3�������456789:���;<=���>?@89���A?59;B8���C98;:���D95EF=8=���G59���A?H=8<?���I:8�������J������
� �����������
�	������
����������������
���������
����������������������������	������
��������
�����	���������������$	������
� ������������
����������������������K�������
����������
�������������
�����������������������������	������
���������
���%
������
����*������
�����
��������J��������������������	�����
� �����
�����
��������������	�����
����#�������
����
��������������������	������
� �����
�����
��������������
�����	�����
���������
����������������	�����
� �����
�����
���������������L
������������	�������
� ���
����
�	��"����������������������
����������
� �����
�����
���������������#�������"��	��������
� �����
�������������
��������
������������	�����������������M�����
�������
� ���"��������������
����������������
�������$	��������������������������	�������������
� ������������
���������������������	�����
���������
����������������	�����
� �����
�����
���������������������������������
����������K���������������
�����$	��������������������������������������������(����������������
�����	����������
����%�����)
�������N������������	��������K��������
����
�������	����������������
�����	���������������$	������"������
����������
���������������	��������
����������������	
"���������
����
����������������	���
�����	�����
� ������������
���������������������	�����
���������
����������������	�����
� �����
�����
�������������������O8:7:���;<=���>?@89���A?59;B8���C98;:�������J����� ���
����������
�	������
��������������������	�����	

������
���������
����������������������"�����������	�����
���������
����������������	������ ���
�����
�����������������������������	�����"	������	����������������	�������
�������������
�����
������������	��������P8@F6Q8:���D;978=���5<���A6@55Q���D95R89?S���������J�������	���������
��	����
��������������������������������������������������������	�����"	������	����������������	�������
�������������
�����
���K���������	��������	����+�����
�����	�����
�����
�����
���������������������
�����
������������������
���������������������T
������������	�������
��
����	

�����������������"����������
�������������	������������������������	����
"������
�����	������	���������������	����������!�����������
�����	��������������
������
"�������	���
�����	�������	��������&�������������������
�����	��������������
�����
�������
�������
"�����������
���������	�������������	�����������
������������	�����(������	�������������������
�������������������	����������������"��	
���������	�����	���������������	����
������	�������
��������������������
��������
����	������������
�����������������"������
�������������
������������P8@F6Q8:���D;978=���<8;9���A6@55Q���D95R89?S�������$	�����������
����#�������
����
��������������������	��������������������
�����������	���������� �������������	

������
���������,����������
�������������������
�������������
���������	����������
���������������"������	����������������������������������	������	��������������������������������	������������"������
����������
����������%������
�����	������������
�����	��������	������"������
�����������
��(��������������������������������	

�����
��(���������������
���������������������������	������	�������"�����
������� �����
�����	

������
�������������



�����������������	
��	������� ������������������������������������������������� ���!����������������! �����������"��"������#��������������"�����������!���������"�"�����������������������������������������������$�����"%����������������������������������&����������������'������������������&�������(������!�������)���!�"�������)���������� ������������!*������"�����������������"���������������������������� ����+��������#�,���������������-���"�����������������������&���������"�.�������������������/������������ ���"������"����"�"�����������/������������������"������������-���"����������"�.�������������������*��(������0�1��"��������������������������������!����������������! ����� ������"�"��)�������� ��)���������.������������������"���"������2�3�����������������������������!����������������"����������"/�������������! ����������������������������������.��������������������������������������".��������! �����������"��"�������$������������������!������������������������������������"�"������������������!������������������������.�����������������������������!�"�.����������������������#"��������!���������������"�"�������"������������������������$������������4���������������������������������!������������)�����������"�"����������������������������������.��������������������������������".��������! ����������������)�����������������������!� ����/�"��!�����������������������"���)�����������#"�������������������������������������&����������������������!�������"�"�������������������������������������������������!� �������"!����������56����78���9:�;	<=>�6	���?6	:
@�	6���������������"��"�������� ��������.��������������!���������������������!����A���������������!�����������������������������������#����/�������������"����"��"/"����"%������������!���������"�"����������!��"�/�������������������������������������������������"����!�/���.�������������"��"���������������"�������������������������������������1���.������B� ���3��"�����C�����������������������.����������"�������������������������������������56����78���D7E6�������������B������������F�����"�����������������"%��������������������������"��� A���"��������.�������������������������������������������.������������/"������������������!��!������������������������� ����������������������#"�.�������"�"���'������� G ������������������������������.������������������������� ����������!����������"%��)���"������/����)���! �����������"��"�����������!���������������������������������������������#����������G ��������.����������!��������������! ���������#��������������������"�����������������������������������������"��� ������"���������������� ������������������� ���#��(���#"�������������.����G ��������.���"������������������! �������������"������������"������������������#������������������.��� ������/"�"�.������������/"��������������!������������������� ���������"�.������.�������H�������/"�������G ��������.���#"�����!��������#�����������-��"����������������&�����������"���)���"�����"�.���/��"����)���!������� ����������������������������&�������������#"�����!����!��������������"��"/"����"%������������!���������"�"������G ��������.����� ���!��������#�����������-��"��������������������� ������������������(���������������"�������! ���������!�"��"�.�����"��"�������$� ����"�"���"�������������������������������������������� ��������!�����-��"������! �����������.�����������!��������!�"�������! �����������"��"������������������"������������������������.����"����������"%���������?	�@6���I7
��������$� ��"�.�����������"�������������������������������������#�"�����"�����/"���������������������������/"����"���������������������������������������H����������#������ ���!������"%��������������"�������������/"��������"������ ����������"�����������-����"������������"�.���"����"����"������..�����������"����"�"���"�����������������"�����"����"������"%�����������(������"�������������������������! �����������"��"���������"����"����"�������������������������������"�.����J������ ����������!��������������/������������ �����#��������������������"����������������������������"���������������"���������� �� �



�����������������	
������������
������������������������������������� �!"#�������!���$#"���������%���������&�#����� ��'�����!������������%����'!( ��������'�!!�)!�*+���,�����-!��!)#%$���$�%�������$�#���#%������  ������!����������������������.�������!�$���������%��������������!������ !%�#/�����-!����-!��!)#%$����%�������#�#!%�����$�#���#%������ �'#-#'����!������#���� ���#'����������#$%�����������������0������� 1 2����#%����!��������#$%������������)��%���������/�������#%$�+���1 ��������)!�*#%$���#((��#�����.����%����*�� ���/�������������%�#����� ��#!�+���1 2�#%$�����--#'#�%����)!�*����!���!''� �����!������#(����-!�����������%�#����� ��#!�+���1 �!'#��#3#%$���#����%!���� ��(#�������#%���������������+��������%�����(�����)!�*���&�#��������!$��������!%����'�!!�)!�*���������������#�'���#!%���!-�������������������������� ��"#�!�+���1 4!���%!�������"�����!��������#$%������������)#��!����������� ��(#��#!%���!-�������������������������� ��"#�!�+���1 5�� ����!������������'���%+���6#'*���� ����%����)������� � ������%����!���������/�#����/�-!��������"#%$+���1 7"!#������������ �����!-����#����/�%'��+��������%�����)�!������#/��������������( �����!����#��� ��������������%#%$����%"#�!%(�%����!-������������������������)#�����/�����#�'# �#%������''!��#%$��+��������	
�����������8���������9:�;���<������ ��=�&�#��(�%�����-!����������������������������� �#"#��$���������������-!��!)�0������� >+,����������%����(������/����#%���?�������>>���!����>@+���@+,����������%����(������/����#%���$!!�������%�#%$.���)�#'����#������-#%����������-!��!)�0����+,����������%�����#����%!�������%�������$�������!-���AB���!�����!)�����#%����%����'����������#%$���������&��������� �#!�����!�����������&����+���CD-��������������%�������%���������$�������!-���AB���!�����!)�����#%����%����'����.�����E������(������  �����-!������������������������������-�������!'�(�%�#%$����''� ��/�����$��������#%���������'���������!%���������(#�F&��������� �!$��������� !��+G���/+,����������%����#����%!�������%#%$�������AB���!�����!)�����#%����%����'����������#%$���������'����%����&���������!-�����������&����+���CH#�F&��������� �!$��������� !������)#�����/����'��'*��+���=��������� �#"#��$����)#�����/������"!*�����-!������������(�#%������!-���������&���������-!�������������%����)�!���#�������%#%$�������AB���!�����!)�����#%����%����'����+G���I+,����������%����(������(�#%��#%���$!!��������%��%'�+���D-��������������%�����''�(���������(!��������%���!%���� ��#!����!-����%�J'��������/��%'����#%�������&������.�����E�������!���������������������� �#"#��$����-!������������(�#%������!-���������&������+���K+,����������%����(�������J�#/#����$!!����'!%��'�+���A��!%#'���/���"#!���� �!/��(����!����!%�F�#(���� �!/��(����!-�������(!��������#!�����%��������(��������������#%������������ �%�#!%���!������"!'��#!%���!-������������������� �#"#��$�+���L+,����������%����(��������"����%!���!�����%�#%$���-#%�%'#�����!/�#$��#!%����!)������!����������'�!!�+���M+,����������%����(�����%!����/����$��%����������������-�!(���(!��������%���!%�������������������#%�������&������+���N+D-��������������%����������/��%���$��%���������������� �#"#��$�.�����E������#����-�������!������"����������/�#��#%$���/�����(�����'�!!������!�������+���D-������������%����'�!!�������!�������.�����E������(�������� !������!������������������-!��������%��%'���� �� !���+���7��� �������!����%!�������'�����!!(���(��������%���/����$#"�%����!�������������������������� ��"#�!�+���O+������������������������� �#"#��$����(������/������%�)�������'����&������+���7����������/�$#%%#%$���!-�����'����%�)���&������.��������������%����(����������%������$�����������������������%�#�������������� �#"#��$�������"����/��%���$��%������-!����������%�)���&������+��������
�P����Q����������� �%�#!%���#������������( !��������J'���#!%���!-��������������%����-�!(����'�!!�����%�����'�#"#�#��+���7������ �%�#!%���(�����/�������#$%�����-!����(!��������#!�����'!%��'����"#!���#!%����#%'���#%$���/�����%!�����#(#�������!���-#$��#%$R�����'!�!�.������$.����%�����!/�''!��� !�����#!%���!�������R������#!�����#%'#��%�����!-����#�!���������'!%��'�R����'�#!%����'!%�#���������!���/����"#!���#!%����!-���-������.��������.���!����(�%#'# �������)R����� ����������-��������!���-!��!)����'�!!���������R����%�E!������-#�%'����!-�����$#�#(�������'�!!��������!�#��+�������



��������������������	
	��	����������������������������	��������������
���������	���������������������������������������	���
��		����������
�	���������������	��������������
���	�������������������������������	����������������	
	��	���������� ������������������������	������	��������������������	��	����
������������������!"
����#����		$���	����������������	���������%����#����	���������������������������� ������������������	
	��	�������������������	�&	'������������	�
��������������	�����������������������
�(��(	��������	
	��	������������������������������������������	���������
�����������������	�����������
�	����
�������������
�������������������	
	��	����������	�
��������������	�����������������������
�)��)	��������	
	��	�������������� ���������������*���������������+��������
������������ ��	���������������� �����������������������	���������
�����	�����������%���
����������	�
�����������������������	�
���������������������� ����������	�
������
������	
	��	���������������������������������������������������������)�
����
����������	����	��������������������������������������	����������������,-./00-���1���,-./00-���23-45067���1���8--9:;<=9>���,-./00-���23-45067���1���?/@=AB���C>D=0>7�������������	�
������ ����������
	�����������		�		���������������E�����������������
��	E�����������%)���%������������������
��	������
��������������������	�����������������������	����������� �	�	E�������������	�����)	��	���������������E������������	�����������	������������������
���	�����������		�		����������E�����������������
��	E�����������%)���%������������������
��	������
��������������������	�������	�����������
�	E������������	�����)	��	���������������E������������	�����������	�����������������������������������������������	�F
���	G�������HIJKL���MINOPLINQ������� R S���	�����������������������
������R T�����������������������������U�
�������������������������R +�)��������������)	��������	
	��	����������VWXNQY���MINOPLINQ������� R S���	�����������������������
������R T�����������������������������U�
�������������������������R +�����������)	��������	
	��	����������Z[IJY���MINOPLINQ������� R S���	�����������������������
������R T�����������������������������U�
�����������������������R +�����������
�)��)	��������	
	��	������������
���	���������
	�����������E�����������������
��	E�����������%)���%������������������
��	������
��������������������	�������	�����������
�	E������������	�����)	��	���������������E������������	�����������	������������������������������������	�F
���	�����	�����������������
��������������������������������
�������\�����#��������"����� ���������� �� �



�����������������	
���������	����������������������������������� �!"�#�����$�����!���"%�����!������$���������&"������$��&�"''�# �����#�����'� !��#" ���(�#"!��"#)����*�"+(�#!����!���&��"��$���$ ���'���$"!�$���!����)���!���!�����$ ���',���-#.���+��$�#���/�����!�0�$���� !"�#���!����1'� 02���(�&�2���������'!�����!�����'� �!"�#����#�3�����&"�/"#)����#)'�������������&"������ �(������$��''���1����$�14� !���!�����"$ "+'"#��.���� !"�#,��������	���������5���67���89�������������$!�������#������("#"$!��!"�#��������:!��)��#�����.���;")����: ���'��������� �(("!!�����!����+��&"�"#)���$!���#!$���/"!��������$�������#&"��#(�#!����!���$ ���'2����#����� !$��������+�.$" �'���&"�'�# ����/"''���#�!���1����!�'���!��,���<# "��#!$��������$��"��$���+�.$" �'���&"�'�# ����/"''�����$�'!���"#����#�����!�(�!" ���$�$+�#$"�#������(���$ ���'����������''���� !"&����+��!" "+�#!$����#���������������'���1�"#)���(������!����'�/����#��� �(�#!,���<#������"!"�#2���&��1�'���!����!$2���1�''."#)2����#�����!������!.+�$��������&��1�'���"#!"("��!"�#���/"''���#�!���1����!�'���!��,���<#��� ���#" ��������$�&������ �$�$��������&"�'�# �3"#!"("��!"�#2��������� �((�#��!"�#���������=+�'$"�#����������'���(�.���1����(���,�������>��?��9�������@����+��$�#���(�.���+�$$�$$2����$�2��������$!������������#)����$���/��+�#��������'��0A�'"0����/��+�#���"#���������#���$ ���'���+��+��!.2���"#���$ ���'���&��" '�$2���������!���$ ���'���� !"&"!"�$,���-�����#)����$���/��+�#��������'��0A�'"0����/��+�#���"$������"#������$����#.����14� !���/�" �2���1.���!�����(�##�����"#���/�" ����"!���"$����$����������"#!�#������!����1�����$��2���"$��� �+�1'��������"#�'" !"#)������(�������� ��'�������$�#�1'.����++������!����1���� �+�1'���������"#�'" !"#)���1��"'.������(��������#��#)��"#)���!��������'!�����#����$���!.��������$!���#!$��������$!���,����=�(+'�$���"# '������1�!���������#�!���'"("!�����!�����"����($���B'��������������#'�����C2���0#"&�$2�����%��$2���(��!"�'�����!$�����&" �$2����((�#"!"�#2����=+'�$"&������&" �$2���(�!�'���0#� 0'�$2����#�3������#.����!�������14� !���!��!���"$����$����������(�.���1�����$�����!����"#�'" !���1��"'.������(,���-#.���$!���#!���/�����&"�'�!�$���!�"$���+�'" .���$��''���1���������������!����'�/����#��� �(�#!����#������ ����+�$$"1'�����=+�'$"�#���1.���!��������������������� �!"�#,��������� �� �� �



������������������	
����������������������������������������������� ����!�"�#�"�$%�������&'()*++,)*-.+���.)/,0,/,12���).3���41���.���0.-*.4-1���5.+/���'6���.���2/*713/82���17*)./,'39���.37���.--���2/*713/2���.+1���13)'*+.:17���/'���5.+/,),5./1;���</*+:1'3���=.>���?,:@���<)@''-���'661+2���/@1���6'--'A,3:���)'()*++,)*-.+���.)/,0,/,12���/'���2/*713/2B�������CDEFGHIJ���K���L���KMEFINOPHQDNERO���SEPQFERON���������CDEFGHIJ���KK���L���TOPHHQ���UIGDMRVDERHMN���DMW���SOERXRERFN���YCQZ[N���\���CH] F̂ERERXF���\���_FÌHI]DMOFabDNFWc�����
��CDEFGHIJ���KKK���L���dHMHIDIJ���_HNRERHMN���YUMFaeR]F���HI���T̂FORDQ���fXFMENc�������g.+/,),5./,'3���,3���)'()*++,)*-.+���.)/,0,/,12���,2���.���5+,0,-1:19���.37���.--���2/*713/2���5.+/,),5./,3:���,3���2)@''-(25'32'+17���)'()*++,)*-.+���5+':+.h2���'+���.)/,0,/,12���h*2/���.7@1+1���/'���/@1���5+'0,2,'32���21/���6'+/@���,3���/@1���&'(&*++,)*-.+���&'71���'6���&'37*)/���.7'5/17���4>���/@1���='.+7���'6���i7*)./,'3;���j@1���&'(&*++,)*-.+���&'71���'6���&'37*)/���,2���5+,3/17���./���/@1���4.)k���'6���/@,2���@.374''k;�������l�m��� "��n%�������</*713/���5*4-,)./,'32���2@.--���21+01���.2���17*)./,'3.-���/''-29���.2���h17,.���6'+���+15'+/,3:���2)@''-���1013/29���.2���h1.32���'6���1o5+122,'3���6'+���2/*713/29���.2���6'+*h2���6'+���7,2)'*+21���'6���,22*129���.37���.2���2'*+)12���'6���13/1+/.,3h13/���.37���13-,:@/13h13/���,3���/@1���</*+:1'3���=.>���<)@''-���p,2/+,)/;���</*713/���q'*+3.-,2/2���@.01���/@1���+125'32,4,-,/>���/'���1o1+),21���+125'32,4-1���q'*+3.-,2h���,3���.���h.331+���/@./���,2���3'/���'42)1319���-,41-'*29���7,2+*5/,01���'6���/@1���-1.+3,3:���130,+'3h13/���'+���/@1���'+71+->���'51+./,'3���'6���/@1���2)@''-9���.37r'+���)'3/+.+>���/'���2'*37���q'*+3.-,2h���5+.)/,)12;���j@1���+1:*-./,'3���'6���2/*713/���5*4-,)./,'32���2@.--���41���012/17���A,/@���/@1���4*,-7,3:���.7h,3,2/+./,'3���/@+'*:@���.���s*.-,6,17���6.)*-/>���.70,2'+;�������t371513713/->���5+'7*)17���5*4-,)./,'329���5'2/1+29���.37���'/@1+���/>512���'6���3'3(2)@''-(2.3)/,'317���-,/1+./*+1���6'+���7,25-.>���'+���7,2/+,4*/,'3���'3���2)@''-���5+1h,212���h*2/���41���.55+'017���4>���/@1���4*,-7,3:���.7h,3,2/+./,'3���.37���2/.h517���.2���u.55+'017v���416'+1@.37;������� �� �

w/@-1/,)���j+.,31+2�� p.3)1��� <A,hh,3:���.37���p,0,3:�����=.214.--��� x''/4.--����� j+.)k���.37���x,1-7�����=.2k1/4.--��� y'-6����� z'--1>4.--�����&@11+-1.7,3:��� <'))1+����� {+12/-,3:�����&+'22(&'*3/+>��� <'6/4.--��� ��w).71h,)���&'h51/,/,'3���j1.h2��� x'+132,)2����� |./@���j1.h�����w}pw���g11+���~1.71+2����� xjw��� |')k���j+,.-�����w*7,'rz,2*.-���&-*4����� y1371+���.37���<1o*.-,/>���w--,.3)1��|*2,).-���&@122���&-*4��� ?,2/'+>���&-*4��� <1+0,)1���&-*4�����&,/>����@>/@h����� ?}<w��� </*713/���&'*3),-�����&-,551+���&-.>2����� t3/+.h*+.-2����� j1)@���&@.--13:1�����x=~w��� �.�����=.37����� {'+-7���~.3:*.:1���&-*4�����=.7:1+���='>2���r���y,+-2���</./1��� �./,'3.-���?'3'+���<'),1/>����� �'/.+>����'*/@���~1.71+2@,5����?'h1)'h,3:���&'*+/��� g+'h���&'*+/��� <.7,1���?.Ak,32���&'*+/�����



�����������������	
�������	��������������������������� ����! ��"#���� ����$�!%��"��&���'��(����!�#�����&���� ����)*++�����,����������&���-.���-/��- �.���0����-��&���1�� "���-#���!��! �-#���.�����-#�����&����""���-.�!�����-�������������-! �"�-��!����� "���!-����2���-3���4��&���-.���-/��- �.����-���&�/��-�����&���0������-.�!���������&���.�-���2�"����-�..���������� ����-��&���1�� "���-#���!��! �-#���-.�!�����-#�����&����((�!��"-3���$��(�����5�����!��"#���-�6�-�#���������� ��!���!�//���-5�����&����������� ���������/�&���������!�������� ������-���&���!��&���������((�!��"-#���-��&���1�� "���-#���!��! �-#��������-.�!�����-���7�""���������0������"�����&�����&���7�""���0���������&-���(�������/�2�"���(��/��������-! �"�-��!����� "���!����2���-3�������89���:���;������ ����-�(�������(���(��-#���."����-#�����&����((�!��"-#���-.�!�����-���/�-����������-���&��������� ����4�/���("������&����������/�-3<���������=>?�����@
=�A�B�������C �����-��0"�- /��������&����((�!��2�����.�����������(�������-! ��"���!���!�"���!�����.��2�&����-��&���-���7�� ���� �����..����������������.����!�.������������ ������&��"����7��%���-����(���� ����&�/�!����!���.��!�--�-����(���������-�!���������&���������--�-����������/.��2������� ����������"���7�"(�������(����""���-��&���-3�������C �������&������'���!�"����-�����!������&��������/�%������!�//��&�����-��������� ����-! ��"����&/���-�����������������������.�!����(���-��&������!��!���3��������� �� �� �



�����������������	
�������
�����������	����������������������������� !"#$%!%#���$%&'"()#$'%���$*���+"',$-!-���-)$./���#'���*#0-!%#*���)%-���*#)&&���#1"'021���)%%'0%3!(!%#*���"!)-���)#���#1!���4!2$%%$%2���'&���5.'36���7���)%-���)2)$%���)#���#1!���!%-���'&���#1!���*31''.���-)/8���9..���"!:0!*#*���#'���1),!���)%%'0%3!(!%#*���"!)-���(0*#���4!���*04($##!-���#1"'021���!()$.���;+"!&!""!-<���'"���$%���="$#$%2���#'���#1!���>$21���?31''.���@&&$3!���4/���ABCD���)8(8���'%���#1!���-)/���#1!���)%%'0%3!(!%#���$*���#'���4!���"!)-8���9%%'0%3!(!%#*���(0*#���1),!���#1!���)++"',).���'&���)���&)30.#/���)-,$*'"���'"���#1!���+"$%3$+).8���E1!���-)$./���)%%'0%3!(!%#*���=$..���4!���-$*+.)/!-���'%���)���('%$#'"���'0#*$-!���#1!���>$21���?31''.���@&&$3!8���9..���*#0-!%#*���)"!���"!*+'%*$4.!���&'"���#1!���$%&'"()#$'%���3'%#)$%!-���$%���#1!���-)$./���)%%'0%3!(!%#*8�������FGH����IHGJJ����K�L���M�H�KL����IHGJJ��������N$"!���-"$..*���)"!���+")3#$3!-���)#���"!20.)"���$%#!",).*���-0"$%2���)..���('%#1*���'&���#1!���*31''.���/!)"8���E'"%)-'���-"$..*���)"!���+")3#$3!-���-0"$%2���#1!���*+"$%2���('%#1*8���?#0-!%#*���1),!���#1!���"!*+'%*$4$.$#/���#'���3'%-03#���#1!(*!.,!*���$%���)%���)++"'+"$)#!���()%%!"���=1!%!,!"���-"$..*���)%-���).!"#���+"'3!-0"!*���)"!���4!$%2���+")3#$3!-���'"���-0"$%2���)%���)3#0).���!(!"2!%3/���*$#0)#$'%8���N$"!���)%-���#'"%)-'���!,)30)#$'%���"'0#!*���)"!���+'*#!-���$%���!)31���"''(8���?#0-!%#*���*1'0.-���4!3'(!���&)($.$)"���=$#1���#1!*!���"'0#!*���)%-���)*6���#1!���#!)31!"���'"���*0+!",$*'"���'&���!)31���"''(���&'"���3.)"$&$3)#$'%���$&���#1!/���1),!���:0!*#$'%*8������O0"$%2���&$"!���)%-���#'"%)-'���-"$..*P���*#0-!%#*���(0*#���(',!���:0$36./���)%-���:0$!#./���#'���#1!���-!*$2%)#!-���!,)30)#$'%���+'$%#���'"���*)&!���)"!)8���Q'���#).6$%2���$*���+!"($##!-���-0"$%2���-"$..*���*'���#1)#���+)"#$3$+)%#*���3)%���1!)"���)--$#$'%).���$%*#"03#$'%*���#1)#���()/���4!���2$,!%���-0"$%2���#1!���-"$..8���O0"$%2���&$"!���-"$..*P���*#0-!%#*���(0*#���(',!���)=)/���&"'(���#1!���40$.-$%2���=1$.!���()6$%2���*0"!���%'#���#'���'4*#"03#���-"$,!=)/*���'"���)33!**���"'0#!*���&'"���!(!"2!%3/���,!1$3.!*8�������R�JG�����S���HTG�U����������9..���$%#!",$!=*P���$%#!""'2)#$'%*P���'"���:0!*#$'%$%2���'&���*#0-!%#*���)#���*31''.���=$..���4!���3'%-03#!-���=$#1���&0..���"!2)"-���'&���&0%-)(!%#).���&)$"%!**���)%-���+"'#!3#$'%���'&���.!2).���"$21#*8���E1!/���*1)..���4!���3'%-03#!-���)*���-$*3"!!#./���)*���+'**$4.!8��� )"!%#*���*1)..���4!���%'#$&$!-���4/���#1!���+"$%3$+).���'"���.)=���!%&'"3!(!%#���'&&$3!"���+"$'"���#'���+'.$3!���:0!*#$'%$%2���'&���*#0-!%#*P���$&���)#���)..���+'**$4.!P���'"���)#���#1!���!)".$!*#���+'**$4.!���3'%,!%$!%3!���)&#!"=)"-8���O!+!%-$%2���'%���#1!���*$#0)#$'%P���#1!���+"$%3$+).���()/���'"���()/���%'#���4!���+"!*!%#���-0"$%2���#1!���*!**$'%8�������V%���#1!���)4*!%3!���'&���+)"!%#).���3'%*!%#P���#1!���+"$%3$+).���=$..���"!.!)*!���*#0-!%#*���#'���.)=���!%&'"3!(!%#���'&&$3$).*���'%./���$&���)���=)"")%#���$*���$**0!-P���$&���#1!���)""!*#$%2���'&&$3!"���+"',$-!*���)���="$##!%���*#)#!(!%#���#1)#���1!W*1!���1)*���*!!%���#1!���*#0-!%#���3'(($#���)���*+!3$&$3���'&&!%*!P���'"���$&���#1!���'&&$3!"���$*���$%���X1'#���+0"*0$#8Y�������Z�[��J���\���[���RH�]HK��������?#0"2!'%���5)/���?31''.���O$*#"$3#���*!",!*���(!).*���0%-!"���#1!���Q)#$'%).���?31''.���̂0%31��� "'2")(8���E'���)++./���&'"���&"!!���'"���"!-03!-_+"$3!���(!).*P���1!)-*���'&���1'0*!1'.-*���(0*#���&$..���'0#���#1!���)++.$3)#$'%���)%-���"!#0"%���$#���#'���#1!���*31''.8���9++.$3)#$'%*���)"!���),)$.)4.!���$%���#1!���>$21���?31''.���@&&$3!8���E1!���$%&'"()#$'%���+"',$-!-���'%���#1!���)++.$3)#$'%���=$..���4!���0*!-���&'"���#1!���+0"+'*!���'&���-!#!"($%$%2���!.$2$4$.$#/���)%-���()/���4!���,!"$&$!-���)#���)%/���#$(!���-0"$%2���#1!���*31''.���/!)"���4/���*31''.���'"���'#1!"���'&&$3$).*8���9++.$3)#$'%*���()/���4!���*04($##!-���)#���)%/���#$(!���-0"$%2���#1!���*31''.���/!)"8�������V%���#1!���'+!")#$'%���'&���#1!���31$.-���%0#"$#$'%���+"'2")(*P���%'���31$.-���=$..���4!���-$*3"$($%)#!-���)2)$%*#���4!3)0*!���'&���")3!P���3'.'"P���*!̀P���%)#$'%).���'"$2$%P���)2!P���'"���-$*)4$.$#/8���V&���)%/���(!(4!"���'&���)���1'0*!1'.-���4!.$!,!*���1!W*1!���1)*���4!!%���-$*3"$($%)#!-���)2)$%*#P���1!W*1!���*1'0.-���="$#!���$((!-$)#!./���#'���#1!���?!3"!#)"/���'&���92"$30.#0"!P���a)*1$%2#'%���O8b8���cDcCD8���



�����������������	���
�������
����������������

������	�������
������������������	����������
���
�	�����������	�������
�	������
	�������������	���������
��������
�����������
�	������������������������������� �������	�����������	����������������!������!	��� �
�������������	�������
�	�����"�������
����������������!�������
	����������	��#�������	����!�	�������� ����������	��������
�	����������
!��������$%&''(���$')*�������+,�����
�������
����
�����-����
	���.������+,�����/���������������-����
	���.������+,�������������
�����
������	�����!,����������������	����������	�����!,�����������
	��������������������!�	���!��� ��������0
�������1�������2	����!�������!���!�	���
����!����
������

������
�����	������������!������!�����

�����+,������	
!���	
���� ��3���	
����	/�����4��������

����!���������	�����
��������5��1���5��1��� 
�����
�����-����
	���.������5��1�������$6789)6���:;<=>)*�������-���	���������	�����������
/�������	�������������	�����
�������	����-����
	���.�����?������-��

�����-���	����������@��������
������/����	��������� �������
	���������		�����������������������	�����
��� 
��
!������������

�����
�����������������
��������	�����A���������
����
����
���!���������������	�����������	����������
	�����	�������	����	�����	����������	
��������������
���������	������
 ��������	�������/������� 
������������ ��������
����
 ����������	�����
�����������������	���
	��������������	�����	�����������

�����
����������������/�������	
�����������������-���	�����!�
�����

�����
�����������	�����������

�����
���������@��������
��� 
��
!���������������	�B������� C 2���������	����/�����������������	�����������

�����
�������������������������!�����������?������-��

����4  ������	������������������������������	�������������� �����������	����������	
�����������������#�����/��������	����
����	�������������������	��������������	����������	
��������������#�����/��������	�!�����
	����������������
��������C �����	�������������!���������������������
���	�����
��������������	�������	�����
	��������-���	���������	������������2��������
	����C -���	����������	�����	���������
������������������������������������	������
�����������	�����
	��������-���	���������	������������2��������
	����C �����	������������������������/
����� 
�������
	������������
	��������-���	���������	������������2��������
	����C D��������	
����
!	���������-����
	���.�����?������-��

��������	��#���	�����!������	
�������������������	���������
��������	�������

�����
�������C �
�
�����������
��������	��������������������
����������������	�������	�������������
	������-	
!�
������������	
��������������
	�������������C -���	�����!�
����
���	
������/��������	�����
�������/���������������������
	����������������-���	�����������	
������������	���������
�����
 ���	����
��	��������	��������
�
!	��,������/!�������
����������
�������	����"����E����+���������������-��

����������� �� �



�����������������	
��	���������������������������������������������������� �����!�"������ �������������#����$����������#�����������#� ��������%����&���'�����$����(��%���#�$�������������#�����%�����������������������������������������������%���)*������������$$��������+���%������,�*���-�%����+�����.�������/0122���3145�������6����������7�����������������#����������������#����$����������%��#��%��������#&���6����������7�����$�� ��������������!����)��������������8������������������-�%����+��������9$$��������#�����������������)�����#�����������������$$����������#����$$������������������&�������:;;<=<10���>?142=?<@A�������'�������*������$�����������������������������������������*���$�� ���������+���%������,�*���-�%����+��������9$$������B��������%����������������������������������������%������!������B����������������C�����#��*��������������"�������������������%���D�����"��������� ���*��&���'������������������������������������� �����!�"������ �����������#� ����������#&���'���� ��������������������%���*����$���������#��� ���"���������$$����������������������������!������������#�����������������#�������������������#��������������E%���#���&�������F4G;;<=<10���>?142=?<@A�������'�������*������$���������������� �*���)�����������#���#������*�����������������#�������������������������#��������������E%���#�������$������������#�����������������*�����HI���*��������$����%�&���'������������������������������������� �����!�"������ �����������#� ����������#&���'�����������������������������*��� ��7�#���JK��$$�����&L�������>?142=?<@A���3M0M12M�������N������#������������8���������������������"������������#������ �����������������������������������O���� ���"����������������������������������������%������!���&����������7��������O���� ����������������#�����������������������(�)����&�������PMM2�������Q������������������#����"����������������������$���������������#���(����������������������������%&���Q�������� ��"��������������������RS���$��������������#���(��������������������������&�������T?G=M22<4U���><VM������'���������������������� ���*�����������#���(��������WI������������$���������������������8����&��������	
���X	�
��X����Y	�Z�[\]\��������-�%����������������#�������(���������#���� ��������������(�C����#���� ������$�� ���������"���(�������!��������#���)����*���(������� �7����������������������*���$�������� ����������#���������������"�����#������#�������(���������#��������� ������(��7���$�� ����������������$���������#����������#���%����#���)*���������������������������J��������*�����D��#����������L������������%�)������������#�������������������)������������#���$�� ���������&���N�����##�����"���)���������#E����������������������!���������� �*���)�������#����������������������%����������������#������������$���#�������������������������C��������������!����&����������������#���������������������)�����$������̂�������%�����$������������������#������������������#������������������� �����(�������� ��%�����"���(�����%���$��"�����#��%�����"�����#������!��%����������������)���������������������������!������&���+���������$��*����������������� �����������"�������� ��)���!������(������)������������#&���+��#�������̂�������������$�������#��%����������������)����������������$����(�.������� �



����������������� 	
����������
����������������������������������� 	
����������������������������������������
�������������������������������
��������� ������������������������� �������������������������
��������!����������������������� "�������������������������������������������#���������#��������
��������������� $����������������������������������������������
��������������������������� %�� ���
�����������������������������
��������������� &����������������������������������������������
����������������
'���������������������
����������������
'���������
��������
������������������������������
������������������
�������� $�� ���������� �� ����������������������� $����������������������������������������������� (��������������������!��������������!������������
���������������������������������
�������������������)����������� *�����������������������������������������������������������������+�����������������)����� ���������������,�����������������������
���������������������
'�������������� �����������������������������
������������������������� ����������������������� ���������������-����� �������������������������������.������� � /��������������.���0�������������������������������������0����� ��������������
���������� �������������������������
�������������
���������
����������������������������������������������� �����-�������������������������������*�����
������������������������������ ��������������� ����������������������������������������#��������������������������������
�������������������������������������� ,����������������.��������� �������������������
������� ������������������ �������������1�������2�������������� *���������������.��������� �������������������
������� ���������������������������������3�������������� /���������������.��������� �������������������
������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������#����������������������������������������������#���������
�����4�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������#���
� ������������������-������������� ������������������������������������4 �����������������������5���������������������������
������*��������������������������������������������������������������4�����������+������������������������#����4��6����������#�����������6���������������������������,�������������� �����-����������������������
����������������������������
��������������+��  ��������������������������������+�� �������$������������������
���������������������� ��������� �� ������������7898:;<9�������0����� ����������������������,���������������=������,��������������#�������#���������������������>���������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������=������,��������	��������
������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������&�����-?������������������������������������������������������������������������������,���������������������������������
�����������������������������������@AB98:A�������*�����,���������������,��������"�������������������������
������������������������� �������������
����������������������������������������������������������*�������
�����������������������������
���!1C�����������D����������������������!������������������� �������������������� ���������������������������������
�����,���������������=������,�����������������������������������������������������������������������@;<E���FA<G8:9�������,������������������������������������������������������������������������������#��� �����
������� ������-���!�����������������������������������*��������������������� ����
�����������!�� ��������������



�����������������	
��
���	�����	�
�����
������
��
�����������������������������
�����������
�������	�����	��������������������������	��������	�����
��	��
	������	�����		���������
��������
������	�������������	������
	 �	��������������
�����	
������������
��������	����������������������	���!���������������"����	#������� $ ��
������	
�������	����
���������������	
�������	���$ �
���	������
	��������	
���������$ �
���	���������	����
������	���	����	
���������������	���%������	��
������������������
����������	�����
�	����$ ����������	��
��������
����$ &'(����		������������	��������	����')����	�
�����
������	
���������������		����������
�����	
����������*�
�����	
�������
	�������������	�������������	��������������+	����		�����	�	
��	����������	�����������������
�������,������	���	���������*���������������	���������	-������������	����	
�����������	���
	+��	�����������������	������	��	������������������
���������� �� �� �



�����������������		
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������!�����"���#������������������!��������$���%&&���$���'����&����$���������'���������������!( !���!�)���������������������!( !���!���������*������!�)������������!( !���!�������'�������"���������



Sturgeon Bay High School
2021-22 Calendar

Freshman Parent Orientation Monday, August 23 – 7:00 p.m.

High School Open House Wednesday, August 25 – 4:30 to 6:30 p.m.

First Day of School Wednesday, September 1

Picture Day Tuesday, September 14

Blood Drive Wednesday, September 15 – 8:00 a.m.

Homecoming Friday, September 24

Homecoming Dance Saturday, September 25 – 7:00 to 11:00 p.m.

Quarter 1 Parent-Teacher Conferences Thursday, October 7 – 4:30 to 7:00 p.m.

Teacher In-Service / No Classes Friday, October 8

Fall Choir Concert Friday, October 22 – 7:00 p.m.

Quarter 1 Exams Tuesday, November 2, and Wednesday, November 3

November 2: Classes for Blocks 1, 2, 3, and 4 in a.m. Exams for Blocks 3 and 4 in p.m.
November 3: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will run only at the end of the day on November 3. Please
note that this early release is only for high school students.

Early Release Day
Friday, November 5
Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will run at noon on November 6.

Blood Drive Wednesday, November 17 – 8:00 a.m.

Thanksgiving Break Thursday and Friday, November 25 and 26

Winter Band Concert Tuesday, December 7 – 7:00 p.m.

Winter Choir Concert Monday, December 13 – 7:00 p.m.

Winter Break Thursday, December 24 through Sunday, January 2

Classes Resume Monday, January 3

Quarter 2 / Semester 1 Exams Thursday, January 13, and Friday, January 14

January 13: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will only run at the end of the day.
January 14: Exams for Blocks 3 and 4 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will run at noon on January 14.

Sadie Hawkins Dance Saturday, January 29 – 7:00 to 11:00 p.m.

Solo and Ensemble Festival

Teacher In-Service / No Classes Friday, February 18

Quarter 3 Parent-Teacher Conferences Thursday, February 24 – 4:30 to 7:00 p.m.

Middle School / High School Band Pops Concert Saturday, February 26 – 4:00 p.m.

Academic Awards / NHS Induction Ceremonies Monday, February 28 – 7:00 p.m.

City Rhythm Concert Friday, March 4 – 7:00 p.m.

Grade 11 ACT Testing Tuesday, March 8

Blood Drive Wednesday, March 9

Quarter 3 Exams Thursday, March 17, and Friday, March 18

March 17: Classes for Blocks 1, 2, 3, and 4 in a.m. Exams for Blocks 3 and 4 in p.m.
March 18: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will run at noon on March 18.

Spring Break Monday, March 21, through Friday, March 25

Classes Resume Monday, March 28

Grade 10 Forward Exam Tuesday, April 5

Grade 11 ACT Testing – Makeup Day Wednesday, March 22

Grades 9 and 10 Aspire Testing Wednesday, April 13

High School Musical

Wednesday, April 27 – 10:00 a.m. – Senior Citizens only
Thursday, April 28 – 7:00 p.m. / Friday, April 29 – 7:00 p.m. /
Saturday, April 30 – 2:00 p.m.

Prom Saturday, April 30 – 7:00 to 11:00 p.m.

Post Prom Saturday, April 30  – 11:30 p.m. to 1:30 a.m. – Apple Valley Lanes

Spring Band Concert Wednesday, May 4 – 7:00 p.m.

Blood Drive Wednesday, May 11 – 6:30 p.m.

Spring Choir Concert Friday, May 13 – 7:00 p.m.

Senior Awards Ceremony Thursday, May 26 – 6:30 p.m.

Teacher In-Service / No Classes Friday, May 27

High School Commencement Ceremony Saturday, May 28 – 10:00 a.m.

Memorial Day / No Classes Monday, May 30

Quarter 4 / Semester 2 Exams Thursday, June 2, and Friday, June 3

June 2: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will only run at the end of the day.
June 3: Exams for Blocks 3 and 4 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will run at noon on June 3.





Sturgeon Bay High School
2021-22 Staff Directory

Main High School Number:  920.746.2800

Name Position or Department Room Phone Email
@sturbay.k12.wi.us

Albers, Zach Technology and Engineering Department 110 / Metal Shop 920.746.5774 Zalbers

Alumbaugh, Beth Teaching Associate 106 920.746.3881 balumbaugh

Biggs, Mary Library Associate High School Library 920.746.3866 mbiggs

Blahnik, Brock Social Science Department 201 920.746.5768 bblahnik

Bryfczynski, Michael Technology and Engineering Department Wood Shop 920.746.5757 mbryfczynski

Buhk, Jolene DCSCTP Job Coach Door County Medical Center 920.746.3721 jbuhk

Canilho, Amélia World Language Department 113 920.746.5745 acanilho

Carreno, Seth School Psychologist High School Office 920.746.5811 scarreno

Coles, Kelly Mathematics Department 210 920.746.5764 kcoles

DeMeuse, Ann District Office Administrative Assistant District Office 920.746.2807 ademeuse

Desotelle, Robert Teaching Associate 116 920.746.3840 rdesotelle

Ferry, Lindsay Special Education and Pupil Services Director Special Education Office 920.746.2804 lferry

Gerondale, Elizabeth World Language Department 111 920.746.3852 egerondale

Gibson, Michelle Business and Information Technology Department 108 920.746.5758 mgibson

Hathaway, Joanne Teaching Associate 106 920.746.3881 jmhathaway

Herbst, Nicole Art Department 129 920.746.5763 nherbst

Hintz, Heidi Music Department – Instrumental High School Band Room 920.746.3874 hhintz

Jacobson, Abby English Department 101 920.746.5767 ajacobson

Jandrin, John Social Science Department 203 920.746.3883 jjandrin

Jennerjohn, Derek School Resource Officer High School Office 920.746.3860 sro

Kiedrowski, Morgan Counselor – Grade 9 Middle School Office 920.746.3875 mkiedrowski

Kiekhaefer, Craig Science Department 214 920.746.5746 ckiekhaefer

Kiekhaefer, Rebecca Mathematics Department 211 920.746.5770 rkiekhaefer

Lautenbach, Amy Registrar High School Office 920.746.3865 mlautenbach



LeRoy, Michael Science Department 205 920.746.5748 mleroy

Manders, Casey Data Specialist High School Office 920.746.3876 cmanders

McFarlane, Scott Mathematics Department 216 920.746.5741 smcfarlane

Meikle, Holly English Department 104 920.746.5752 hmeikle

Meikle, Todd Athletic Director / Physical Education Department High School Gym 920.746.1830 tmeikle

Mellen, Barry Social Science Department 204 920.746.5726 bmellen

Mueller, Samuel Physical Education Department Sunset School 920.746.5918 samueller

Nelson, Gail Teaching Associate 106 920.746.3881 gnelson

Nerby, Keith Principal High School Office 920.746.2802 knerby

O’Handley, Jennifer Counselor – Grades 10 through 12 High School Office 920.746.3867 johandley

Olejniczak, Benjamin Music Department – Choral Choir Room / 130 920.746.5742 bolejniczak

Parkansky, Donna Special Education Department 116 920.746.3840 dparkansky

Pfaff, Jacqueline Special Education Department 209 920.746.5733 jpfaff

Pichette, Linnea Pupil Services Secretary Special Education Office 920.746.2816 lpichette

Rankin, Michele High School Secretary High School Office 920.746.2819 mrankin

Routhieaux, Samantha Teaching Associate 106 920.746.3881 srouthieaux

Schartner, Robert English Department 105 920.746.5754 rschartner

Selle, Holly Library Media Specialist Library 920.746.3882 hselle

Smejkal, Ann Director of Teaching and Learning High School Office 920.746.2815 asmejkal

Spude, Jennifer Food Services Director High School Kitchen 920.746.3877 jspude

Sullivan, John Director of Building and Grounds 128 920.746.1834 jsullivan

Tess, Robert Science Department 202 920.746.5772 rtess

Tjernagel, Dan Superintendent District Office 920.746.2801 dtjernagel

Townsend, Natalie Family and Consumer Education Department 208 920.746.3850 ntownsend

Umentum, Steven Special Education Department 206 920.746.5719 sumentum

Walle, Anna English Department 103 920.746.5727 awalle

Wautier, Shannon Special Education Department 106 920.746.3881 swautier

Wind, Clifford Mathematics Department 213 920.746.3872 cwind

Winkel, Joan Teaching Associate 116 920.746.5874 jwinkel



Sturgeon Bay High School
2021-2022 Student Fees Schedule

Activity Passes:

Students $20.00

Adults $30.00

Family (includes parents and children in Grades K – 8) $55.00

Senior Citizens (district residents aged 60+) Free for Life

Athletic Participation Fee (per student, per sport) $0.00

Meals:

Breakfast $0.00

Main Line $0.00

Food Bar $0.00

Clipper Line $0.00

Second Entree $1.90

Specialty Salads $0.00

Milk $0.35

Course-Related Fees See the Supply List and Course Description Booklet

Parking $40.00 per Year

Parking Fine $15 per Incident

Registration Fee $20.00



CODE OF CLASSROOM CONDUCT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 118.164, WISCONSIN STATUTES

STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLE

The School District of Sturgeon Bay recognizes and accepts its responsibility to create, foster, and
maintain an orderly and safe class environment conducive to teaching and to the learning processes.
Every member of the school community is expected to cooperate in this central mission. Staff, including
administrators and teachers, must use their training, experience, and authority to create schools and
classes where effective learning is possible. Students are expected to come to school, and to every class,
ready and willing to learn. Parents should be aware of their children’s activities, performance, and
behavior in school and are asked to cooperate and consult with the school to prevent or address problems.

The School District of Sturgeon Bay has a legal duty to make its schools as free as possible of the dangers
of violence, weapons, drugs, and other behavior harmful to the educational environment. This duty is
enforced through the district’s policy on suspension and expulsion, which provides procedures by which
students may be removed from the school community either temporarily, or in the case of certain
expulsions, permanently.

But equally important, The School District of Sturgeon Bay owes its students, as a group, the opportunity
to attend school as free as reasonably possible from unnecessary and unwarranted distraction and
disruption, particularly by those relatively few students who, for whatever reason, are unwilling, unready,
or unable to avail themselves of the opportunity for an education. Such behavior, while not necessarily so
serious or pervasive to warrant suspension or expulsion, can be nearly as destructive to the educational
environment. Such behavior warrants, at a minimum, that the student be removed temporarily from the
class or activity (“short-term removal” or “temporary removal”). Such removal serves the multiple
purposes of eliminating (or minimizing) the disruption, of reinforcing the district’s strong commitment to
an appropriate educational environment, and of allowing a “cooling off” period, for disciplinary or other
reasons, short of suspension or expulsion.

In other circumstances, the student’s conduct, or the best interests of the student and the other members of
the class, may warrant longer-term removal from the class (“long-term removal”). Long-term removal
may, but need not always, be for disciplinary purposes.

Beginning August 1, 1999, a teacher employed by the School District of Sturgeon Bay may temporarily
remove a pupil from the teacher’s class if the pupil violates the terms of this Code of Student Conduct
(the “Code”). In addition, long-term removal of a student will be possible if the building administrator
upholds a teacher’s recommendation that a student be removed from the class for a longer period of time.
Removal from class under this Code does not prohibit the district from pursuing or implementing other
disciplinary measures, including but not limited to detentions, suspension or expulsion, for the conduct
for which the student was removed.



1

1. What are the grounds for disciplinary removal from class?

A student may be removed from class for conduct or behavior which (a) violates the district’s policies
regarding suspension or expulsion; (b) violates the behavioral rules and expectations set forth in the
student handbooks; (c) is disruptive, dangerous or unruly; (d) which otherwise interferes with the ability
of the teacher to teach effectively; or (e) which is incompatible with effective teaching and learning in the
class.

Removal is a serious measure and should not be imposed in an arbitrary, casual, or inconsistent manner.
Behavioral expectations are always more constructive and more likely to be followed, where their terms
are communicated as clearly as possible to students and staff. However, it is neither possible nor
necessary to specify every type of improper or inappropriate behavior or every inappropriate circumstance
that would justify removal under this Code. A teacher’s primary responsibility is to maintain an
appropriate educational environment for the class as a whole. Therefore, notwithstanding the provision of
this Code, in every circumstance the teacher should exercise his/her best judgment in deciding whether it
is appropriate to remove a student temporarily from class.

In ordinary circumstances and in practical terms, a teacher’s decision to remove a student temporarily
from class will stand. However, there may be circumstances when the building administrator may,
exercising his/her discretion, overrule the teacher’s decision to remove the student and return the student
to class.

(a) Behavior that violates the district’s policies on suspension and expulsion.

The district policies regarding suspension and expulsion are set for in Codes JGD/JGE and JGD/JGE-R. It
should be noted that decisions regarding suspension are made by building administrators, and
recommendations for expulsion are made by the district’s central administration. Thus, a teacher’s
decision to remove a student from class for behavior that violates the district’s policies regarding
suspension and expulsion may but does not necessarily mean that the student will also be suspended or
expelled.

(b) Behavior that violates the behavioral rules and expectations in the student handbooks and/or
district board policies.

The student handbooks contain behavioral expectations for the individual schools in the district. These
rules and expectations are generally explained and discussed with the students near the beginning of each
school year. Such discussions should include an explanation of this Code, and the district’s policy
regarding removal.

(c) Behavior which is disruptive, dangerous, or unruly.



2

Notwithstanding any inconsistent or contrary provisions in the district’s policies regarding suspension and
expulsion or in the student handbooks, for the purposes of this Code, the following behavior, by way of
example and without limitation, may be determined to be disruptive, dangerous, or unruly so as to warrant
removal from class:

● possession or use of a weapon or other item that might cause bodily harm to persons in the
classroom

● possession of personal property prohibited by school rules and otherwise disruptive to the
teaching and learning of others

● theft of or willful damage to school equipment or property or the property of others
● being under the influence of alcohol or other controlled substances or controlled substance

analogs, or otherwise in violation of district student alcohol and other drug policies
● dressing or grooming in a manner that presents a danger to health or safety, advertises alcohol,

tobacco or drugs, has slogans with vulgar, violent, or sexually suggestive themes or may signify
gang affiliations or causes interference with classroom order

● disruption and intimidation caused by gang or group symbols or gestures, gang or group posturing
to provoke altercations or confrontations

● use of profanity or obscene gestures
● verbal or physical harassment or threats such as taunting, baiting, inciting and/or encouraging a

fight or disruption, or hazing
● sexual harassment (physical or verbal)
● physical confrontations such as pushing, striking, or fighting with a student or staff member
● behavior that interferes with another person’s work or school performance or creates an

intimidating, hostile, or offensive classroom environment
● behavior that causes the teacher or other students fear of physical or psychological harm

including throwing objects in the classroom, confronting staff argumentatively
● interfering with the orderly operation of the classroom by using, threatening to use, or counseling

others to use violence, force, coercion, threats, intimidation, fear, or disruptive means
● defiance of authority (willful refusal to follow directions or orders given by the teacher),

including repeated disruption or violation of classroom rules, repeated classroom interruptions,
excessive or disruptive talking, making loud noises or refusing to follow directions, repeatedly
reporting to class without bringing necessary materials to participate in class activities

● obstruction of classroom activities or other intentional action taken to attempt to prevent the
teacher from exercising his/her assigned duties

(d) Behavior which interferes with the ability of the teacher to teach effectively.

Students are required to cooperate with the teacher by listening attentively, obeying all instructions
promptly, and responding appropriately when called upon. A student’s non-compliance may, in turn,
distract others either by setting a bad example or by diverting the class from the lesson to the student’s
inappropriate behavior. By way of example and without limitation, a student may be removed for
behavior which constitutes:



3

● Open defiance of the teacher, manifest in words, gestures, or other overt behavior
● Open disrespect of the teacher, manifest in words, gestures, or other overt behavior
● Other behavior likely or intended to sabotage or undermine the instruction

(e) Behavior which is inconsistent with class decorum and the ability of others to learn.

In addition, there may be grounds for removal for behavior which, though not necessarily violative of the
provisions of (a) through (d) [above], is inconsistent with basic classroom decorum. Such behavior may,
in the determination of the teacher, warrant removal because of its interference with the ability of others
to learn effectively. Such behavior may include, without limitation, sleeping in class, blatant inattention,
or other overt or passive refusal or inability to engage in class activities.

2. What are other, non-disciplinary reasons for removal of a student from class?

In some cases, a teacher may believe that a student should be removed from the class for the good of the
student and in the best interests of the class as a whole. Such reasons may, but need not, be disciplinary in
nature, and include, for purposes of illustration and without limitation, irreconcilable personality
differences or issues between the student and other students, or in rare circumstances, between the student
and the teacher.

3. Who may remove a student from class?

Any student may be temporarily removed from class under this Code by a teacher of that class. For the
purpose of this Code, “student” means any student enrolled in the district, exchange student, or student
visitor to the district’s schools.

Any student may be removed on a long-term basis from a class based upon the request of a teacher as
upheld and implemented in the discretion of the building administrator.

For the purposes of this Code, a “class” is any class, meeting, or activity which students attend or in
which they participate while in school under the control or direction of the district. This definition of
“class” includes, without limitation, regular classes, special classes, resource room sessions, labs, library
time, counseling groups, assemblies, study halls, lunch, or recess. “Class” also includes regularly
scheduled district-sponsored extracurricular activities either during or outside of school hours. Such
activities include, by example and without limitation, district-sponsored field trips, after-school clubs, and
sporting activities.

A “teacher” is any certified instructor, counselor, nurse, or administrator in the employ of the district.

For the purposes of this Code, a “teacher of that class” is a certified instructor, teacher aide, or any other
instructional staff member. This definition includes, without limitation, anyone assigned student
supervision. Where there is more than one teacher in a class, any teacher may remove a student from that
class, upon informing the other teacher(s) of his/her intent to do so. It is advisable, though not absolutely



4

required, that all teachers of a class assent to the removal of the student. A “building administrator” means
a principal of a school or other individual duly designated by the building administrator or superintendent.

4. What procedures must be followed in temporarily removing a student from class?

Except where the behavior is extreme, a teacher should generally warn a student that continued
misbehavior may lead to temporary removal from class. When the teacher determines that removal is
appropriate, the teacher should take one of the following courses of action:

(a) Instruct the student to go to the office. The teacher should submit an Incident Report/Behavioral
Referral form with the student or as soon as possible. Immediately contact the office regarding the
student’s removal.

(b) Obtain coverage for the class and escort the student to the main office.

(c) Seek assistance from the office or other available staff. When assistance arrives, the teacher or the
other adult should accompany the student to the office.

In the event Option (b) or (c) above is selected, the teacher will complete a Behavioral Referral form and
send it to the office as soon as practical and possible.

When the student arrives at the main office, the building administrator or designee should give the student
an opportunity to briefly explain the situation. If the building administrator or designee is not available
immediately upon the student’s arrival, the student should be taken to the removal area, and the
administrator or designee should speak to the student as soon as practicable thereafter.

As soon as practicable, but in any event within 24 hours of the removal, the teacher or building
administrator shall attempt to inform the student’s parents that the student was removed from class. Such
notice may be by telephone. The parents of the student shall be sent written notice of the removal
postmarked within two business days of the removal. Such written notice shall specify the class from
which the student was removed, the duration of the removal, and the basis for the removal as stated by the
teacher. The building administrator or designee shall keep written logs or records regarding unsuccessful
attempts to contact the parents in accordance with this provision.

5. Where shall students be sent pending and during short-term removal from class?

Prior to the initiation of the 1999-2000 school year, each building administrator shall designate a room or
other suitable place where students shall remain during any period of removal from the classroom (the
“short-term removal area”).

Students who are removed by their teachers must immediately and directly go, or be taken, to the main
office. For the duration of the removal, the student shall stay in the short-term removal area. In the
discretion of the building administrator or designee, the student may instead be sent to another appropriate



5

class, program, or educational setting, provided the student is supervised in such alternative setting. The
building administrator should also take steps to ensure that the students are supervised while in the
short-term removal area. In general, students should be required to do work of an academic nature while
in the short-term removal area. Such work should ordinarily be related to the work in the class from which
the student was removed or may be related to the student’s misconduct (e.g. writing an apology or account
of the situation). In no event should students’ time in the removal area be recreation or other free time.

6. How long shall a short-term removal last?

Removal is a serious matter, and should not be taken lightly either by the teacher or the student. In most
cases, a student shall remain in the short-term removal area for at least the duration of the class or activity
from which she or he was removed. Prior to allowing the student to resume his/her normal schedule, the
building principal or designee shall speak to the student to determine whether the student is, or appears to
be, ready and able to return to class without a recurrence of the behavior for which the student was
removed. In the event it is not deemed appropriate to return the student to regular classes, the building
administrator or designee shall either retain the student in short-term removal, or, where necessary,
appropriate and practicable, shall take steps to have the student sent home.

7. What are the procedures for long-term removal?

Long-term removal is an extremely serious step, which should not be undertaken hastily or for less than
compelling reasons. Such a step could have profound consequences for the affected student and his/her
class, as well as any new class or teacher to which the student may then be assigned. For these reasons,
long-term removal should not ordinarily be considered or implemented except after a thorough
consultation, including a thorough consideration of alternatives between the teacher(s) and the building
principal or designee. For the same reasons, long-term removal should not ordinarily be considered on the
basis of a single incident. The ultimate decision regarding long-term removal rests with the
administration.

Where a teacher believes that the best interests of the student and/or the class require long-term removal,
the teacher should so notify the appropriate administrator in writing. Such statement should set forth as
clearly and completely as possible (a) the basis for the removal request; (b) the alternatives, approaches,
and other steps considered and/or taken to avoid the need for the removal; (c) the impact, positive and
negative, on the removed student; and (d) the impact, positive and negative, on the rest of the class.

Upon receipt of such statement, the appropriate administrator may, in his/her discretion, consult with the
teacher and/or other district staff. In most cases it is appropriate to inform the student and his/her parents
of the request for long-term removal and discuss that possibility.

Following consideration of the teacher’s statement and any other information, the administrator shall, in
his/her discretion, take one of the following steps:

(a) Place the student in an alternative education program as defined by law.



6

(b) Place the student in another class in the school or in another appropriate place in the school.

(c) Place the student in another instructional setting.

(d) Return the student to, or retain the student in, the class from which he or she was removed or
proposed to be removed. (Without good reason, a student will not be returned to the class of a teacher if
the student has: [a] committed an assaultive act upon the teacher or [b] repeated a threat of harm upon
the teacher.)

In any event, a student in long-term removal must continue to receive an educational program and
services comparable to, though not necessarily identical with, those of the class from which he/she was
removed. Such program need not be in the precise academic subject of the student’s former class.

Long-term removal is an administrative decision not subject to a formal right of appeal. However, the
parents of the student, and/or the student, shall have the right to request a meeting with the administrator
and/or the teacher(s) who made the request for removal. Where possible, such meeting shall take place
within five business days of the request for a meeting. At the meeting, the administrator shall inform the
parents and/or student as fully as possible regarding the basis for the removal, the alternatives considered,
and the basis for any decision. However, nothing in this Code shall prevent the administrator from
implementing a removal to another class, placement, or setting prior to any meeting and notwithstanding
the objection of the parent(s) or student.

8. What discretion or flexibility is appropriate for individual teachers, administrators, and schools?

It is expected that administrators and teachers will meet prior to the implementation of this Code to arrive
at a consensus regarding how its provisions should be interpreted and applied. However, this Code and the
procedures regarding removal are intended primarily as tools to assist teachers to maintain an appropriate
educational environment in their classes.

9. To what extent is removal applicable to students identified as disabled under the IDEA?

Some different rules and considerations apply for students identified as requiring special education
services under the IDEA or Section 504. In particular, placement for such students is a decision of the
student’s IEP team, subject to stringent procedural safeguards, and cannot be made unilaterally by
teachers or the administration. In addition, most students covered by the IDEA should have a behavior
plan, which will address: (a) whether and to what extent the student should be expected to conform to the
behavioral requirements applicable to non-disabled students; and (b) alternative consequences or
procedures for addressing behavioral issues. It is highly advisable that all IEP teams address these issues,
and this Code, at least annually, setting forth the consensus of the IEP team regarding behavioral
expectations and consequences.



7

Notwithstanding these issues, students identified as requiring special education services under the IDEA
or Section 504 may, in general, be temporarily removed from class under the same terms and conditions
as non-disabled students.

For the reasons noted above, no change in placement for more than ten school days may be made for a
student with disabilities outside of the IEP process.

Prior to the 1999-2000 school year, a copy of this Code shall be sent to each parent in the School District
of Sturgeon Bay. In addition, this Code shall be provided to, and discussed with, students of the School
District of Sturgeon Bay early in the 1999-2000 school year.

Adopted May 19, 1999



Sturgeon Bay High School
National Honor Society

Procedures for Selection, Appeal, Discipline, and Dismissal

Eligibility for membership in the National Honor Society is based on scholarship, leadership,
service, and character. The procedures for selection used by Sturgeon Bay High School are aligned
with the procedures set out by the National Association of Secondary School Principals, the
organization that governs the National Honor Society.

A committee of five teachers, referred to as the Faculty Council, is given the authority of selecting
candidates for membership. The adviser, functioning as the student advocate, provides all
necessary information regarding each candidate and then facilitates the meeting where this
information is reviewed.

Determination of Eligible Candidates

To be eligible for candidacy, a student must be at least a second-semester sophomore and have a
cumulative grade point average (GPA) of 3.667 or above. A cumulative GPA of at least 3.667
satisfies the scholarship component of candidacy in the Sturgeon Bay High School chapter. The
adviser will obtain a list of current GPAs after the first semester of the school year.

Students who have earned a cumulative GPA of 3.667 or better will be notified of eligibility. A
copy of this document – Procedures for Selection, Discipline, and Dismissal – will accompany the
student letter. (This document is also printed in the Student / Parent Handbook, a copy of which is
provided to every student on the first day of school each year.)

Completion of the Student Activity Information Form

As part of the notification process, students will be instructed to complete a Student Activity
Information Form (SAIF). This form is the document whereby students supply the necessary
leadership and service information used in the selection process. This form is not an application
for membership, and no student is selected for membership simply by completing the form.

The SAIF is available electronically on the school website.  Each student should save as a word
document (not a google doc.), complete his/her form electronically, print a completed copy of the
form, and return the printout to the chapter adviser. Please use a paperclip.  Do not staple.  A
parent/guardian signature is required.

A deadline will be set for returning the completed SAIF. Students who choose not to return a
completed form or return the form after the deadline will no longer be considered for
membership during the current school year.



2

Review of Character

The adviser will consult with the principal regarding any concerns of character for those
candidates who have submitted completed SAIFs. Examples of concerns of character include but
are not limited to violations as described in the Sturgeon Bay High School Student / Parent
Handbook, the Sturgeon Bay High School Code of Classroom Conduct, and the Sturgeon Bay High
School Co-Curricular Code of Conduct. The code documents are printed in the Student / Parent
Handbook. Information provided by the principal will be used by the Faculty Senate in their
determination of a student’s candidacy.

Review of Leadership and Service

The Faculty Council will set minimum standards for leadership and service. The adviser will
provide for the Faculty Council copies of the completed SAIF for each candidate. The Faculty
Council will review each candidate’s leadership and service components. Those candidates who
meet or exceed the minimum standards for leadership and service will be selected for
membership.

Students will be notified of their selection or non-selection for membership.

Appeals Process

This process applies only to seniors as non-selected underclassmen may have additional
opportunities for selection.

Any senior who submitted a SAIF but who was not selected for membership may choose to appeal
the Faculty Senate’s decision using the process outlined below:

● Within five school days of the date of the non-selection letter, the candidate must:

o   Initiate a meeting with the adviser regarding the Faculty Council’s feedback/concerns
regarding the candidate’s SAIF.
o   Submit a typed letter to the adviser, written to the Faculty Council, addressing the concerns of
the Faculty Council.  Concerns should be explained as specifically as possible.

● Within five school days of receipt of the candidate’s letter of appeal, the adviser will:

o   Initiate a Faculty Council meeting
o   Provide copies of the candidate’s letter to the Faculty Council
o   Personally hand a decision letter from the Faculty Council to the candidate and mail a copy to
the candidate’s home address.

All decisions from the Faculty Council’s appeals meeting shall be considered final.

Induction Ceremony

A candidate cannot become an actual member of the National Honor Society without
participating in the induction ceremony. The details of the ceremony will be communicated to the
selected candidates and their parents/guardians.



3

Maintenance of High Standards

Current members of the National Honor Society are instructed during the ceremony to uphold the
ideals of the Society. National Honor Society members should understand that they are subject to
discipline and/or dismissal if they do not maintain the standards of scholarship, leadership,
service, and character that were used as a basis for their selection. Described below is the
procedure that is followed in disciplining members of and dismissing members from the Sturgeon
Bay High School chapter of the National Honor Society.

The chapter adviser periodically reviews the standing of members for compliance with Society
standards. Examples of this include a cumulative grade point average below 3.667 or violations as
described in the Sturgeon Bay High School Student / Parent Handbook, the Sturgeon Bay High
School Code of Classroom Conduct, and the Sturgeon Bay High School Co-Curricular Code of
Conduct. The Faculty Council is called together to review situations in which a current member is
in jeopardy of dismissal from the Society. When a member falls below the standards, the adviser
will initiate the appropriate process outlined below:

1. Members who fall below the standards that were the basis for their selection shall be
promptly warned in writing by the chapter adviser and given a reasonable amount of time
to correct the deficiency, except that in the case of flagrant violation of school rules or the
law, a member does not have to be warned.

2. The Faculty Council shall determine when an individual has exceeded a reasonable
number of warnings.

3. In all cases of pending dismissal, a member shall have a right to a hearing before the
Faculty Council.

4. For purposes of dismissal, a majority vote of the Faculty Council is required.
5. A member who has been dismissed may appeal the decision of the Faculty Council to the

principal and thereafter under the same rules for disciplinary appeals in the school
district.

6. The National Association of Secondary School Principals shall hear no appeals in dismissal
cases.

Dismissal from the Society is a reality and not a threat. Once a student is dismissed, he/she is
never again eligible for membership in or benefits of the Society.



To: Board   of   Education     
  

From: Todd   Meikle,   Athletic   Director     
  

Date: June   23,   2021   
  

Subject:    Ticket   Taker   Position   Pilot   Program     
  

The   Sturgeon   Bay   Athletic   Program   proposes   the   creation   of   a   ticket   taker   position   
beginning   with   the   2021-22   school   year.   This   program   will   foster   a   working   relationship   
between   our   athletic   director,   staff   members,   student   athletes,   and   our   parents   of   
student   athletes   in   grades   6-12.    

  
The   Ticket   Taker   schedule   will   be   as   follows:     

  
● Coordinating   staff   to   sell   tickets   at   all   athletic   events   for   the   MS   and   HS   
● Communicating   and   posting   sports   schedules,   programs,   and   senior   recognition     
● August   through   June   

  
The   Ticket   Taker   responsibilities   will   be:   

  
● Scheduling   staff   to   sell   tickets   at   all   the   home   athletic   games   in   the   MS   and   HS   
● Creating   schedules   and   communication   with   The   Booster   Club     
● Game   day   programs      
● Senior   recognition   and   acknowledgement   
● Coverage   for   all   athletic   events   (If   needed,   pay   will   be   the   ticket   taker   rate)   

    
  

The   stipend   amount   currently   aligns   with   our   lunchroom   supervisor   position   at   the   high   
school   level.    Once   we   work   through   the   pilot   year   we'll   have   a   better   idea   if   indeed   this   
is   the   right   approach   and   will   then   plan   to   add   it   to   Appendix   C   in   the   future.   
The   stipend   requested   for   this   position   is   $2,760.87.   
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

2021-2022 Strategic Action Plan & Priorities  
DRAFT—Revised 5/27/2021 

 

These three areas and identified priorities are from ongoing work which originated at the 2017 Annual 
Board of Education and Administrative Team Retreat.  The strategic action plan process is intended to 
provide clarity through annual priority areas, give us targeted items to monitor throughout the year, and 
provide a document for annual review so adjustments can be made for the following year.   
 
Teaching & Learning    

• 4K-12 Literacy Growth 
o 4K-5 Foundations of Reading focus with professional development from Dr. Nell Thompson 
o 6-8 Literacy Instruction and Intervention with Language Live in select small group settings, and 

guidance from Dr. Nell Thompson’s “Quick wins” 
o 9-12 Literacy Instruction and Intervention with adapted grade 9-10 ELA course, Language Live in 

select small group settings, and guidance from Dr. Nell Thompson’s “Quick wins” 
• Utilize DuFour’s guiding questions to challenge and support “every student every day”—

focusing on the PLC questions to continue to guide our work.   
o What do we want our students to learn?  How will we know?  How will we respond if they did not 

learn it OR have already demonstrated proficiency? 
o Implement Co-Teaching Model in select 4K-12 classrooms. 
o Continue use of unit planning templates; begin to utilize lesson planning template in support of Co-

Teaching Model. 
 

• Quality instructional practices & technology integration  
o How can I build my virtual teaching/learning skills? Consider engagement, technology 

integration, Digital Citizenship, and more.   
o Moving beyond navigating the pandemic.  – Engage students in a technology-enabled, data-

driven, digital learning environment as well as offer enhanced virtual course opportunities. 
 
Community Engagement  

• Update and engage stakeholders regarding the educational programming operational referendum 
that goes to the voters in April 2022. 

• Update and engage stakeholders regarding appropriate aspects of the capital referendum project. 
 
Finance, Facilities, & Operations 

• Continue the short and long-term budget planning process as part of the operational referendum 
cycle in order to continue the educational programming and appropriate staffing the community 
has come to expect. 

• Continue the comprehensive facility process we began in 2019 that the community supported 
through the April 2020 capital referendum and complete the construction process that resulted. 

• Attract and retain quality staff by supporting growth, continual improvement, and leadership, as 
well as continuing to develop a compensation strategy which includes but is not limited to salary, 
health insurance, wellness, and a sustainable approach to post-employment benefits.   

• Note: Navigate reopening procedures for the 2021-2022 school year, as needed. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

School District of Sturgeon Bay 
1230 Michigan Street 

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235-1498 
Phone: 920.746.2800  •  Fax: 920.746.3888  •  www.sturbay.k12.wi.us 

 
Dan Tjernagel 

Superintendent 
dtjernagel@sturbay.k12.wi.us 

 

 
July 21, 2021 Board of Education Meeting Superintendent Report 
Prepared by Dan Tjernagel, Superintendent of Schools 
Prepared for the meeting packet on July 13, 2021; Additional updates may be added later in section 4 
 

1. Teaching & Learning 
a. Summer! – While some of the more traditional things like summer school are not 

happening as they typically would, it has been nice to see the various summer sports 
activities and some summer band happening since those things could not occur last 
summer. 
 
Additionally, staff have been involved in literacy training, as well as a variety of special 
things associated with construction, packing up classrooms, and more.  New staff members 
at virtually all levels of the organization have begun to transition as well.  All this and 
much more will be important as we prepare for another important school year of teaching 
and learning in our district. 
 

b. Administrative Team Meeting #1 – The 2021-2022 school year edition of the 
administrative team is holding its first official meeting of the new year on the afternoon of 
July 21.  Various conversations, interviews, and more have been ongoing for some time, of 
course, but after all the special administrative and board meetings, I felt the group needed a 
break, as well as a chance to get other tasks accomplished. 
 
 
 

2. Community Engagement 
a. DCEDC Board - The monthly DCEDC Board meeting is Monday, July 19.   

 
b. YMCA Board meetings – The regular monthly YMCA Board meeting is Thursday, July 

22. 
 

c. Public Health, DCMC, and Door County School District Meeting – The group held a 
meeting at 8 A.M. on Tuesday, July 13.  Public Health summarized several data points 
from the past month and the past year.  Key topics such as facial coverings, quarantine 
length, contact tracing, on-site testing, and upcoming school board meeting dates were 
among the things we discussed. 

 
We scheduled our next meeting for 8 A.M. on July 22. 

 
d. Sunset Open House/Goodbye – Thanks to Ann Smejkal for working with some folks to 

arrange an opportunity for current and former students and staff members, as well as 
anyone else who is interested, to visit Sunset from 4:30 – 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, July 20. 



2 
 

 
e. School Perceptions Meet and Process – I’ve been in contact with Bill Foster at School 

Perceptions as the Board had heard earlier about some sort of community update and short 
survey that the Board can use for budget and operational referendum planning purposes.  
Right now, it looks like our next meeting would be early the week of July 19-23. 

 
3. Finance, Facilities, & Operations 

a. 2021-2022 School Year Communication – As the Board knows, I am hopeful that a high-
level communication can go out to students, parents, and staff members after the July 21 
Board meeting.  In addition to the planning document I shared back in May, I prepared 
some comments for the background document, and anticipate adding to that after the July 
14 special Board learning session that was added.  After all the special meetings and 
communications from last summer it is nice to be in a better place this summer, but it is 
time for an update so people can finalize their plans—and hopefully have a greater sense of 
relief knowing what will and will not be the case—based on what we know at this time. 
 

b. Capital Project Update –Regular construction-related meetings with the Miron and EUA 
teams occur every other Tuesday morning, with additional special meetings in between. 
 

c. Neola Board Policy Updates –  
• Update 29.2 is next.  Ann, Jean, and I had met on January 12, but I have not been 

able to prioritize the follow up with staff and legal counsel needed on a portion of 
the policies.   

• There is also an Edgar 2.0 update to have Jake and the Business review before 
seeing what may need Board attention. 

• Update 30.1 would then be the next set of revisions. 
 

d. Compensation related items – As discussed in the June 2 learning session and 
summarized for all staff in my June 3 email update, the Board will assemble a work group 
to move forward on things in the fall.  I have added seven “placeholder” dates for work 
group sessions, although once the make-up of the work group is known we can customize 
meeting dates and times as desired by the board members. 
 
In the meantime, Jake and I have been in communication with our point person at M3 as a 
consultant who can not only help the group and board as a whole through the process, but 
prepare some scenarios based on the discussion faculty reps, admin team reps, and board 
member reps have had to date.  The various philosophical discussions combined with the 
desired clarity as work done by people who have attended meetings (such as the sample a 
staff member created with a “vesting schedule”) should be able to move this forward after 
all these years. 
 
 

4. Additional Items and/or Updates (added after I submitted my report for the Board packet) 


	01 2021-07-21 Agenda Revised
	Wednesday, July 21, 2021
	CALL TO ORDER:
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:


	01.1 2021-07-21 Background
	02 2021-06-16 minutes
	Wednesday, June 16, 2021
	President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 PM in the Council Chambers at Sturgeon Bay City Hall, with a roll call vote. Present were Commissioners: Stephani, Holland, Hougaard (7:06), Wood, Kruse, Jennerjohn, Chisholm and Howard (7...
	Motion: Wood/Jennerjohn to adopt the agenda, noting that the board will be going into closed session per statute19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governme...
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:
	Motion: Hougaard/Holland to return to open session at 10:00 PM.
	1. First Professional Staff Member request was discussed.  No action taken.
	2. Motion: Hougaard/Chisholm to grant Step F for MB beginning with the 2021-2022 school year.  Motion carried unanimously.

	14. Adjourn Motion: Jennerjohn/Hougaard to adjourn at 10:03 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.
	Date:  _____________________________________
	President’s Signature:  _____________________________________

	04 June 21 Checks
	10 J Berns coaching resignation - June 2021
	11 Letter of Resignation R Mallien
	20 2021-22 Faculty and Staff Handbook - Google Docs
	22 2021-22 Student _ Parent Handbook - Google Docs
	30 Ticket Taker Proposal - Google Docs
	50 2021-2022 Strategic Action Plan & Priorities
	99 Superintendent Report - July 2021
	Untitled
	Untitled

	Date: 
	undefined: 
	Forwarded message: 
	Freshman Parent Orientation: 
	Monday August 23  700 pm: 
	High School Open House: 
	Wednesday August 25  430 to 630 pm: 
	First Day of School: 
	Wednesday September 1: 
	Picture Day: 
	Tuesday September 14: 
	Blood Drive: 
	Wednesday September 15  800 am: 
	Homecoming: 
	Friday September 24: 
	Homecoming Dance: 
	Saturday September 25  700 to 1100 pm: 
	Quarter 1 ParentTeacher Conferences: 
	Thursday October 7  430 to 700 pm: 
	Teacher InService  No Classes: 
	Friday October 8: 
	Fall Choir Concert: 
	Friday October 22  700 pm: 
	Quarter 1 Exams: 
	Tuesday November 2 and Wednesday November 3: 
	Early Release Day: 
	Blood Drive_2: 
	Wednesday November 17  800 am: 
	Thanksgiving Break: 
	Thursday and Friday November 25 and 26: 
	Winter Band Concert: 
	Tuesday December 7  700 pm: 
	Winter Choir Concert: 
	Monday December 13  700 pm: 
	Winter Break: 
	Thursday December 24 through Sunday January 2: 
	Classes Resume: 
	Monday January 3: 
	Quarter 2  Semester 1 Exams: 
	Thursday January 13 and Friday January 14: 
	Sadie Hawkins Dance: 
	Saturday January 29  700 to 1100 pmSolo and Ensemble Festival: 
	Teacher InService  No Classes_2: 
	Friday February 18: 
	Quarter 3 ParentTeacher Conferences: 
	Thursday February 24  430 to 700 pm: 
	Saturday February 26  400 pm: 
	Monday February 28  700 pm: 
	City Rhythm Concert: 
	Friday March 4  700 pm: 
	Grade 11 ACT Testing: 
	Tuesday March 8: 
	Blood Drive_3: 
	Wednesday March 9: 
	Quarter 3 Exams: 
	Thursday March 17 and Friday March 18: 
	Spring Break: 
	Monday March 21 through Friday March 25: 
	Classes Resume_2: 
	Monday March 28: 
	Grade 10 Forward Exam: 
	Tuesday April 5: 
	Grade 11 ACT Testing  Makeup Day: 
	Wednesday March 22: 
	Grades 9 and 10 Aspire Testing: 
	Wednesday April 13: 
	High School Musical: 
	Prom: 
	Saturday April 30  700 to 1100 pm: 
	Post Prom: 
	Spring Band Concert: 
	Wednesday May 4  700 pm: 
	Blood Drive_4: 
	Wednesday May 11  630 pm: 
	Spring Choir Concert: 
	Friday May 13  700 pm: 
	Senior Awards Ceremony: 
	Thursday May 26  630 pm: 
	Teacher InService  No Classes_3: 
	Friday May 27: 
	Saturday May 28  1000 am: 
	Memorial Day  No Classes: 
	Monday May 30: 
	Quarter 4  Semester 2 Exams: 
	Thursday June 2 and Friday June 3: 
	NameRow1: 
	Position or DepartmentRow1: 
	RoomRow1: 
	PhoneRow1: 
	Email sturbayk12wiusRow1: 
	Albers Zach: 
	Zalbers: 
	Alumbaugh Beth: 
	Teaching Associate: 
	balumbaugh: 
	Biggs Mary: 
	Library Associate: 
	mbiggs: 
	Blahnik Brock: 
	Social Science Department: 
	bblahnik: 
	mbryfczynski: 
	Buhk Jolene: 
	DCSCTP Job Coach: 
	jbuhk: 
	Canilho Amélia: 
	World Language Department: 
	acanilho: 
	Carreno Seth: 
	School Psychologist: 
	scarreno: 
	Coles Kelly: 
	Mathematics Department: 
	kcoles: 
	DeMeuse Ann: 
	ademeuse: 
	Desotelle Robert: 
	Teaching Associate_2: 
	rdesotelle: 
	Ferry Lindsay: 
	lferry: 
	World Language Department_2: 
	egerondale: 
	Gibson Michelle: 
	mgibson: 
	Hathaway Joanne: 
	Teaching Associate_3: 
	jmhathaway: 
	Herbst Nicole: 
	Art Department: 
	nherbst: 
	Hintz Heidi: 
	Music Department  Instrumental: 
	hhintz: 
	Jacobson Abby: 
	English Department: 
	ajacobson: 
	Jandrin John: 
	Social Science Department_2: 
	jjandrin: 
	Jennerjohn Derek: 
	School Resource Officer: 
	sro: 
	Counselor  Grade 9: 
	mkiedrowski: 
	Kiekhaefer Craig: 
	Science Department: 
	ckiekhaefer: 
	Mathematics Department_2: 
	rkiekhaefer: 
	Lautenbach Amy: 
	Registrar: 
	mlautenbach: 
	LeRoy Michael: 
	Science Department_2: 
	mleroy: 
	Manders Casey: 
	Data Specialist: 
	cmanders: 
	McFarlane Scott: 
	Mathematics Department_3: 
	smcfarlane: 
	Meikle Holly: 
	English Department_2: 
	hmeikle: 
	Meikle Todd: 
	tmeikle: 
	Mellen Barry: 
	Social Science Department_3: 
	bmellen: 
	Mueller Samuel: 
	Physical Education Department: 
	samueller: 
	Nelson Gail: 
	Teaching Associate_4: 
	gnelson: 
	Nerby Keith: 
	Principal: 
	knerby: 
	Counselor  Grades 10 through 12: 
	johandley: 
	Music Department  Choral: 
	bolejniczak: 
	Parkansky Donna: 
	Special Education Department: 
	dparkansky: 
	Pfaff Jacqueline: 
	Special Education Department_2: 
	jpfaff: 
	Pichette Linnea: 
	Pupil Services Secretary: 
	lpichette: 
	Rankin Michele: 
	High School Secretary: 
	mrankin: 
	Teaching Associate_5: 
	srouthieaux: 
	Schartner Robert: 
	English Department_3: 
	rschartner: 
	Selle Holly: 
	Library Media Specialist: 
	hselle: 
	Smejkal Ann: 
	Director of Teaching and Learning: 
	asmejkal: 
	Spude Jennifer: 
	Food Services Director: 
	jspude: 
	Sullivan John: 
	Director of Building and Grounds: 
	jsullivan: 
	Tess Robert: 
	Science Department_3: 
	rtess: 
	Tjernagel Dan: 
	Superintendent: 
	dtjernagel: 
	Townsend Natalie: 
	ntownsend: 
	Umentum Steven: 
	Special Education Department_3: 
	sumentum: 
	Walle Anna: 
	English Department_4: 
	awalle: 
	Wautier Shannon: 
	Special Education Department_4: 
	swautier: 
	Wind Clifford: 
	Mathematics Department_4: 
	cwind: 
	Winkel Joan: 
	Teaching Associate_6: 
	jwinkel: 
	-: 


